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PRE-TRIAL MEMORANDUM OF THE RESPONDENT r DAVID W. TIDD 

David W. Tidd, by and through his counsel, Samuel C. 

Stretton, Esquire, hereby files his ial Pre-Trial 

Memorandum. Mr. Tidd, through his counsel, requests the 

opportunity to amend this Pre-Trial Memorandum since additional 

investigation and work is being conduct and additional witnesses 

and exhibits may be necessary and further, Mr. Stretton is 

starting to work on detailed stipulations. 

Trial Witnesses 

1. All witnesses listed by the Judi Conduct Board. 

2. David W. Tidd ~ Mr. Tidd will testify as to the 

various allegations and his defenses. 

3. Police Officer John Bowlby of Lower Saucon Police 

Department Officer Bowlby will testify consistent with his 

2015 memo as to how former Judge Tidd conducted h Courtroom. 

4. Police Officer David Roxberry of Lower Saucon 

Police Department - Officer Roxberry testify consistent 
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with his May 30, 2015 memo and also as to how former Judge Tidd 

ran his Courtroom. 

5. Corporal Timothy Connell of the Lower Saucon Police 

Department - Corporal will testify consistent with his 

May 31, 2015 memo and also generally as to how Judge Tidd 

conducted his Courtroom. 

6. Police Officer James Connell of the Lower Saucon 

Police Department - r Connell will testi consistent with 

June 6, 2015 memo to the Judicial Conduct Board and also as 

to how former Judge Tidd conducted his Courtroom. 

7. Police Officer Dominic Feagnago of Hellertown Police 

Department - Officer Feagnago will testify consistent with his 

June 11, 2015 memo and as to how former Judge Tidd ran his 

Courtroom. 

8 . Mark Minotti, Esquire - Mr. Minotti wi testify 

stent with his June 11, 2015 memo. He will testify as 

to how former Judge Tidd conducted his Courtroom. He will also 

entially testify as a character witness. s address is 717 

Washington Street, Easton, Pennsylvania. 

9. Joseph Melhem, III - Mr. Melhem's address is 503 

Primrose Path, Easton, Pennsylvania. He would testify 

consistent with his June 15, 2015 memo. This would be 

consistent with what Attorney Minotti will also testify to. 
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10. Karen Palazzo, Esquire - Ms. Palazzo's address is 2030 

Tilghman Street, Allentown, Pennsylvania. Ms. Palazzo will 

testify consistent with her June 16, 2015 memo. She will 

fy as to when she worked with David Tidd and will confirm 

his hours and how he kept his Dist ct Court duties 

from his law firm. Ms. Palazza may also testify as to 

11. Dr. Eric Becker Dr. Becker will testify as to s 

treatment of former Judge Tidd for his Crohn's and other 

sues. He will also introduce his August 10, 2011 to 

President Judge McFadden. 

12. Police Officer Timothy Piotrowski of the lertown 

Pol 	 Department. He will testify consistent with his memo to 

Judicial Conduct Board dated August 18, 2016. 

13. Additional Officers from Lower Saucon ice 

Department: 

a.) Tom Barndt; 

b.) Tom Lauder; 

c.) Stephen Kunigus; 

d.) Charles Werkheiser; 

e.) Kyle Hagerty 

All of the will testify as to how former 

Judge Tidd ran his Courtroom. 
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14. Additional Police Of cers from Hellertown Police 

Department: 

a.) Matthew Andree; 

b.) Kevin McCartney; 

All of the officers will testify as to how former 

Judge Tidd conducted his Courtroom. 

15. Police Chief Mark Diluzio of the Bethlehem Police 

Department. Chief Diluzio was never in his Courtroom personally. 

He will testify to what his cers experienced as to former 

Judge Tidd's night duty performance and the lack of complaints 

about former Judge Tidd. 

16. Nina Reynard of Pre-Trial Services of Northampton 

County - Ms. Reynard will testify as to how former Judge Tidd 

conducted his Courtroom, the appropriateness of former Judge 

Tidd's bail settings and other aspects of former Judge Tidd as a 

judicial officer. 

17. Tracie Barnes, Northampton Community Human Resource 

Director - Ms. Barnes will testify as to issues involving 

employees at former Judge Tidd's of ceo Ms. Barnes will so 

testify to the fact that Diane Kale is the only county employee 

who was allowed to retire, collect a pension and maintain 

employment with the County. 

18. The following lawyers may be called, and will 

testify as to how former Judge Tidd conducted Courtroom, how 
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he handled cases, how he treated the lawyers and the defendants 

and/or part , and how he treated his staff. Many of them will 

also testify as character witnesses for David Tidd and will 

testify to his reputation in the community as a truthful and 

honest person and as a peaceful and law abiding person. They 

are lawyers practicing in Northampton County. Driver's licenses 

will be provided, but they are listed with the Office of 

Disciplinary Counsel's registration ce and also can be found 

through Northampton County. 

a.) Phil Lauer, Esquire; 

b.} George Heitczman, Esquire; 

c.} John Waldron, Esquire; 

d.) Joseph Yanuzzi, Esquire; 

e.) Tom Jaoachim, Esquire (Mr. Jaoachim is a Bucks 

County attorney); 

f.) Christopher Shipman, Esquire; 

g.) Rory Driscoll, Esquire; 

h.) James Burke, Esquire - Mr. Burke will 

testify as to his friendship with former Judge Tidd and his 

t tickets. 

i.) Edward Andres, Esquire; 

j.) John Obrecht, Esquire; 

k.) William Matz, Esquire; 

1.) Gary Azteak, Esquire; 
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m. ) Michael Moyer, Esquire; 

n. ) Matthew Potts, Esquire; 

o. ) Stephen Mills, Esquire; 

p. ) Kassis, Esquire; 

q. ) Vivian Zumas, Esquire; 

r. ) Richard Pepper, Esquire; 

s. ) Nuria Diluzzio, Esquire; 


t.) Brian Monighan, Esquire; 


19. Di Judge Joseph Borner - Judge Borner will 

testify as to how District Courts are run in Northampton County, 

and common practices. 

20. Constable Richard Seeds Constable Seeds' address is 

not known, but will be provided as soon as found. Constable 

Seeds would testify as to how Judge Tidd conducted his 

Courtroom and treated his secretaries and treated him. He would 

also testify as to character. 

21. Some additional character witnesses are as follows: 

a. ) Vera Tidd Mrs. Tidd is former Judge Tidd's wi 

and will testify as to s character and his devotion to 

his job as District Judge. 

b.) Eric Huggler Mr. Huggler's address is 9 Jane 

Drive, Englewood Cliffs, New Jersey. Mr. Huggler has been 

David Tidd's friend about 35 years. He will test as 

to the good character David Tidd. 
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c.) Kim Desjadon, the personal legal secretary of 

former Judge Tidd during pertinent times. Ms. Desgadon 

will discuss how he ran his private office and conflict· 

checks. She will also discuss how he made his judicial 

office a priority. She will also testify as to character. 

Her address is unknown, but will be provided at a later 

date. 

d.) Carol Bubori Ms. Bubori's address is unknown 

but I am in the process finding it. Ms. Bubori was 

David Tidd's judicial secretary for two years. She would 

testify she worked for two years whi he was a judge. She 

will testify how he conducted his judicial office and will 

indicate he did not use obscenities or anything of that 

nature on any regular basis and treated her fine. Ms. 

Bubori will testify as to former Judge dd's demeanor in 

the Courtroom and District Court setting. 

e.) Mike Homa - Mr. Homa is David Tidd's accountant. 

His business address is 1631 Main Street, Hellertown, 

Pennsylvania. He will testify as to character of David 

Tidd. 

B. Potent Exhibits 

1. David Tidd incorporates by reference any and all 

exhibits referenced in the Pre-Trial Memorandum of Judicial 

Conduct Board. 
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2. David Tidd incorporates by reference and will 

introduce and mark as exhibits 1 documents set forth in the 

discovery letter dated October 7, 2016. Which is attached and 

marked as Exhibit "A". This letter is from the Judicial Conduct 

Board providing discovery. Each of these documents referenced 

may be utilized as an exhib by David Tidd. 

3. Attached and marked as Exhibit "B" is the letter dated 

September 21, 2016 of the Judicial Conduct Board listing of 

additional exhibits, which are interviews of various officers. 

They are incorporated by reference and the letter is attached 

and marked as Exhibit "B". 

4. Additional exhibits would include the March 17, 2016 

answer of former Judge Tidd to the Judicial Conduct Board. 

5. September 25, 2011 advisory letter from the Ethics and 

Professional Committee of the Special Court Judicial Association 

by Judge Jayne Duncan. 

6. Memo of George Heitczman, Esquire dated March 11, 2016 

of his observation of District Judge Hawke not wearing his robe 

at the counter and doing paperwork and resolving matters. 

7. Exhibits from David Tidd's attorney calendar, which 

reflect how certain cases, which he handled in bankruptcy came 

to him that would be presented on issues of conflict. This was 

marked as Exhibit "c" as part of his answer to the letter of 

inquiry. 
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8. Orders of the Northampton County Courthouse by the 

President Judge trans cases from former Judge Tidd when 

raised issues of of interest. Those letters are 

dated June 29, 2014, December 9, 2014, April 9, 2014, May 20~ 

2014, June 30, 2014, July 14, 2014, July 22, 2014, December 4, 

2015 and May 27, 2015. These Orders were 1 attached as part 

the answer to the original inquiry letter. 

9. In addition to these Orders, the additional Orders 

that were attached to the answer and letters by former Judge 

Tidd to Ms. French and others at Court Administration requesting 

transfers. All of these were attached as of David Tidd's 

answer to the Judicial Conduct Board in the original letter of 

inquiry. That answer and these reports are 1 attached to this 

Pre-Trial Memorandum. 

10. Memos to President Judge Baratta Debra French and 

from David Tidd about other conflicts by David Tidd. These are 

collectively marked and attached to this subsequent to the 

answers and are marked as Exhibit "0". 

11. David Tidd would also reference and mark as exhibits 

his two depositions be the Judicial Conduct Board. 

12. Letter on 1 issues from Judge Barton to David 

Tidd. This was provided by the Judicial Conduct Board to Mr. 

Stretton. Mr. Stretton cannot find his copy, but when he does, 

will attach the same. 
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Mr. Stretton is committed to working out stipulations with 

the Judicial Conduct Board. The Judicial Conduct Board proposed 

several hundred stipulations, but they are not acceptable. Mr. 

Stretton will to the authenticity of any and .all court 

records. He will to the authenticity of any official 

documents. He will work with the Judicial Conduct Board to 

reach stipulat on the other issues. 

D.) Additional Legal Issues 

There will issues raised during the course of the trial. 

First, there is a statute of limitations issue since some of the 

misconduct occurred more than four years ago, particularly the 

alleged misconduct in 2010 and 2011 and portions of 2012. 

There is so the issue of the defense of laches. Many of 

these matters were known for years, but no one acted on them 

until recently. 

E. fication of 

Mr. Stretton, to his knowledge, has provided all the 

discovery that has to the Judicial Conduct Board. He and 
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former Judge Tidd have cooperated fully with the Judicial 

Conduct Board's investigation. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Sam el C. Stretton, Esquire 
Attorney for Respondent, 

David W. Tidd 

301 S. High st., P.O. Box 3231 

West Chester, PA 19381 

(610) 696-4243 

Attorney I.D. No. 18491 
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 

COURT OF JUDICIAL DISCIPLINE 


IN RE: 

David W. Tidd 

Former Magisterial District: 3 JD 2016 


Judge 

Third Judicial District 

Northampton County 


CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify I am this date serving a copy of the 

foregoing Pre-Trial Memorandum in the captioned matter upon the 

following persons in the manner indicated below. 

Service by First Class Mail addressed as follows: 

1. 	 Elizabeth A. Flaherty, Esquire 

Deputy Counsel 

Judicial Conduct Board 

Pennsylvania Judicial Center 

601 Commonwealth Ave., Suite 3500 

P.o. Box 62525 

Harrisburg, PA 17106 

(717) 234-7911 

2. 	 Melissa L. Norton, Esquire 

Assistant Counsel 

J,udicial 'Conduct Board 

Pennsylvania Judicial Center 

601 Commonwealth Ave., Suite 3500 

P.o. Box 62525 

Harrisburg, PA 17106 

(717) 234-7911 



3. David W. Tidd 
11 Black Bear Run 
Fleetwood, PA 19522 

Samu tr -ton 
Attorney for Respon 

David W. Tidd 
301 S. High St., P.O. Box 3231 
West Chester, PA 19381 
(610) 696-4243 
Attorney 1.0. No. 18491 



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 


JUDICIAl CONDUCT BOARD 

PENNSYLVANIA JUDICIAL CENTER 


601 COMMONWEALTH AVENUE, SUIT! 3500 

RO. Box 62525 


HARRISBURG, PA 17106-2525 

WWW.JCBPA.ORG 


HONORABLE ROBERT A. GRACI October 7, 2016 
CHIEF COUNSEL. 717-234..7911 

Samuel C. Stretton, Esquire 

301 W. High Street 

P.O. Box 3231 

West Chester, PA 19381 


In re: Former MDJ David W. Tidd, 3 JD 2016 

Dear Mr. Stretton: 

Pursuant to C.J.D.R.P. No. 401, please find enclosed copies of the following: 

1. 	 Confidential Request for Investigation received anonymously on 
August 18, 2014 with attached dated log excerpts. JCB File No. 2014­
510. ' , 

2. 	 Redacted Confidential Request for Investigation verified by David 
Repyneck, dated April 9, 2015. JCB File No. 2015-227. ' 

3. 	 Redacted Confidential Request for Investigation verified by Leslie 
Repyneck, dated April 22, 2015. JCB File No. 2015-237. 

4. 	 Confidential Request for Investigation received anonymously on April 
9, 2015. JCB File No. 2015-285. 
, 	 ' 

5. 	 Confidential Request for Investigation received anonymously on April 
9, 2015. JCB File No. 2015-286. 

6. 	 Confidential Request for Investigation received anonymously on June 
11, 2015. JCB File No. 2015-421. 

7. 	 Redacted Report of Interview of Leslie Repyneck by Investigator Sean 
P. Brennan, dated August 17, 2015. 

8. 	 Complete copy of log excerpts, including supplements, in chronological 
order, beginning with November 9, 2011 through events of February 
19, 2016. 

http:WWW.JCBPA.ORG


, 

Samuel C. Stretton, Esquire 
Page 2 of 26 
October 7, 2016 

9. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Susan Elizabeth Blair, MJ-03204-TR­
0001339-2013. 

10. 	 Case File, Commonwealth v. Susan Elizabeth Blair, MJ-03204-TR­
0001339-2013. . 

11. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Philippe J. Bortz, MJ-03204-TR-0003751­
2011. 

12. 	 Case File, Commonwealth v. Philippe J. Bortz, MJ-03204-TR-0003751­
2011. . 

13. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Deshi Zheng, MJ-03204-TR-3807-2011. 

14. 	 Case File, Commonwealth v. Deshi Zheng, MJ-03204-TR-0003807­
2011. 

15. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Deshi Zheng, MJ-03204-TR-3808-2011. 

16. 	 Case File, Commonwealth v. Deshi Zheng, MJ-03204-TR-0003808­
2011. 

17. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Deshi Zheng, MJ-03204-TR-3809-2011. 

18. 	 Case File, Commonwealth v. Deshi Zheng, MJ-03204-TR-0003809­
2011. 

19. 	 Docket, Commmonwealth v. Anthony D. Fiorino, MJ-03204-TR­
0003184-2011. 

20. 	 Case File, Commmonwealth v. Anthony D. Fiorino, MJ-03204-TR­
0003184-2011. 

21. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Alexander Groves, MJ-03204-TR-0003937­
2011. . 

22. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. Alexander Groves, MJ-03204-TR­
0003937-2011. 

23. 	 Docket, Sterling Jewelers, Inc. v. Karen L. Echenberg, MJ-03204-CV­
0000188-2011. 

24. 	 Case file, Sterling Jewelers, Inc. v. Karen L. Echenberg, MJ-03204-CV­
0000188-2011. 

25. 	 Docket, Wayne Diehl v. Jessica Warjas, MJ-03204-LT-0000002-2012. 
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26. 	 Case file, Wayne Diehl v. Jessica Warjas, MJ-03204-LT-0000002-2012. 

27. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Brandon Samuel Desmond, MJ-03204-TR­
0003848-2011. 

28. 	 Case File, Commonwealth v. Brandon Samuel Desmond, MJ-03204-TR­
0003848-20 11. 

29. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Jack Brian Garippa, MJ-03204-TR-0003936­
2011. 

30. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. Jack Brian Garippa, MJ-03204-TR­
0003936-2011. 

31. 	 Docket, Larry and Louise Trexler v. David Ellis Gamble, Kreative 
Kitchens, LLC, MJ-03204-CV-0000227-2011. 

32. 	 Case file, Larry and Louise Trexler v. David Ellis Gamble, Kreative 
Kitchens, LLC, MJ-03204-CV-0000227-2011. 

33. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. John A. Freed, MJ-03204-TR-0003421­
2011. 

34. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. John A. Freed, MJ-03204-TR-0003421­
2011. 

35. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. John A. Freed, MJ-03204-TR-0003422­
2011. 

36. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. John A. Freed, MJ-03204-TR-0003422­
2011. . 

37. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Emery Clark, MJ-03204-TR-0001252-2014. 

38. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. Emery Clark, MJ-03204-TR-0001252­
2014. 

39. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Emery Clark, MJ-03204-TR-0001253-2014. 

40. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. Emery Clark, MJ-03204-TR-0001253­
2014. 

41. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Emery Clark, MJ-03204-TR-0001254-2014. 

42. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. Emery Clark, MJ-03204-TR-0001254­
2014. 
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43. 	 MDJ Docket, Commonwealth v. Jeremy David Farb, MJ-03204-TR­
0001607-2014. 

44. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. Jeremy David Farb, MJ-03204-TR­
0001607-2014. 

45. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Brennan Jeffery Martin, MJ-03204-TR­
0001268-2014. 

46. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. Brennan Jeffery Martin, MJ-03204-TR­
0001268-2014. 

47. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Ryan Christopher Petras, MJ-03204-TR­
0000660-2012. 

48. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. Ryan Christopher Petras, MJ-03204-TR­
0000660-2012. 

49. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Ryan Christopher Petras, MJ-03204-TR­
0000661-2012. 

50. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. Ryan Christopher Petras, MJ-03204-TR­
0000661-2012. 

51. 	 Supplemental Log entries with five cases 
15, 2014. 

52. 	 Supplemental Log entries with five cases 
15, 2014. 

53. 	 Supplemental Log entries with five cases 
19, 2014. 

listed, received September 

listed, received September 

listed, received September 

54. 	 Supplemental Log entries for August 12, 2014, August 28, 2014 and 
September 2, 2014. 

55. 	 Audio/video files for August 28, 2014 and September 2, 2014 on 
enclosed USB drive. 

56. 	 Supplemental Log entry regarding August 27, 2014, received on 
September 29, 2014. 

57. 	 Supplemental Log entry regarding September 22, 2014, received on 
September 29, 2014. 
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58. 	 Supplemental Log entries regarding September 18 1 2014, received on 
September 291 2014. 

59. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Ramon Joseph· Passaro, MJ-03204-CR­
0000051-2014. 

60. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. Ramon Joseph Passaro, MJ-03204-CR­
0000051-2014. 

61. 	 October 2, 2014 email from Brenda Anthony with six pictures of video 
and audio surveillance notices posted at the District Court office. 

62. 	 Supplemental Log entries regarding September 30-October 2, 2014, 
received October 6, 2014. 

63. 	 Supplemental Log entries regarding October 6-7, 20141 received 
October 14, 2014. 

64; 	 Supplemental Log entry regarding October 8, 2014, received October 
17,2014. 

65. 	 Supplemental Log entry regarding October 9, 2014, received October 
17,2014. 

66. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Patrick Sean Butler, MJ-03204-CR­
0000198-2014. 

67. 	 Case file l Commonwealth v. Patrick Sean Butler, MJ-03204-CR­
0000198-2014. 

68. 	 Supplemental Log entries for October 14 and 27, 2014; November 31 

4, 5, 18, and 251 2014; December 2, 8 (2), 10, and 11, 20141 received 
on December 15, 2014. 

69. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Daniel Rafael Araujo, Jr., MJ-03204­
0001712-2014. 

70. 	 Case file l Commonwealth v. Daniel Rafael Araujo, Jr., MJ-03204­
0001712-2014. 

71. 	 Docketl Commonwealth v. Daniel Rafael Araujo, Jr. I MJ-03204­
0001713-2014. 

72. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. Daniel Rafael Araujo, Jr., MJ-03204­
0001713-2014. 
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73. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Daniel Rafael Araujo, Jr., MJ-03204­
0001714-2014. 

74. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. Daniel Rafael Araujo, Jr., MJ-03204­
0001714-2014. 

75. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Daniel Rafael Araujo, Jr., CP-48-SA­
0000215-2014. 

76. 	 Redacted Report of Interview of Brenda Anthony by Investigator Sean 
P. Brennan, dated January 29, 2015. 

77. 	 Redacted Report of Interview of Diane Kale by Investigator Sean P. 
Brennan, dated February 11, 2015. 

78. 	 Report of Interview of Cassandra Bettler by Investigator Sean P. 
Brennan, dated February 18, 2015. 

79. 	 Report of Interview of Debra French by Investigator Sean P. Brennan, 
dated February 181 2015. 

80. 	 Documents provided by Debra French at February 18, 2015 interview. 

81. 	 Report of Investigation by Investigator Sean P. Brennan, dated April 
23, 2015, regarding calls from Brenda Anthony. 

82. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. James Burke, MJ-03204-TR-0002649-2007. 

83. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. James Burke, MJ-03204-TR-0002649­
2007. 

84. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. James Burke, MJ-03204-TR-0003339-2012. 

85. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. James Burke, MJ-03204-TR-0003339­
2012. 

86. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. James Burke, MJ-03204-TR-0001082-2013. 

87. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. James Burke, MJ-03204-TR-0001082­
2013. 

88. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. James J. Burke, MJ-03204-TR-0003287­
2013. 

89. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. James J. Burke, MJ-03204-TR-0003287­
2013. 
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90. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. James Burke, MJ-03204-TR-0000S28-2014. 

91. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. James Burke, MJ-03204-TR-0000S28­
2014. 

92. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. James Burke, MJ-03204-TR-0001612-2014. 

93. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. James Burke, MJ-03204-TR-0001612­
2014. 

94. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Chenyce Denine Allen, MJ-03204-TR­
0003320-2011. 

95. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. Chenyce Denine Allen, MJ-03204-TR­
0003320-2011. " 

96. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Susan M. Szilagyi, MJ-03204-TR-0003670­
2011. 

97. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. Susan M. Szilagyi, MJ-03204-TR­
0003670-2011. 

98. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Crystal Marie Fischer, MJ-03204-TR­
0003477-2011. 

99. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. Crystal Marie Fischer, MJ-03204-TR­
0003477-2011. 

100. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Frederick C. Lance, Jr., MJ-03204-CR­
0000440-2011. 

101. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. Frederick C. Lance, Jr., MJ-03204-CR­
0000440-2011. 

102. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Jane Litzenberger, MJ-03204-TR-0003642­
2011. 

103. 	 Case "file, Commonwealth v. Jane Litzenberger, MJ-03204-TR­
0003642-2011. 

104. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Robert James Grello, Jr., MJ-03204-TR­
0003631-2011. 

105. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. Robert James Grello, Jr., MJ-03204-TR­
0003631-2011. 
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106. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Kristina V. Racek, MJ-03204-TR-0003657­
2011. 

107. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. Kristina V. Racek, MJ-03204-TR-0003657­
2011. 

108. 	 Docket, Berkheimer Tax Administrator v. TImothy M. Pettijohn, MJ­
03204-CV-0000142-2011. 

109. 	 Case file, Berkheimer Tax Administrator v. Timothy M. Pettijohn, MJ­
03204-CV-0000142-2011. 

110. 	 Docket, Capital One Bank USA NA v. Russell Jonathan Maura, MJ­
03204-CV-0000191-2011. 

111. 	 Case file, Capital One Bank USA NA v. Russell Jonathan Maura, MJ­
03204-CV-0000191-2011. 

112. 	 Supplemental Log entry regarding May 19, 2015 incident on Primary 
Ejection Day. 

113. 	 Audio/video files for May 19, 2015 on enclosed USB drive. 

114. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Joseph Melhem III, MJ-03204-TR-0000653­
2015. 

115. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. Joseph Melhem III, MJ-03204-TR­
0000653-2015. 

116. 	 Docket, Capital One Bank v. Leslie A. Ziegler, MJ-03204-CV-0000190­
2011. 

117. 	 Case file, Capital One Bank v. Leslie A. Ziegler, MJ-03204-CV­
0000190-2011. 

118. 	 Docket, Capital One Bank v. Leslie A. Ziegler, MJ-03201-CV-0000180­
2011. 

119. 	 Case file, Capital One Bank v. Leslie A. Ziegler, MJ-03201-CV­
0000180-2011. 

120. 	 May 27, 2015 email thread between Toni Schreffler, Legal Assistant 
and Brenda Anthony regarding MDJ Tidd was asleep at his desk and 
later Cassandra Bettler found him asleep on the floor. 
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121. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Kaitlyn M. Boul/osa, MJ-03204-CR­
0000251-2010. 

122. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. Kaitlyn M. Boul/osa, MJ-03204-CR­
0000251-2010. 

123. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Henry Benjamin Hughes, MJ-03206-CR­
0000015-2012. 

124. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. Henry Benjamin Hughes, MJ-03206-CR­
0000015-2012. 

125. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Quincy James Wilson, MJ-03212-CR­
0000026-2012. 

126. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. Quincy James Wilson, MJ-03212-CR­
0000026-2012. 

127. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Jose L. Rodriguez, MJ-03211-CR-0000046­
2012. 

128. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. Jose L. Rodriguez, MJ-03211-CR­
0000046-2012. 

129. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Sandro Alonso, MJ-03211-CR-0000047­
2012 

130. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. Sandro Alonso, MJ-03211-CR-0000047­
2012 

131. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Julius Stevenson, MJ-03211-CR-0000013­
2012. 

132. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. Julius Stevenson, MJ-03211-CR-0000013­
2012. 

133. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Jessica 1. Pedroza, MJ-03211-CR-0000048­
2012. 

134. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. Jessica I. Pedroza, MJ-03211-CR­
0000048-2012. 

135.' 	Redacted Report of Interview of Officer Daniel Bencsics by Investigator 
Sean P. Brennan, dated May 30, 2015. 
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136. 	 Redacted Report of Interview of Corporal Timothy Connell by 
Investigator Sean P. Brennan, dated May 31, 2015. 

137. 	 Redacted Report of Interview of Officer Matt Messinger by Investigator 
Sean P. Brennan, dated May 31, 2015. 

138. 	 Docket, Raymond J. Gescek v. MAS Transportation, Marcus A. 
Sandone, MJ-03204-CV-0000172-2011. 

139. 	 Case file, Raymond J. Gescek v. MAS Transportation, Marcus A. 
Sandone, MJ-03204-CV-0000172-2011. 

140. 	 Redacted Report of Interview of Officer James Connell by Investigator 
Sean P. Brennan, dated June 6, 2015. 

141. 	 Redacted Report of Interview of Officer Michael Dattilio by Investigator 
Sean P. Brennan, dated June 8, 2015. 

142. 	 Report of Interview of Debra French by Investigator Sean P. Brennan, 
dated June 8, 2015. 

143. 	 Redacted Report of Interview of Officer Timothy Piotrowski by 
Investigator Sean P. Brennan, dated June 10, 2015. 

144. 	 Report of Interview of Corporal Jeffrey Johnston by Investigator Sean 
P. Brennan, dated June 10, 2015. 

145. 	 Report of Interview of Officer Domenic Feagnago by Investigator Sean 
P. Brennan, dated June 11, 2015. 

146. 	 Report of Interview of Corporal Matt Andree by Investigator Sean 
Brennan, dated June 11, 2015. 

147. 	 Report of Interview of Karen Palazzo, Esquire by Investigator Sean P. 
Brennan, dated June 16, 2015. 

148. 	 Report of Investigation by Investigator Sean P. Brennan, dated June 
19, 2015, regarding calls and texts from staff. 

149. 	 Report of Investigation by Investigator Sean P. Brennan, dated June 
23, 2015, regarding transfer of Brenda Anthony. 

150. 	 Redacted Report of Interview of Amber Butz by Investigator Sean P. 
Brennan, dated July 2, 2015. 
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151. Supplemental 
2015. 

Log entries by Cassandra Bettler, received July 15, 

152. Redacted Report of Interview of Lisa Levan 
Brennan, dated July 16, 2015. 

by Investigator Sean P. 

153. October 27, 2015 letter to Robert A. Graci from Craig Simpson, 
Esquire, entering his appearance on behalf of MDJ David W. Tidd. 

154. January 4, 2016 letter to Robert A. Graci from Craig Simpson, Esquire 
reiterating MDJ Tidd's desire to cooperate. 

155. Report of Investigation by Investigator Sean P. Brennan 
February 8, 2016, regarding texts from Cassandra Bettler. 

dated 

156. January 15, 2016 letter to Debra French, Deputy Court Administrator 
from MDJ David Tidd, regarding his complaints against Brenda 
Anthony. 

157. Redacted, content of February 10, 2016 text Sean Brennan received 
from Cassandra Bettler regarding MDJ Tidd called AOPC regarding 
benefits. 

158. Redacted Report of Interview of Tracie Drayton by Investigator Sean 
P. Brennan, dated February 12, 2016. 

159. February 12, 2016 letter to Elizabeth A. Flaherty, Deputy Counsel, 
from Craig Simpson, Esquire, MDJ Tldd resignation effective March 1, 
2016. 

160. February 18, 2016 facsimile to David 
Manager, from David W. Tidd, Esquire, 
resignation. 

Kutz, Human Resources 
rescinding his notice of 

161. Bernie O'Hare's Blog post, "Judge Tidd Reverses Himself, to Remain on 
the Bench. f/ 

162. February 19, 2016 Notice of Full Investigation 
David W. Tidd, c/o Craig Simpson, Esquire. 

issued to Honorable 

163. Report of Investigation by Investigator Sean P. Brennan, dated 
February 19, 2016. 

164. 	 February 22, 2016 email from Toni Schreffler, Legal Assistant to 
Cassandra Bettler, cc Sean Brennan and Elizabeth Flaherty regarding 
Information. 
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165. 	 Audio/video files for February 19, 2016 on enclosed USB drive. 

166. 	 February 23, 2016 letter to Elizabeth A. Flaherty, Deputy Counsel, 
from Samuel C. Stretton, entering his appearance on behalf of MDJ 
David Tidd and requesting an extension of time to respond to the 
Notice of Full Investigation. 

167. 	 Supplemental log entry contained in February 29, 2016 email to Toni 
Schreffler, Legal Assistant from Cassandra Bettler, regarding February 
19, 2016 incident with Judge Tidd. 

168. 	 March 17, 2016 Response to Notice of Full Investigation by Samuel C. 
Stretton, Esquire, on behalf of MDJ David Tidd. 

169. 	 March 23, 2016 letter to Elizabeth A. Flaherty, Deputy Counsel, from 
Samuel C. Stretton, Esquire, regarding Judge Tidd. 

170. 	 March 28-April 6, 2016 email thread between Toni Schreffler, Legal 
Assistant and Cassandra Bettler regarding use of Constables Seeds 
and Schonenberger to collect outstanding warrants. 

171. 	 April 6-7, 2016 email between Toni Schreffler, Legal Assistant and 
Cassandra Bettler regarding answers to questions posed regarding the 
constables. 

172. 	 April 5, 2015 Letter to Elizabeth A. Flaherty, Esquire from Samuel C. 
Stretton, Esquire regarding two constables and two empoyees of Judge 
Tidd's under criminal investigation. . 

173. 	 April 12, 2016 letter to Elizabeth A. Flaherty, Esquire from Samuel C. 
Stretton, Esquire expressing concern regarding audio system. 

174. 	 April 13, 2016 Subpoena duces tecum issued to the Honorable David 
W. Tidd, c/o Samuel C. Stretton, Esquire for Hearing Book Calendars 
for 2014, 2015, and 2016 to date. 

175. 	 April 14, 2016 letter to Elizabeth A. Flaherty, Deputy Counsel, from 
Samuel C. Stretton, Esquire regarding letter from Judge Baratta. 

176. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Timothy Bryan Snyder, MJ-03204-TR­
0001906-2014. 

177. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. Timothy Snyder, IVlJ-03204-TR-0001906­
2014. 
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178. 	 Redacted Deposition transcript of Diane Kale, taken by Elizabeth A. 
Flaherty on April 19, 2016. 

179. 	 Redacted Deposition transcript of Brenda Anthony, taken by Elizabeth 
A. Flaherty on April 19, 2016. 

180. 	 Redacted Deposition transcript of Cassandra Bettler, taken by 
Elizabeth A. Flaherty on April 20, 2016. 

181. 	 Brenda Anthony/s January 9, 2015 Employee Evaluation by judge Tidd. 

182. 	 Deposition transcript of MDJ David W. Tidd, taken by Elizabeth A. 
Flaherty on April 21, 2016. 

183. 	 September 25, 2011 advisory opinion issued by the Special Courts 
Judges Association Ethics and Professionalism Committee. 

184. 	 April.21, 2016 letter to Elizabeth Flaherty, Esquire from Samuel C. 
Stretton, Esquire regarding letter from Judge Baratta. 

185. 	 April 25, 2016 Memo with attachments from Tom Darr, Court 
Administrator of Pennsylvania regarding Possible Violation of PA 
Wiretapping Act. 

186. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. James Burke, MJ-03204-TR-0002538-2015. 

187. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. James Burke, MJ-03204-TR-0002538­
2015. 

188. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. James Burke, MJ-03204-TR-0000099-2016. 

189. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. James Burke, MJ-03204-TR-0000099­
2014. 

190. 	 April 25, 2016 Email thread between Toni Schreffler, Legal Assistant 
and Mark Rothermel, AOPC Information Technology, regarding online 
manual. 

191. 	 Redacted copies of checks issued to David and Vera Tidd in repayment 
of $750.00 loan from Brenda Anthony. 

192. 	 May 3, 2016 letter to Elizabeth A. Flaherty, Esquire from Samuel C. 
Stretton, Esquire regarding unavailability for deposition. 

193. 	 Blank Waiver of Counsel form. 

http:April.21
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194. Blank Waiver of Preliminary Hearing form. 

195. Docket, Commonwealth v. Jacob Tyler Loman, MJ-03204-CR-0000094­
2015. 

196. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. Jacob Tyler Loman, MJ-03204~CR-
0000094-2015. 

197. 	 May 9, 2016 Supplemental Notice of Full Investigation issued to the 
Honorable David W. Tidd, c/o Samuel C. Stretton, Esquire, by Robert 
A. Graci, Chief Counsel. 

198. 	 Deposition transcript of Debra C. French, taken by Elizabeth A. 
Flaherty, Deputy Counsel, on May 10, 2016. During her deposition, 
District Court Administrator French provided Board counsel with the 
documents enumerated at Paragraphs 191-277. 

199. 	 August 11, 2011 Memo to files from Debra C. French, Deputy 
Court Administratorl regarding Meeting with MDJ David Tidd. 

200. 	 January 24, 2012 Memo to F.P. Kimberly McFadden, P.J. and James 
Onembol Court Administrator from Debra C. French, Deputy Court 
Administrator, regarding PA Rules of Court. 

201. 	 Cover letter dated January 20 1 2012 with typed paperwork from staff 
(LeVan, Kale, Anthony) meeting with Debra French. 

202. 	 Example of case where MDJ Tidd handled the disposition prior to the 
officer arriving for the hearing; MDJ Tidd reduced to 3111A, officer 
wanted dismissed; MDJ Tidd then changed disposition to dismissed 
and refunded defendant money. Commonwealth v. Anthony D. 
Fiorino, MJ-03204~TR-3184-2011. 

203. 	 Notes by MDJ Tidd's clerks dated January 31, 2012 to February 17, 
20121 received by Debra French on February 21, 2012. 

204. 	 Notes by MDJ Tidd's clerks dated January 23, 2012 to January 31 1 

20121 received by Debra French. 

205. 	 January 61 2014 email from RonaldC. Hulsizerl Deputy Director for 
911 Operation to Debra French, regarding MDJ Tidd not responding to 
a night duty call and police went to his home. 

206. 	 January 61 2014 email (with attachments) from Lt. Frank Longenbach, 
Intake Supervisorl Northampton County Department of Corrections to 
Debra French, regarding Commitment for Britney Torres. 
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207. 	 November 17, 2014 facsimile to MDJ Tidd from Debra French 
regarding change of venue for Commonwealth v. Justin Rey Ramirez, 
MJ-03204-TR-1958-2014. 

208. 	 January 7, 2015 executed page by MDJ Tidd that he received, 
reviewed and understands the Code of Conduct as it relates to his 
employment. 

209. 	 March 6, 2015 memo to MDJ Tidd from Debra French regarding Night 
Duty. 

210. 	 August 11, 2011 Memo to Files from Debra French regarding Meeting 
with MDJ David Tidd (with attachments). 

211. 	 May 23, 2016 email from Debra French to PJ Stephen Baratta, cc Toni 
Schreffler, regarding change of venue for Peter Norvick v. Jeff Lawson, 
MJ-03204-CV-0000029-2016. 

212. 	 August 9, 2011 letter to MDJ David Tidd from F.P. Kimberly McFadden 
regarding his "continued disability" that prevents him from performing 
his judicial duties. 

213. 	 August 18, 2014 typewritten page by Debra French memorializing her 
conversation with MDJ Tidd regarding his lung procedure. 

214. 	 March 21, 2013 letter from MDJ David W. Tidd, Esquire to Debra 
French, regarding unruly defendant. 

215. 	 October 9, 2015 probation Employee Evaluation of Brenda Anthony by 
MDJ Hawke. 

216. 	 May 6, 2016 facsimile (with attachments) to Judge Baratta from debra 
French, regarding MDJ Tidd's rescheduled court days. 

217. 	 Notes by Debra French dated September 19 2014 regarding meeting 
with Cassandra Bettler and September 23, 2014 meeting with 
Cassandra Bettler and MDJ Tidd regarding her performance 
evaluations. 

218. 	 May 10, 2014 Probation Employee Evaluation of Cassandra Bettler. 

219. 	 September 11, 2014 Probationary Employee Evaluation of Cassandra 
Bettler. 

220. 	 May 28, 2015 facsimile from Brenda Anthony to Debra French, 
regarding Court Order Request for Emergency Coverage. 
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221. June 18, 2015 email from David Tidd to Debra French, regarding 
Confidential. 

222. June 18, 2015 letter from Brenda Anthony to Debra French, regarding 
Acceptance of Transfer to District Court 03-3-0l. 

223. December 
requesting 
available. 

3, 2014 
transfer 

letter from Brenda Anthony to Debra 
to District Court 03-3-01 as soon as 

French, 
position 

224. June 25, 2015 letter from Brenda Anthony to Debra French, regarding 
donation of personal property to District Court 03-2-04. 

225. June 24-25, 2015 email thread between Brenda Anthony and Debra 
French regarding Personal Items. 

226. June 26, 2015 email thread between David Tidd and 
regarding petty cash shortage. 

Debra French, 

227. November 30, 2015 email thread 
French regarding Confidential. 

between David Tidd and Debra 

228. January 15, 2016 letter to Debra French from 
regarding his complaints against Brenda Anthony. 

MDJ David W. Tidd 

229. January 20, 2016 Internal Correspondence from Debra 
Stephen Baratta regarding letter from MDJ David Tidd. 

French to PJ 

230. January 21, 2Q16 email thread between Debra French, Stephen G. 
Baratta, Jill Cicero, and Jermaine Greene, regarding Brenda Anthony. 

231. January 21, 2016 email from Jermaine Green to Debra French, cc Jill 
Cicero, regarding setting up meeting with Judge Tidd for week of 
February 1, 2016. 

232. February 2, 2016 email (with attachment) from Debra French to 
Stephen G. Baratta, cc Jill Cicero, Jermaine Greene, regarding Meeting 
with MDJ Tidd. 

233. Notes by Debra French on February 23-24, 2016. 

234. February 24-25, 2016 email 
Debra French and then From 
Cicero, Jermaine Greene. 

thread 
Debra 

between Cassandra Bettler to 
French to Stephen Baratta, Jill 
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235. 	 February 26-March 4, 2016 email thread between Judge Baratta, 
Cassandra Bettler and Debra French, regarding Meeting with Cassie 
Bettler. 

236. 	 Notes by Debra French regarding March 9, 2016 meeting with Judge 
Baratta, Cassandra Bettler and Debra French. 

237. 	 February 24, 2016 email from Cassandra Bettler to Debra French, 
regarding events of February 19, 2016. 

238. 	 February 26, 2016 email from Stephen G. Baratta to Cassandra 
Bettler, cc to Debra French (Baratta in Philadelphia for conference). 

-239. 	 April 6, 2016 facsimile to Debbie French from Cassie, regarding 
Warrant requests. 

240. 	 April i, 2016 facsimile to District Court 03-2-04 requesting complete 
warrants for 17 defendants (attached to April 6, 2016 email). 

241. 	 March 31, 2016 facsimile to District Court 03-2-04 requesting 
complete warrants for 10 defendants (attached to April 6, 2016 email). 

242. 	 April 13, 2016 email thread from Cassandra Bettler to Debra French, 
regarding warrants; forwarded to Judge Baratta by Debra French. 

243. 	 April 19, 2016 email from Debra French to Stephen Baratta, regarding 
Diane Kale and Brenda Anthony's work history details. 

244. 	 April 19, 2016 email from Debra French to Stephen Baratta, regarding 
Amber Butz's work history details. 

245. 	 April 19, 2016 email from Debra French to Stephen Baratta, regarding 
"Confidential". 

246. 	 May 8, 2016 email from David Tidd to Debra French, cc Samuel 
Stretton, regarding Bettler, Drayton transfer request; forwarded to 
Stephen Baratta, Jill Cicero. 

247. 	 April 5 2016 letter from Samuel Stretton, Esquire to the Honorable 
Stephen G. Baratta, regarding "My Client - Judge David Tidd. II 

248. 	 April 11, 2016 Internal Correspondence to Stephen Baratta, PJ, from 
Debra French, DCA, regrding Audio Recording in MDJ Tidd's Court. 

249. 	 May 7, 2013 Memo to Magisterial District Judges and Staff from Debra 
French, DCA, regarding Security Assessment Survey. 
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250. Magisterial District Court Security Assessment Survey. 

251. June 4, 2013 facsimile from David W. Tidd, Esquire/bsa 
French, DCA regarding Security Assessment Survey 

to Debra 

252. May 30, 2013 email from Kyle R. Ramberger to Debra French, cc to 
Mary Beth Marschik; Rebecca J. Brandt, regarding "Northampton 
County MDJ Security Enhancements." 

253•. June 13, 2013 Memo to Magisterial District Judges and Staff from 
Debra French, DCA regarding Security Enhancements. 

254. 	 June 28, 2013 SimplexGrinnell Quotation for District Court 03-2-04. 

255. 	 July 26, 2013 Purchase Order P31271 from SimplexGrinnel1 to District 
Court 03-2-04. 

256. 	 April 11, 2016 email from Debra French to Stephen G. Baratta, 
regarding "Sign in DC 03-2-04". 

257. 	 April 18, 2016 Memo to Debra French, DCA, from Stephen G. Baratta, 
P.J., regarding MDJ Tidd/s Video/Audio Equipment. 

258. 	 April 15, 2016 letter to the Honorable Stephen G. Baratta, PJ, from 
Thomas B. Darrl Court Administrator of PA, cc to Samuel Stretton, 
Esquire. 

259. 	 April 18, 2016 email from Debra French to Stephen G. Baratta, 
regarding "Audio Equipment in MDJ Tidd's Court." 

260. 	 April 12 2016 email from Debra French to Stephen G. Baratta, 
regarding "letter to Atty. Stretton." 

261. 	 April 14, 2016 letter to Honorable Stephen G. Baratta, PJ, from 
Samuel C. Stretton, regarding receipt of Judge Baratta's April 14, 2016 
letter. 

262. 	 April 18, 2016 letter to Samuel C. Stretton, Esquire from Stephen G. 
Baratta, cc to John Morganelli, District Attorney, Thomas Darr, Court 
Administrator of PA, Judges of Northampton County, regarding Judge 
David Tidd - Your Jetter of April 14, 2016. 

263. 	 Typewritten note from Debra French with the judges' names, court 
addresses and phone numbers for thos courts which are getting the 
access control deVices and CCTVs. 
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264. April 11, 2016 letter to Samuel C. Stretton, Esquire from Stephen G. 
Baratta, cc to John Morganelli, District Attorney, Thomas Darr, Court 
Administrator of PAl Judges of Northampton CountYI regarding Judge 
David Tidd - Your letter of April 5, 2016. 

265. April 111 2016 Memo to Stephen Barattal PJ, from Debra C. 
DCAI regarding Audio Recording in MDJ Tidd's Court. 

Frenchl 

266. April 111 2016 email from Debra French to Stephen G. Baratta. 

267. Log excerpt from February 13, 2012 

268. April 18, 2016 letter to John Morganelli l 

G. Baratta, PJ. 
District Attorney from Stephen 

269. April 221 2016 email from 
regarding "Letter to DA." 

Debra French to Stephen G. Baratta l 

270. March 31 1 2016 complaint by Constable Seeds and Schoenenberger, 
regarding Interference l obstruction, hindering, conspiracy and theft at 
District Court 03-2-04. 

271. 	 April 51 2016 typed notes by Debra French. 

272. 	 April 13, 2016 email from Cassandra Bettler to Debra French regarding 
Warrants. 

273. 	 April 151 2016 Internal Correspondence from Debra French, DCA to 
President Judge Stephen Barattal regarding Constable Costs Sheets for 
Seeds & Shoenenberger. 

274. 	 May 21 2016 letter to Honorable Stephen G. Baratta from Samuel C. 
Stretton, Esquire. 

275. 	 May 9, 2016 letter to Samuel Stretton, Esquire from Stephen G .. 
Baratta. 

276. 	 February 16, 2016 letter to David W. Tidd l Esquire from Stephen G. 
Baratta, cc Jill Cicero, Court Administrator, Debra French, DCA. 

277. 	 February 12, 2016 facsimile from David W. Tiddl Esquire to David 
Kutz, Director of Human Resources, AOPCI cc Craig E. Simpson, 
Esquire, Chief Robert W. Shupp, Chief Guy L. Lesser, Richard H. Yetter 
IIlI Hon. Stephen G. Baratta, P.J' I regarding Notice of Resignation 
effective March 11 2016. 



Samuel C. Stretton, Esquire 
Page 20 of 26 
October 7, 2016 

278. 	 February 23, 2016 email from David Kutz to Debra French, regarding 
MDJ Tidd Letters. 

279. 	 February 18, 2016 letter to David Kutz, Director of Human Resources 
from David W. Tidd, Esquire, regarding Rescission of Notice of 
Resignatio n. 

280. 	 February 18, 2016 letter to Honorable David W. Tidd, Esquire from 
David W. Kutz, Director of Human Resources, cc Gregory E. Dunlap, 
Esquire, Michelle A. Davis, acknowledging receipt of letter rescinding 
his resignation. 

281. 	 March 2, 2016 email from Debra French to Stephen G. Baratta, 
regarding Fax From MDJ Tidd. 

282. 	 February 29, 2016 facsimile from David W. Tidd, Esquire to D. French. 

283. 	 March 2, 2016 email from Debra French to Stephen G. Baratta 
regarding MDJ Tidd's Ust of Cases. 

284. 	 March 3, 2016 letter to Samuel Stretton, Esquire from Stephen G. 
Baratta, regarding Magisterial District Judge David W. Tidd. 

285. 	 May 10, 2016 letter to Elizabeth A. Flaherty, Esquire from Samuel C. 
Stretton, Esquire acknowledging receipt of Supplemental Notice of 
Investigation. 

286. 	 May 11, 2016 email (with attachments) from Debra French to Toni 
SchreffFler, regarding Emails Regarding MDJ Tidd. 

287. 	 May 12, 2016 letter to Elizabeth A. Flaherty from Samuel C. Stretton, 
Esquire with Judge Baratta's May 9, 2016 letter attached. 

288. 	 May 12, 2016 email from Debra French to Toni Schreffler with 
attached March 6, 2015 memo to Magisterial District Judge Tidd, 
regarding Night duty. 

289. 	 May 11-12, 2016 email exchanges between MDJ Tidd, Debra French, 
and Judge Baratta regarding the transfer of Cassandra Bettler and 
Tracie Drayton, forwarded to Toni Schreffler on May 12, 2016. 

290. 	 Minor Judiciary Education Board (MJEB) Curriculum for the 
Supplemental Practicum Program, January 10-14, 2011. 

291. 	 Minor Judiciary Education Board (MJEB) Program 2010-2011. 
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292. Minor Judiciary Education Board (MJEB) Program 2011-2012. 

293. Minor Judiciary Education Board (MJEB) Program 2012-2013. 

294. Minor judiciary Education Board (MJEB) Program 2013-2014. 

295. Minor Judiciary Education Board (MJEB) Program 2014-2015. 

296. Minor Judiciary Education Board (MJEB) Program 2015-2016. 

297. May 13, 2016 letter to Elizabeth A. Flaherty from Samuel C. Stretton, 
Esquire, asking if Judge Tidds resigns, will the Board stop its 
investigation. 

298. May 13, 2016 email from Debra French to Toni Schreffler with 
attached documents that were requested at her Deposition on May 10, 
2016. 

299. May 13, 2016 email from 
attached staff evaluations. 

Debra French to Toni Schreffler with 

300. May 18, 2016 letter to Samuel C. Stretton, Esquire from Elizabeth A. 
Flaherty, Deputy Counsel, attempting to schedule another deposition 
of MDJ Tidd. 

301. June 13, 2016 Response to Supplemental Notice of Full Investigation. 

302. Deposition transcript of MDJ 
Flaherty on June 14, 2016. 

David W. Tidd, taken by Elizabeth A. 

303. August 19, 2014 facsimile from District Judge Lorinda L. Hinch to MDJ 
Tidd, regarding Ethics Inquiry with attached June 26, 2014 Response 
to Ethical Inquiry #2014-13. 

304. Report of Interview of Officer 
Fontanes, dated July 5, 2016. 

Michael Dattilio by Investigator Paul 

305. Report of Interview of Sergeant Jeffrey Johnston by Investigator Paul 
Fontanes, dated July 7, 2016. 

306. 	 July 7, 2016 letter to Elizabeth Flaherty, Esquire from Samuel C. 
Stretton, Esquire, Judge Tidd wants another opportunity to appear. 

307. 	 July 8, 2016 email from Debra French to Toni Schreffler regarding 
rumors that MDJ Tidd made agreement with JCB to resign. 
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308. 	 Report of Interview of Officer Daniel Bencsics by Investigator Jack 
Harlackerr dated July 6, 2016. 

309. 	 Report of Interview of Officer Matt Messinger by Investigator Jack 
Harlacker, dated July 8, 2016. 

310. 	 July 15, 2016 email thread beginning with Debra French to Toni 

Schreffler and Jack Harlacker, regarding MDJ Tidd calling French 

saying the JCB suspended him as of Tuesday, July 19, 2016; 

forwarded to Sam Stretton by Elizabeth Flaherty. 


311. 	 July 23, 2016 letter to the Honorable Tom Wolf from MDJ David W. 

Tidd, Esquire, resigning as of July 25, 2016. 


312. 	 Report of Interview of Chief Robert Shupp by Investigator Paul 

Fontanes, dated July 19, 2016. 


313. 	 July 25, 2016 email from Elizabeth A. Flaherty to Debra French 

regarding Judicial Personnel Change 


314. 	 July 26, 2016 letter to Elizabeth A. Flaherty, Esquire from Samuel C. 
Stretton, Esquire, with enclosed resignation letter of Judge Tidd to 
bring to Board's attention. 

315. 	 July 2, 2013 Order issued by P.J. Stephen Baratta transferring Cavalry , 
Spy I, LLC v. Deborah Repash, CV 84-2013 to District Court 03-2-01. 

316. 	 Report of Interview of Judge Kimberly McFadden by Investigator Jack 
Harlacker, dated July 15, 2016. 

317. 	 Jose E. Nieves and Maria del Pilar Nieves, 06-20168-REF, Chapter 13 
Standing Trustee's Rnal Report and Account. 

318. 	 Michael John Ziegler, Sr. and Leslie Ann Ziegler, 12-10338-ref, 
Chapter 7 Schedules A-J. 

319. 	 Franklin E. Craig, 13-10958-ref, Chapter 13 Schedules A-J. 

320. 	 Tyrone Anthony Deschler and Lonna Lee Deschler, 13-17187-ref 
Chapter 7 Schedules A-J. 

321. 	 Gilberta Cruz and Diane Cruz, 13-16686-ref Chapter 7 Schedules A-J. 

322. 	 Docket, DeWire Dental v. Gilberta Cruzr C-0048-CV-2013-11220. 

323. 	 Deborah Ann Repash, 13-16669-ref, Chapter 13 Schedules A-J. 
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324. Deborah Ann Repash, 13-bk-16669, Chapter 13 Standing Trustee's 
Final Report and Account. 

325. Joseph Francis Killo, 14-19140-ref, Chapter 7 Schedules A-J. 

326. Jennifer FreYI 14-15734-ref, Chapter 7 Schedules A-J. 

327. Paul Edward Getz, Jr' l 15-11144-ref, Chapter 7 Schedules A-J. 

328. Ian Rea Salva Cortez! 13-9031-ref! Chapter 7 Schedules A-J. 

329. Kathleen Marie Pagel, 13-11036-mdc, Chapter 7 Schedules A-J. 

330. Docket, Society Hill at Saucon Valley v. Maria Nieves, MJ-03204-CV­
0000134-2010. 

331. Case file! Society Hill at Saucon Valley v. Maria Nieves! MJ-03204-CV­
0000134-2010. 

332. 	 Docket, Society Hill at Saucon Valley v. Maria Nieves! C-0048-CV­
2011-03782. 

333. 	 Docket, Society Hill @ Saucon Valley v. David Ii Nieves, Maria Nieves, 
MJ-03204-CV-0000053-2011. 

334. 	 Transfer of SOciety Hill at Saucon Valley v. David Nieves II and Marla 
Nieves, MJ-03204-CV-0000053-2011. 

335. 	 Board Transcription of August 28! 2014 audio. 

336. 	 Board Transcription of May 19! 2015 audio. 

337. 	 Board Transcription of February 19, 2016 audio. 

338. 	 Docket and case filet Commonwealth v. Christina Ann Ridner, MJ­
03204-CR-0000081-2015. 

339. 	 Docket and case file, Commonwealth v. 
MJ-03204-CR -0000088-2015. 

340. 	 Docket and case file, Commonwealth v. 
03204-CR-0000083-2015. 

341. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Terah A. 
0003997-2011. 

Frank Dennis Hazeltine, Jr. f 

Spencer Logan Beaver, Mj-

Richardson, MJ-03204-TR­
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342. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. Terah A. Richardson, MJ-03204-TR­
0003997-2011. 

343. 	 August 17, 2016 email thread between Toni Schreffler to Debra French 
regarding Brenda Anthony. 

344. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Doniyor Vahabjanovich Hodjimetov, MJ­
03204-CR-0000137-2014. 

345. 	 Case file, Commonwealth v. Doniyor Vahabjanovich Hodjimetov, MJ­
03204-CR-0000137-2014. 

346. 	 Redacted Incident Report by Officer Tim Piotrowski, Incident No. 
20140523M1919, Reference No. 141767. 

347. 	 Report of Interview of Kyle Ramberger (with attachments) by 
Investigator Jack Harlacker, dated September 22, 2016. 

348. 	 Report of Interview of Tracie Drayton by Investigator Paul Fontanes, 
dated September 26, 2016. 

349. 	 Report of Interview of Krystal Allman by Paul Fontanes, dated 
September 26, 2016. 

350. 	 Docket, Commonwealth v. Patrick Sean Butler, MJ-03204-CR­
0000198-2014. 

351. 	 September 28, 2016 email from Mary Beth Marschik to Elizabeth 
Flaherty regarding clarifying pOint. 

352. 	 September 26, 2014 Note Report by Toni Schreffler regarding 
telephone call from unidentified female caller. 

353. 	 May 19, 2015 Note Report by Toni Schreffler regarding telephone call 
from Brenda Anthony. 

354. 	 May 28, 2015 Note Report by Toni Schreffler regarding telephone call 
with Brenda Anthony. 

355. 	 June 2, 2015 Note Report by Toni Schreffler regarding telephone call 
from Brenda Anthony. 

356. 	 November 2011 Calendar Daily List. 

357. 	 December 2011 Calendar Daily List. 
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358. January 2012 Calendar Daily List. 

359. March 2012 Calendar Daily List. 

360. April 2012 Calendar Daily List. 

361. October 2012 Calendar Daily List. 

362. December 2012 Calendar Daily List. 

363. November 2012 calendar Daily List. 

364. February 2013 Hearing Book. 

365. June 2013 Calendar Daily List. 

366. October 2013 Calendar Daily List. 

367. November 2013 Calendar Daily List. 

368. March 2014 Hearing Book. 

369. July 2014 Hearing Book; 

370. August 2014 Hearing Book. 

371. October 2014 Hearing Book. 

372. May 2015 Hearing Book. 

373. Report: of Interview of Matthew D. 
Fontanes, dated October 6, 2016. 

Bergey by Investigator Paul 
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AdditionallYI I am formally requesting that you provide reciprocal discovery 
as per the parameters of Court of Judicial Discipline Rule 401, including any and all 
reportsl notes, memorandal or the likel pertaining to witness interviews relevant to 
the matter before the Court conducted by any investigator(s) retained by the 
Respondent. This discovery request includes the identification and address of any 
investigator(s) utilized and witness(es) interviewed. 

Very truly yoursl 

~~j~
Elizabeth A. Flaherty . . 
Deputy Counsel 

r1~'XHJjJ
Melissa L. Norton 
Assistant Counsel 

EAF/MLN/tis 
Enclosures 

Hand Delivery on October 71 2016 
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COMMONWEALTH OF P~NNSYLVANIA 


JUDICIAL CONDUCT BOARD 

PENNSYLVANIA JUDICIAL CEIIlTER 


601 eo...,MONWEAL1H AVENUE, SUITE 3500 

ROo Box 6252l;1 


HARRISBURG, PA 17106-2525 

WWW.JCSPA.ORG 


HONORABLE ROBERT p.. GRACI September 21, 2016 
CHIEF CoUNSEL 717-234-7911 

Samuel C. Stretton, Esquire 

301 W. High Street 

P.O. Box 3231 

West Chester, PA 19381 


Re: In re: In Re: Former MDl David W. Tidd, 3 JD 2016 

Dear Mr. Stretton: 

Pursuant to C.J.D.R.P. No. 401(E), please find enclosed copies of the following 
which may be exculpatory to your client: 

1. 	 Report of Interview of Officer John Bowlby by Investigator Sean P. 
Brennan, dated May 29, 2015. 

2. 	 Report of Interview of Officer David Roxberry by Investigator Sean P. 
Brennan, dated May 30, 2015. . 

3. 	 Report of Interview of Corporal Timothy Connell by Investigator Sean 
P. Brennan, dated May 31, 2015. 

4. 	 Report of Interview of Officer James Connell by Investigator Sean P. 
Brennan, dated June 6, 2015. 

5. 	 Report of Interview of Officer Domenic Feagnago by Investigator Sean 
P. Brennan, dated June 11, 2015. 

6. 	 . Report of Interview of Mark Minotti, Esquire by Investigator Sean P. 
Brennan, dated June 11, 2015. 

7. 	 Report of Interview of Joseph Melhem III by Investigator Sean P. 
Brennan, dated June 15, 2015. 

8. 	 Report of Interview of Karen Palazzo, Esquire by Investigator Sean P. 
Brennan, dated June 16, 2015. 

http:WWW.JCSPA.ORG


Samuel C. Stretton, Esquire 

Page 2 of 2 

September 21, 2016 


9. 	 Redacted Report of Interview of Tracie Drayton by Investigator Sean P. 
Brennan, dated February 12, 2016. 

10. 	 Letter from Samuel C. Stretton to Elizabeth A. Flaherty dated April 27, 
2016, with attached August 10, 2011 letter to F.P. Kimberly McFadden 
from Eric D. Becker, M.D. 

11. 	 Report of Interview of Sergeant Jeffrey Johnston by Investigator Paul 
Fontanes, dated July 7, 2016. 

12. 	 September 10, 2016 Morning Call online article, "Hellertown council 
fires police officer charged in DUI crash." 

13. 	 May 3, 2016 Saucon Source online article, "HeHertown Police Officer 
Terminated for DUI Back on the Job." 

14. 	 Report of Interview of Officer Timothy Piotrowski by Investigator Paul 
Fontanes, dated August 18, 2016. 

Very truly yours, 

~~i~ 
Deputy Counsel 

-74LlLrl-Utf. '71' ~?~ //;\, /cr~ 
Melissa L. Norton 
Assistant Counsel 

EAF/MLN/tis 

Enclosures 


UPS Delivery . 

Tracking No. 1Z Y4X 745 019896 1380 
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SAHDEii C. STBETTON 
ATTOBNEY AT LAW 

301 South liigh Street 

P.O. Box 32.31 


West Chester, PA 19.381-.32.31 


610-696-4243 

FAX 610-696-2919 


March 17, 2016 

Elizabeth A. Flaherty, Esquire 
Deputy Counsel 
Judicial Conduct Board 
Pennsylvania Judicial Center 
601 Commonwealth Ave., Suite 3500 
P.O. Box 62525 
Harrisburg, PA 17106 

Re: District Judge David W. Tidd 
Magisterial District Court No~ 03-2-04 
Judicial Conduct Board File Nos. 2014-510, 2015-227, 

2015-237, 2015-285, 2015-286 and 2015-421 

Dear Ms. Flaherty: 

Confirming my earlier letter and telephone conversations, 
please be advised I represent the Respondent, Judge David Tidd. 
I will respond initially to your numbered paragraphs on Judge 
Tidd's behalf. Judge Tidd will fully cooperate. Once you have 
had a chance to review this, he and I would like to meet with 
you and he is certainly willing to come up for a deposition or 
an informal meeting. You will have his full and complete 
cooperation. 

I believe once you read this response, you will see that 
the allegations are not accurate. Also, as I pointed out to you 
before, it is somewhat upsetting that whoever was keeping 
records on him waited for almost four or five years before 
sending them to you. It is very difficult to respond to 
matters, particularly on specific cases that occurred in 2011, 
2012 and 2013 when it is now 2016. Many of these files are in 
storage and are not readily available. 

Also, as you know, I raised the statute of limitations and 
the doctrine of laches for many of these complaints. I am by 
this letter re-raising these issues also. 

http:19.381-.32.31


1. Admitted. 

2. Admitted. 

3. Admitted. 

IMPROPER ATTIRE 

4. Denied as stated. All hearings where there was 
evidence taken, were. conducted in the Respondent's Courtroom. 
The Respondent always wears his judicial robe in the Courtroom. 
If a matter isn't going to a hearing, but is going to result in 
a plea or a withdrawal, then the Respondent often handles it at 
his counter. The reason he does that is because of the layout 
of his District Court. He has one of the smallest District 
Courts of any District Judge. He has no security. The county 
refuses to even give him a telephone when he is on the bench and 
there is no 911 button. Some police officers have told the 
Respondent that his Courthouse security is dangerous and 
nonexistent. To get to his Courtroom, he has to walk into the 
public area. Similarly his staff would have to do so. 
Therefore, unless there is an actual hearing where evidence is 
going to be taken, Judge Tidd usually sits at a desk behind the 
counter in the area where his staff also sits. When people come 
in, he usually asks if there has been a resolution and if there 
is, he will accept it and fill out the paperwork at the counter, 
standing there without putting his judicial robe on. He finds 
this to be an efficient and effective way and also a good 
procedure because of the lack of security in his office. 

5. Admitted the judge did have a meeting with President 
Judge McFadden. There were two meetings in either 2011 or 2012. 
Both times she met with him and with the Court Administrator. 
When the Respondent met with the President Judge, she told him 
to wear the robe and not to curse. The Respondent asked for 
specifics and some guidance and she would not give him any and 
then told the Respondent to leave. He was never given any 
specific warnings at either meeting. He was never told not to 
work at the counter or anything of that nature. The present 
writer of this response on behalf of the Respondent has tried 
hundreds of District Court cases of all types (civil, traffic, 
summary trials and preliminary hearings). Many District Judges 
stand at their counter to resolve things if the case is not 
going to a hearing. Most of the judges who stand at the counter 
do not wear their robes. Therefore, the Respondent's practice 
is not uncommon. I have attached a memo from Attorney George 
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Heitczman about his experience with another judge and the use of 
his counter (see Exhibit ~Bn). 

6. Denied as stated. As noted in the answer to number 4, 
Judge Tidd always wore his robe when he was in the Courtroom. 
It is agreed that the Respondent at the time did not wear his 
robe when he was standing at the counter helping to do the 
paperwork and/or accepting pleas to reduce sentences that were 
agreed upon. He did occasionally wear his robe at the counter. 
He thought he didn't wear his robe at the counter. No one told 
him he had to wear his robe at the counter to his recollection. 
Further, as noted, there were security concerns and at times he 
did not want to stand out, which he would have, if-he had been 
standing at the counter with his judicial-robe on. In any 
event, this has been corrected now. From now on I have told the 
Respondent to wear his judicial robe for all matters, whether it 
is a hearing or accepting a reduced plea. I told him everything 
of that nature is to be done in the Courtroom. I told him to 
have a staff member stand beside the bench, as other judges do, 
and then he can hand the paperwork over. Therefore, this issue 
has now been resolved. This was the first time it has been 
brought to the Respondent's attention and he has resolved the 
matter by now doing everything in the Courtroom. 

7. Denied as stated. Police Officer Matt Messinger was 
the son of one of the secretaries (Diane Kale) of Judge Tidd. 
Officer Messinger had a bad habit of never appearing or always 
appearing late for hearings. His mother/secretary would often 
cover for him. But, Judge Tidd never had a hearing in the 
Courtroom where he didn't have the robe on. He never had a 
hearing that wasn't in the Courtroom. But Judge Tidd admits he 
did not wear his robe at the counter for the reasons expressed 
above. 

HEARINGS AND WAIVERS HELD AT COUNTER, NOT IN COURTROOM 

8. Admitted the Respondent sits at a desk normally in the 
reception area because of the security issues in his very small 
District Court. See answers to 4, 5, 6 and 7. 

9. Because the area is so small when people walk in, it 
is the judge's practice to greet them or ask what case they are 
appearing for. 

10. Admitted that the Respondent does not conduct 
hearings, but resolves cases at the hearing if there are deals 
that were presented. As noted in the answers above, the 
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Respondent does so primarily because of security, but this has 
been the practice in his county. He did have a small conference 
room where a restrained defendant could be kept. But, there was 
a problem if there were multiple restrained defendants. They 
would have to be put in either the Courtroom or the public area. 
As a lawyer, Judge Tidd has practiced in the past in other 
District Courts and many of the District Judges have done the 
same at the counter. It is easier to handle certain matters at 
the counter, particularly with defendants who are in custody 
because there is no place in his Courtroom for security. 

11. Denied as stated. The Respondent conducts hearings 
and has always been willing to conduct hearings. In fact, he 
has conducted hearings regularly over the years. He never 
encourages defendants to waive their preliminary hearings. 
Criminal defendants have their lawyers and it is their decision. 
The Respondent does tell criminal defendants they are a first 
offender with charges that are not violent, such as driving 
under the influence, he reminds all people that in his county, 
one cannot apply for A.R.D. they do not waive their 
preliminary hearing and submit their application at the time. 
If someone is eligible for A.R.D., but goes through the 
preliminary hearing, then the District Attorney's practice is to 
deny them A.R.D. even though they would otherwise be eligible. 

12. Denied as stated. As noted, Judge Tidd was called in 
to meet with the President Judge. When he went in, he was told 
essentially two things. First, he was to wear his judicial robe 
and second, not to curse. The Respondent asked for specifics 
and asked to discuss this further, but he was dismissed and· the 
President Judge did not answer his questions nor did the 
President Judge give any specifics. Therefore, the Respondent 
was never told to wear his robe at the counter. In fact, many 
other judg·es in his county do not wear their robes at the 
counter and many judges in many other counties do not. (See the 
aforementioned letter of George Heitczman, Exhibit "B"'). 

13. Denied. Judge Tidd did not routinely conduct hearings 
at his counter. Any hearings were conducted in his Courtroom. 
But, he did accept reduced pleas or agreed upon pleas or 
preliminary hearing waivers at his counter for the reasons 
discussed above, including the security reasons. 

14. Denied. It is emphatically denied. The only traffic 
matters that Judge Tidd would handle at the counter were the 
police officer and the defendant had reached an agreement. The 
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Respondent would' then accept the plea and fill out the paperwork 
at the counter. 

15. Denied. Judge Tidd does not know if Officer Bencsics 
has ever had a hearing in his Courtroom or not, but it is denied 
that he conducts hearings at the counter. He does receive 
reduced pleas at the counter, as do many of the other judges. 

As noted above, I have reviewed these matters with Judge 
Tidd and from now on, he will conduct all matters involving the 
Court, including pleas, waivers, etc., from the bench despite 
the security concern and other reasons. He would have done that 
before if someone had given him specific instructions. 

EX PARTE COMMUNICATIONS AT COUNTER BEFORE 

OTHER PARTY ARRIVES AT COURT 


16. Denied. As noted, Judge Tidd is an industrious and 
diligent judge. He gets to work normally at 7:00 a.m. or 7:30 
a.m. every day. As discussed above, he sits at a desk or table 
in the area where the staff sits because of concerns with 
security.. Because the District Court is so small, when people 
come in, the Respondent normally greets them. He never 
discusses the cases outside the presence of the other party. 
The only thing he does is to advise criminal defendants who are 
first offenders of the fact that if they are interested in 
A.R.D., they have to apply that time and waive the preliminary 
hearing. He gives no advice. 

17. Denied. The Respondent does not work out deals. On 
the contrary, he has accepted deals at the counter if the police 
officer and the defendant have reached an agreement. If not, 
that hearing then heard in his Courtroom that day. 

18. Emphatically denied. The Respondent does not rule on 
matters before the other party has arrived. He can think of no 
such case and none was specifically given. But, many times 
police officers are running late or don't appear, but will call 
in. If a police officer doesn't appear, a case can be dismissed 
or continued. Many times, to save court time, the Respondent 
will have the police officer and the defendant speak by 
telephone and work something out. If the police officer says 
that he is willing to do something and the defendant, who is 
present, agrees, then the Respondent will accept the plea and 
move forward. 
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19. Emphatically denied. The Respondent has never 
negotiated pleas. The only time pleas are presented is if the 
officer agrees. When an officer is not there, but the officer 
calls in and indicates a willingness to work out a deal with the 
client, then the plea is accepted. 

20. Denied as stated. What the Respondent does is what 

has been the practice in his county for years. If the officer 

calls and is not going to be present, a negotiated deal can be 

worked out if the officer is willing to do so. The Respondent 

has done that at times, as have other District Judges in his 

county_ 


21. Denied. The Respondent doesn't negotiate pleas with 
defendants. The negotiations are done by the officer. The 
Respondent will not negotiate and has not negotiated. 

22. Denied as stated. The Respondent does not negotiate 
pleas with defendants to a lesser charge. The Respondent will 
only accept that if the officer proposes it and advises the 
Court that is acceptable. 

23. Denied as stated. When a police officer is present 
with the defendant, the Respondent often asks before a hearing 
whether or not a plea has been worked out. If the officer says 
yes, then it is taken. If the officer says no, then the case 
goes to a hearing in the Courtroom. 

24. Denied as stated. It is admitted that many times 
charges are reduced to lesser offenses sometimes with lesser 
fines. But that is not what the Respondent does. The 
Respondent does not negotiate pleas. He would only accept the 
reduced plea if the officer proposed it and the defendant 
agrees. 

25. Emphatically denied. No specifics have been provided. 
Police officers at times would be arriving late or not able to 
get to Court on a timely basis. If the officer made an offer 
over the telephone to the court staff ·or the defendant and the 
defendant accepted the offer, the Respondent would then accept 
it with the officer's consent. Denied that the judge worked out 
deals without the officer. The Respondent does not work out 
deals. 

26. Denied as stated. If an officer is running late for 
court, the judge has several options. The case can be continued 
or the case can be dismissed since the officer hasn't appeared 
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timely. Many times, the officer will advise the judge's staff 
or the judge that he is willing to reduce the charges so there 
doesn't have to be another hearing. If the officer states that 
and the defendant accepts it, then the judge will accept it. 
Otherwise, a new date will be given. 

27. Denied as stated because the judge has no recollection 
a year and three-quarters later of what happened in this case. 
The judge handles approximately 5,000 cases/hearings a year. 
Unless there is something specific provided, he is not in a 
position to recall. If timely complaints were made, then these 
matters could be addressed appropriately. But the Respondent 
has no recollection of anything about the Clark case and would 
need more information. Therefore, these allegations are denied. 

IMPROPER DEMEANOR 

28. Denied. It is denied that the Respondent treats his 
court staff in a discourteous fashion. In fact, the Respondent 
does out of his way to try to help his staff. He actually has 
lent his staff money. On one occasion, the Respondent lent 
Brenda Anthony $750.00 since she needed the money for some 
personal issue and she has never to this day paid him back. To 
the Respondent's knowledge, he got along with his staff. 

29. Denied. The Respondent does not curse, belittle or 
yell frequently at staff. Sometimes if the staff doesn't do 
something right, the Respondent,will express his irritation. 

30. Denied as stated. Specific incidents have to be 
given. But, the following should be pointed out. When the 
judge was just with his staff, at times he felt he could talk 
freely with them. He thought they were supportive of him. At 
times, perhaps talking informally with staff, he would use the 
~f" word or things like that. But he considered those 
discussions among acquaintances and friends. No one ever told 
him they were upset. But, the Respondent does not routinely use 
curse words and rarely does so. The Respondent will never do so 
again. 

31. Denied. The Respondent has no recollection of hovering 
over staff on computer entries. There perhaps were busy times 
where the Respondent was impatient and wanted to get computer 
entries, but he has no recollection of yelling at staff for 
taking too long with the computers. 
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32. Denied. Denied that the Respondent created a 

difficult and hostile work environment. To his knowledge, no 

one has ever complained to EEOC or to the affirmative action 

officer and no lawsuit or complaint was ever filed to his 

knowledge. The Respondent though he had a good working 

relationship with his staff and, as noted, personally helped 

them on some personal matters. 


33. Denied. The Respondent was absolutely and totally 

unaware that the staff had complained to the court 

administration about his conduct. No one ever told the 

Respondent and he was not aware. 


34. Admitted once in 2011 and once in 2012, the Respondent 
was called in to meet with the President Judge, Judge McFadden 
and Court Administrators. The Respondent denies it was three 
times and contends it was only two times. There were no 
specifics given and no one ever mentioned any judicial 
misconduct. As noted, the only thing he was told was to wear 
his robe and not to curse. The Respondent asked for specifics 
and none were given. 

35. Denied. There 'were only two meetings and the last one 
was in 2012. Denied there was an improved demeanor toward the 
staff. On the contrary, the Respondent always acted 
appropriately toward his staff. 

36. Denied there were two to three meetings. There were 
only two meetings. Denied that the Respondent treated his staff 
in an inpatient, rude and discourteous fashion. 

37. The February 13, 2012 meeting was the last time that 
that the Respondent ever met with President Judge McFadden on 
any of these issues. Denied that he was questioned as noted. 
He was told about his robe and he was told not to curse. He 
said he didn't and asked for specifics and none were given. As 
to not scheduling hearings in the afternoon and the Respondent 
not being available, the Respondent does not remember that being 
discussed. But the Respondent was always available. The 
Respondent stays until his hearings are done. He then leaves, 
goes home and then to his private law office around 3:00 p.m. 
The Respondent will immediately return to the Courthouse if 
needed. The Respondent puts his judicial office first. 

38. Denied. Judge Tidd has no recollection of Judge 
McFadden telling him that his judicial office has to take 
priority over his law practice. As noted, that is not hiB 
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recollection of the meeting. The meeting referred to occurred 
four years ago. There is absolutely no reason why these matters 
should sit around until February of 2016 when recollections fade 
and specifics are not recalled. But the Respondent always gave 
his judicial office priority over his law practice. He has a 
very limited law practice. His law practice is limited to 
bankruptcy law. The Respondent is always present in his 
Courthouse. He usually the first to arrive at his District 
Court at 7:30 a.m~ See answer to number 13. When he leaves, it 
is usually to go to his private practice. If there are hearings 
that go longer than 3:00 p.m., the Respondent stays. 

39. Denied as stated. As noted, the Respondent recalls 

only two meetings when he met with Judge McFadden and the last 

was February 13, 2012. Again, as noted, what the Respondent 

recalls being told was to wear his robe and not to curse. When 

he asked for specifics, none were given and the Respondent was 

told to leave. 


40. Judge MCFadden mentioned that she was considering 
filing with the Judicial Conduct Board. But the Respondent 
asked for specifics and none were given. He heard nothing more. 
It is now four years later. 

41. Denied. It is denied that the Respondent routinely 
engaged in misconduct. Second, it is denied that he 'received 
repeated warnings from the President Judge and Court 
Administrators. As noted, the last meeting was in February of 
2012. He never received any memos, letters or anything from 
Judge McFadden or anyone else on these issues. 

42. Absolutely and emphatically denied. The Respondent 
never, to his knowledge, made any crude statements or improper 
comments about defendants, detectives or police officers. 
Specific examples would have to be provided, but the Respondent 
has no recollection of doing that. The Respondent got along 
with most of these people. 

43. Denied as stated. This example involved something on 
January 23, 2012 (four years and one month ago). If this 
occurred, it should have been raised and complained about then, 
when the Respondent would have a recollection of this. The 
Respondent never said, to his knowledge, about anyone that,. 
~She's as dumb as a fucking pile of dirt." The Respondent does 
not recall saying that at all. The Respondent may have 
expressed some irritation, but he does not recall saying that 
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and is very unfair years and years later to ask him to recall 
that. He does not recall. 

44. Denied as stated. The Respondent doesn't have much 

recollection. He does remember a defendant who was wearing 

pants very low and he told the Defendant to pull up his or her 

pants into the proper position. The Respondent does not 

remember saying, "I really don't need to see his fucking ass 

crack while I'm eating lunch." The Respondent has no 

recollection of saying that. Again, that was almost four years 

ago. If he did say it, someone should have made a complaint on 

a timely basis .. 


45. The Respondent does recall at one time having a 
conversation with one of his staff members telling them that in 
essence he was the boss and they had to follow his instructions. 
He did use the term "don't let the tail wag the dog." He didn't 
say the word "fucking." He recalls apologizing to the staff 
member for addressing her that away. It was a bad day for him. 
The Respondent had just had lung removal surgery a few weeks 
before. was in great pain. The Court Administrator would 
not give him coverage. 

46. The Respondent does not remember this particular 
incident. But there was one staff member during that time 
period who would always answer with a grunt or a huh or 
something like that. The Respondent never knew what she was 
saying, whether it was yes or no. The Respondent does recall 
one time when he got a huh from her, saying words to the effect 
that you have to say yes or no, not huh to me, so I can 
understand what you are saying. I am going to have a fit if you 
continue saying huh without using yes or no. As to the rest of 
the allegation, the Respondent does not recall. But he did 
reprimand one staff member for not using the King's,English and 
mumbling in essence,' so he couldn't understand her. 

47. The Respondent does' remember this, but doesn't 
remember the language as stated. Essentially, the defendant was 
with his attorney at the counter and was going to do an A.R.D. 
waiver. The Respondent was talking to the defendant, who was 
standing right beside his attorney. The defendant just stood 
there staring blankly at the Respondent and never responded. 
The Respondent later spoke to the lawyer and suggested that the 
lawyer talk to the client and tell the client that kind of 
conduct would not be acceptable the Court of Common Pleas. 
The Respondent did tell the lawyer to talk to the 
client/defendant because the defendant was not acknowledging he 
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even understood what a waiver was despite the Respondent trying 
to explain to him. The Respondent essentially sa.id to either 
tell him or else we will do a hearing, but I am trying to do him 
a favor so he understands it is a waiver and gets the benefit of 
the A.R.D. program. This is done with the lawyer being present. 
There is nothing wrong with a judge stating the above. 

48. Denied as stated. This was during the election year. 
The Respondent had been told by a police officer that his 
campaign opponent was speaking about the Respondent and stating 
he had been talking to the Respondent's staff and that 
complaints were being filed against the Respondent with the 
Judicial Conduct Board. The Respondent was upset his opponent 
was saying he was speaking to the Respondent's staff and they 
were telling him about the inter-workings of the Court. 
Obviously, no staff should do that. should be loyal to 
their judicial officer. When the Respondent came in the office 
that morning, no one else was present except he and the staff. 
He locked the front door because he wanted to talk to the staff 
privately without the public being there. As noted earlier in 
this letter, the Courtroom is very small and there is no 
privacy. The Respondent essentially told the staff that they 
should not be talking to his judicial opponent, but more 
importantly, that everything that goes on in his Courtroom is 
confidential and they should not be talking to third parties 
about it. The Respondent did not rant and rave, but he was very 
firm and suggested that was a breach of their duties and 
responsibilities by talking to his opponent about the court 
operations. This was perfectly permissible and the right thing 
for the Respondent to do. 

49. Denied as stated. Election Day was May 19, 2015 and 
this was a very hard-fought election. The Respondent had told 
his staff not to schedule any cases for Election Day since he 
wanted to be at the polls.all day because he was not certain he 
was going to win the election. The staff had been told two 
months ahead of time. When the Respondent received a call 
Election Day that there were cases scheduled, he was shocked 
because he was standing at a polling place and a lot of people 
were coming and this was a very important polling place for him. 
As a result, the Respondent came in right away to try to deal 
with this. He did express his anger at the staff. He later 
found out that Brenda Anthony, the person who made that 
schedule, was supporting his election opponent. Apparently this 
was her way of trying to create problems for the Respondent's 
election. There is other evidence of Brenda Anthony's support 
of this opponent, which can be provided needed. When the 
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Respondent came in, he was upset. The Respondent did say to his 
staff, words to the effect that he was upset and are you fucking 
kidding me, this is fucking unbelievable. Frankly, the 
Respondent had a right to be angry. This was Election Day and 
the staff knew it. They had been instructed not to schedule any 
cases. They apparently did that intentionally to hurt the 
Respondent and the Respondent had every right to be angry and 
tell them. 

There was one attorney who came, Attorney Minotti. Since 
he was there, the Respondent was told that the attorney and the 
police officer had worked out a deal to reduce the charges. The 
Respondent agreed to accept it and then left to go back to his 
election duties. Other than remembering there was a deal, which 
the Respondent accepted, the Respondent does not remember the 
specifics. 

50. The Respondent has no recollection whether that 
officer was present or not on Election Day. The Respondent was 
very upset when he came in because it was clearly misconduct by 
his staff in not following his specific orders not to schedule 
cases that day. 

51. As noted above, when the Respondent was leaving, 
Attorney Minotti appeared. The Respondent was advised by 
Attorney Minotti that there was a deal. Attorney Minotti had 
apparently spoken to the officer and the judge then agreed to 
accept the deal. 

52. Admitted to this extent. The Judicial Conduct Board 
began their investigation and talked to a lot of people. These 
investigations were supposed to be confidential. But, there was 
nothing confidential about the investigation since everyone was 
talking about it and all of the information was coming back to 
the Respondent that people were being spoken to by the Judicial 
Conduct Board's investigator. The Respondent was not aware of 
any complaints or investigation against him until he started 
hearing it from the various people. He then spoke to staff 
members, attorneys and police officers who had been contacted 
and asked them about the investigation. In essence, he asked 
what was going on, which would be a normal response. 

53. Admitted the Respondent did speak to his staff and 
officers when he heard there the JCB was investigating him to 
try to find out specifics. He was surprised that there was an 
investigation since he had no forewarning of it. He did inquire 
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with the staff if they knew about it and what they said and 

asked if they had any specifics. 


54. Admitted. The Respondent was shocked when he found 

out that he was being investigated and started to ask people. 

That would certainly be a normal reaction. 


55. Admitted. The Respondent was very upset with Ms. 

Anthony. The Respondent found that she had been supporting his 

opponent and she was the architect of the Election Day 

scheduling mess. He just felt uncomfortable around her and 

wanted someone else he could feel comfortable with. 


56. Admitted she was transferred. The Respondent did not 
tell staff not to communicate with Ms~ Anthony. He didll't say 
they couldn't communicate, but he asked them not to communicate 
with her about how to do things in his Court. He was not 
satisfied with how Ms. Anthony performed her duties and he 
didn't want the new staff to learn bad habits. 

57. Admitted the Respondent did tell a staff member not to 
call a former staff member, Diane Kale. He did not want them to 
call former staff for advice because he did not think she had 
done a good job. Ms. Kale was the mother of Police Officer 
Messinger. She had covered up for her son many times. Her son 
was often late or didn't appear since he apparently had family 
and child custody matters. The Respondent did not want people 
to learn her bad habits. She was very, very close to the former 
judge. If the Respondent didn't do it the ways of the former 
judge, then in her mind, he was wrong. 

58. Denied as stated. The Respondent didn't yell and 
scream at his staff on many occasions. There were times when he 
told them when they did things wrong, but it wasn't that often. 
Further, Police Officer Messenger was almost never present. 
Many times he would call in and work deals with the defendants 
by phone or have his mother cover for him. 

59. Denied. The Respondent does not recall saying, "Why 
are you acting like a bitch?" on many occasions. 

60. Denied. It denied that the Respondent talked about 
his personal life when he was sitting at the desk in the staff 
area while the Court days were scheduled. The Respondent did 
not talk about his personal life. But, there were times when he 
would receive a telephone call from his wife and the Respondent 
would speak to her. For the longest time, he had no phone since 

13 




the County would not provide it. At his own expense, he had to 
move the phone from the conference room to his. office. 

ASSIGNING PERSONAL ERRANDS TO COURT STAFF 

61. Denied as stated. The Respondent did not have his 
court staff perform personal errands. But, if they were going 
out to lunch or going to the store to get something to eat, 
sometimes he would ask if they would mind buying something for 
him and then he would give them money for a soda or lunch. He 
denies that his staff was asked to install a baby seat or return 
video equipment. There were times when they were going to the 
local store for a sandwich where he would ask them to pick up 
some food for him since he was working. But that was only 
because they were going in the first place. There is nothing 
wrong with that and judges do it all the time. He once asked 
Officer Johnston to help him with a car seat for his child since 
he was the Child Safety Officer. 

IRREGULAR ATTENDANCE AT WORK AND NON-CREDIBLE 
EXCUSES FOR ABSENCES 

62. 
provided. 

Emphatically denied. Specifics would have to be 

63. Admitted. 

64. Denied. The staff did not have to spend the rest of 
the day adjusting the schedule. 

65. Admitted the Respondent took the day off because his 
wife had a doctor's appointment and he wanted to be with her. 
The appointment involved her pregnancy. 

66. Admitted, but the following must be said. The 
Respondent and his wife went to the doctor's office that very 
morning. He received good news that his wife was pregnant and 
the pregnancy seemed to be going fine. The Respondent had taken 
off that morning to go with his wife. His.wife was so happy, as 
was he, about the news of the pregnancy. As a result, they 
decided to go to the shore in the afternoon. The Respondent 
hadn't intended to go to the shore. He took the day off because 
of his wife's doctor's appointment. But after they got the good 
news and felt so good about it, they did a natural human 
thing ... they went to the shore. There was nothing wrong with 
that and there was no misrepresentation. As you can see, there 
are some staff members who apparently do not like the judge and 
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will try to twist anything. Keep in mind, this was four years 
ago and there is no reason that suddenly it should appear as a 
complaint now. 

APPEARED TO BE UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF PRESCRIPTION MEDICATION 

67. Denied. To the Respondent's knowledge, he was not 
affected adversely by prescription medications. No staff ever 
said anything to him and there is no reason they should be 
tracking these incidents. The Respondent had been ill. He had 
lung surgery in 2014. He was on a painkiller for a period of 
time. He also has serious Crohn's disease and has to take 
medication for that regularly. Neither of these medications 
affected his cognitive ability. 

68. Denied. The Respondent mentioned he was taking only 
Robaxin. He was not taking three painkillers. He does not 
recall specific medications. 

69. Denied.· The Respondent never slept in his chair in 
the Courtroom. At times the Respondent would go to his private 
office and, if he was not having hearings, he would sleep for 
brief periods of time when he was tired. But he never slept in 
the public area in his office. 

70. The Respondent has no recollection of what happened 
four years and one month ago. The Respondent has no 
recollection of this. 

71. Denied. To the Respondent's knowledge, that never 
occurred, he has no recollection of it, and that was four years 
and one or two months ago. If there were concerns, someone 
should have brought these matters to the attention of the 
Respondent or the Judicial Conduct Board in 2012, not in 2016. 

72. Denied. The Respondent has no recollection of that 
and it never happened to his knowledge. That alleged incident 
occurred about three years ago and, again, there is no reason 
why this should suddenly be brought up in February of 2016. 

DISPARAGING REMARKS ABOUT INDIVIDUALS 

BASED ON ETHNICITY AND RACE 


73. Absolutely and emphatically denied. Specifics would 
have to be provided. 
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74. Denied. This alleged incident occurred about three 
years ago and the Respondent does not have any clear 
recollection. But the Respondent never said words to the effect 
that this idiot doesn't understand English. The Respondent 
never made such a comment in front of the staff or anyone else. 
He has no recollection of this and, if he did, why did it take 
three years to bring this to anyone's attention? 

75. Denied. The Respondent is not prejudiced and not a 
racist. To his knowledge, he never made any such statements. 
If examples are provided, the Respondent will review those, but 
the Respondent has no recollection of making such statements. 

76. Denied. The Respondent once stated only to his staff 
that he didn't particularly think much of body piercing and 
tattoos. But that was only in conversation with his staff 
privately. 

77. Denied as stated. What actually happened was as 
follows. There was a District Judge in Bethlehem who was 
Spanish speaking. She apparently stopped doing marriages for 
Hispanic couples in her district. As a result, many of the 
Hispanic couples would come to Judge Tidd or some of the other 
District Court Judges. Someone would call his staff who spoke 
English and set the wedding ceremony up. When the Hispanic 
couples arrived, no one spoke English and it created a problem 
getting the wedding done properly and it was slowing down the 
Courtroom schedule. Finally, the Respondent had enough of it 
and decided not to do any weddings. He did not want to appear 
to be discriminating against Hispanic people, so he just told 
his staff that he was not going to perform any weddings. There 
was no discriminatory motive. It had everything to do with the. 
failure of the court system to provide interpreters and/or 
sending people over who could not speak English. 

HANDLING TRAFFIC CITATIONS WITHOUT DEFENSE 

COUNSEL OR POLICE OFFICERS PRESENT 


78. Admitted-there was a hearing. The Respondent has 'a 
vague recollection of this case, although it happened over four 
years ago. Attorney Joachim was not present and was running 
very late for Court. The Respondent's recollection is that the 
attorney called in and the Respondent agreed to wait for him. 
The Respondent asked if he had talked to the officer about 
working a deal. The Respondent's recollection at this late date 
is the officer, who was present, spoke to Attorney Joachim and 
worked a deal to reduce the charges. Once the charges were 
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reduced and everything was agreed upon, the Respondent then 
accepted the agreement. The Respondent does not have a full 
recollection of the above other than what was stated. As to 
specifiq languages, he has no recollection. It is interesting 
the reference to quoted language. It seems as if someone was 
recording what the Respondent said and, of course, that would be 
illegal. 

79. Denied. The Respondent has no knowledge or 
recollection of that. In fact, one looked at the 
Respondent's hearings, 99% of the time people are found guilty 
because the evidence would support such a finding. There was no 
indication that the Respondent was finding people not guilty on 
a regular basis. 

80. Denied. The Respondent has no recollection of that. 
The Respondent would never accept a plea to a lesser charge 
unless the officer had agreed and worked it out with the 
defendant. The Respondent has no recollection of ever doing 
that. 

81. Denied. The Respondent had no problem conducting 
hearings and has conducted many hearings. Like every District 
Judge, he is willing to accept negotiated pleas. Negotiated 
pleas are really the only way to efficiently run a Courtroom. 
Police officers and defendants often work out negotiated pleas. 

82. Denied. As noted above, anytime the Respondent is in 
his Courtroom, he wears his robe. He wears his robe whether the 
person is represented or unrepresented. But, when he is 
standing at the counter, the Respondent does not normally wear 
his robe .. That was discussed in the beginning paragraphs. 

83. Denied as stated. The Respondent has no recollection 
and does not have the files. He would have to look at the files 
before he could respond. May of 2012 was three years and ten 
months ago. If there was a complaint, it should have been made 
timely. The Respondent did have a practice when there were 
multiple defendants. He often did this if there were arrests 
from an underage drinking party_ He tried to list them all for 
the same day for the purpose of making sure they were all 
treated the same. As to the allegations here, the Respondent 
has absolutely no recollection of this or any disparate 
treatment. 

84. Denied as stated. The Respondent has no recollection 
what the officer is talking about. As stated, the Respondent's 

17 




practice was never to dismiss the case unless the officer didn't 
appear timely. There were times when cases were called and the 
officer didn't appear or call in, then the case would be 
dismissed. Every District Judge does that. If the officer 
doesn"t appear, the case is often dismissed after a period of 
waiting for the office to appear. But the Respondent has no 
idea when, where and how he cannot respond to this without 
specifics and files. 

85. Denied. Officer Messinger was the son of one of the 
Respondent's former secretaries, who almost never appeared or 
was always late. When the officer would appear, the Respondent 
always asked, as he asked all officers, whether the case was 
going to trial or whether there was any resolution. If the 
officer reported a resolution, then the plea was accepted. If 
not, ,a hearing would be held. 

86. Denied as stated. The Respondent needs specifics. 
His practice was to always let the officer work out the deal. 
It is possible'that Officer Messinger was late as he normally 
was. It is possible the defendant could have volunteered or 
said something. But the Respondent would not accept deals 
unless the officer worked it out with the client. The 
Respondent at times would ask defendants if they want a hearing 
or were concerned with points. He would then refer them to the 
office. 

87. Denied. The Respondent would not call the officer 
about a case. The only, time the Respondent would speak to 
Officer Messinger was if the officer didn't show up on time. 
That was his normal practice. At times Officer Messinger would 

, then call into the Court or the Respondent would ask that 
Officer Messinger be contacted. Sometimes if he was late, the 
Respondent would have him speak to the defendant and work out a 
plea. But if the officer didn't agree, then the case would be 
listed for trial or dismissed if the officer was not going to 
arrive timely. 

88. Denied as stated. The Respondent has no recollection 
of this. This was almost a year ago and the Respondent handles 
thousands of cases. Without specifics, the Respondent cannot 
recall. But his practice would not have been to do that. The 
Respondent would never deny a hearing if the officer wanted a 
hearing. 

89. Denied. The Respondent has no recollection. The 
Respondent, as noted, would not do any pleas or anything without 
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lawyers being present. At times, defendants would waive their 

right to counsel. The Respondent would need specifics to be 

able to respond to this. The Respondent would not take a plea 

without an attorney being present unless there was a full and 

complete waiver, and he would not take the. plea unless the 

police officer agreed to it. But pro se defendants waive all 

the time and sign a waiver of counsel. Like most judges, if 

there is a signed waiver, he does not wait for the officer. 


90. Denied. The Respondent did not take pleas by 

defendants by telephone. He has no recollection of this and 

would have to see the records. 


FAILURE TO CONDUCT HEARINGS IN PROPER MANNER 

91. Denied. The Respondent was always ready and willing 
to have hearings, although he always asked if there has been any 
resolution. 

92. Denied as stated. At times, the Respondent would 
conduct preliminary arraignments at the counter if no one else 
was present in the area. Therefore, if other members of the 
public were present, then the Respondent would do the 
arraignment in the Courtroom. 

93. Denied as stated. If a defendant decided to waive a 
preliminary hearing, the Respondent would then accept the 
waiver. The Respondent would have the defendant sign the waiver 
form and, of course, the Respondent's staff would then prepare 
the paperwork. That is how every District Judge handles 
preliminary hearing waivers. 

94. Once the Respondent accepted the waiver, the staff 
would fill the paperwork out and then present the paperwork for 
the defendant to sign. But that is what every judge Mr. 
Stretton has ever been before does. Mr. Stretton would talk to 
the judge with the client. A waiver would occur. The client 
then goes with Mr. Stretton to the Court's window. The staff, 
five to twenty minutes later, provides the paperwork. The 
paperwork is signed and then the defendant leaves. The judge 
does not come out for the signing of the paperwork. Almost 
every District Justice in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania that 
Mr. Stretton has been before has done it that way for the last 
43 years. 

95. Denied. The Respondent never said that and has no 
problem doing hearings. But, like every Court, if every case 
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went to a hearing, the Courts would become incredibly 

backlogged. 


96. Denied. The Respondent doesn't attempt to convince pro 
se defendants to waive hearings. But he does tell them if they 
are eligible for A.R.D., that they might consider waiving their 
hearing and apply for A.R.D. He routinely continued cases when 
the Defendant did not understand. 

97. Admitted that when a person is there and a case is 
scheduled for trial, the Respondent asks them what they want to 
do, i.e., if they want a hearing or want a waiver. He also asks 
if they want an attorney. If they want an ~ttorney, the 
Respondent will usually continue the hearing an attorney. 
There are sometimes when a case has been continued several times 
and then it must go forward and the defendant has to make a 
decision. If they waive their right to an attorney or decided 
not to get one, then they have to make their decision. Every 
judge does that. 

98. Denied as stated. There was a time when the polycom 
was not working, so the respondent would then do some of the 
arraignments by telephone. Court Administration' then called the 
Respondent and told him not to do it that way and the judge 
stopped. A rule was then passed that arraignments could not be 
done by telephone. The Respondent always did the arraignments 
as instructed. This case occurred four years ago and there, have 
been no complaints about that since. 

99. Denied. The Respondent always explained the complaint 
to the defendant and asked the defendant if they had an 
attorney, and if not, advised them to get an attorney. He 
routinely asks if they know what they are charged with. 

100. Denied. The Respondent would never do this without an 
officer being present. The Respondent has no recollection of 
this particular event. But, in his county, it is common 
practice on night duty to do the arraignment if the officer was 
available, but the defendant had a copy of the criminal charges. 

101. Denied as stated. The Respondent really does not 
recall this case, so he cannot answer this. But there were some 
times in the past when the Respondent would sign and fax it back 
to the Court. 

102. The Respondent has no recollection one way or other 
and doesn't have the file. 
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103. The Respondent has no recollection of the case or that 
conversation. 

104. Denied. The Respondent conducts preliminary hearings 
in his Courtroom. He does not hold preliminary hearings at the 
counter. 

105. Denied. The Respondent does not conduct hearings at 
the counter. The Respondent has never heard the term ~the 
drive-through judge." 

106. Denied. The Respondent emphatically denies that 
allegation and always informs defendants of their right to an 
attorney and the criminal charges. 

107. Denied. Specifics have to be provided. The 
Respondent never tries to do it the quickest way. He wants to 
make sure everything is done right, and then he routinely sends 
the paperwork out. 

108. Denied. The Respondent conducts the arraignments the 
appropriate way with the proper advice, telling them to get an 
attorney, etc. These allegations are denied. Specific dates 
and times should be provided. 

109. Denied. Specifics have to be given. Further, Mr. 
Stretton has sat through many arraignments with District Judges 
over the years and an arraignment normally takes about two to 
three minutes unless there are extraordinarily serious charges. 
There is a form that has to be filled out with information. The 
judges usually receive the bail recommendation from the bond 
agency. The criminal complaint is always given to a defendant 
and is summarized. It does not take long at all. 

110. Admitted. It is admitted that the Respondent accepts 
agreed upon pleas on traffic matters at the counter. See 
answers 1-5 and the issues with security in the Courtroom. 

111. Denied. The Respondent has absolutely no recollection 
of that incident. Specifics would have to be provided with 
names, date, etc. 

ABUSE OF OFFICE/POWER/DISCRETION 
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112. Admitted. The Respondent had seen his doctor and had 
an extremely high PSI reading and was concerned that he might 
have cancer. 

113. Admitted with the following qualifications. It must 
be kept in mind this was November of 2011. The Respondent had 
been office for about a year and ~ at that point. He had 
this cancer scare as a result of that test. What he did was 
tell the staff that if there were agreements for pleas and 
waivers, to accept the paperwork so the people wouldn't have to 
come back. He told the staff obviously to reschedule for anyone 
who wanted a hearing. He did that because the issue involving 
his health had arisen shortly before. It later turned out he 
did not have cancer, but at the time, he didn't know. Having 
said , it must be pointed out that the Respondent did what 
he has seen many other judges do over the years. In fact, some 
judges still do this to his knowledge. The Respondent no longer 
does this. He understands that there are going to be waivers 
or pleas, the judge has to be present. But this was back 
2011. Obviously, someone should have said something to' him back 
in 2011 when it occurred or a timely complaint should have been 
made. This and many of these other complaints are far beyond the 
statute of limitations and doctrine of laches. 

114. Denied. T,his matter occurred four years and one month 
ago. Obviously, the statute of limitations and laches should 
apply. But, more importantly, the Respondent, Judge Tidd, has 
no recollection. He has not recollection of this and no 
recollection of saying and acting annoyed because someone asked 
to have a hearing, and no recollection of saying no one was 
going to get a fair hearing or words to that effect. This is 
absolutely and emphatically denied by him. The real question 
is, he really did something like this, why didn't people 
complain? The staff was there for years and they never said a 
word to him. Apparently they were complaining to the Court 
Administrator or to the President Judge, but no one said 
anything to the Respondent. He did have two meetings with the 
President Judge, who refused to give any specifics. 

115. Denied. The Respondent has no recollection of that. 
As noted, sometimes the Respondent would sleep in his office 
between hearings if he was tired or wasn't feeling well. But he 
has no recollection of something that occurred four years and 
one month ago. 

116. Denied. The Respondent has no recollection of this, 
which occurred four years and one or two months ago. The 
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Respondent admits sometimes he would go into his private office 
and sleep for a period of time, but not normally when there were 
ongoing hearings. But the Respondent has no recollection and no 
one complained to him about it. 

117. Denied. The Respondent has no recollection of that. 

118. Denied. The Respondent has no recollection of that. 
This allegedly occurred four years and one month ago. If there 
was such a problem, a complaint should have been made at the 
time. 

119. Denied as stated. Attorney Andres is a good friend of 
the Respondent. The Respondent has no recollection of this, but 
it is very possible he may have said something in teasing to 
him, complaining about the hearing, but it was a tease. Again, 
this occurred four years and 'one month ago. Why was this not 
raised before? As you can see, someone was keeping book but no 
one was telling the Respondent. If someone had asked the 
Respondent, this could have been easily explained if, in fact, 
he said that. 

120. Denied since the Respondent has no recollection of 
this. This was over four years ago. The Respondent has 
absolutely no recollection. It is interesting that specific 
times are noted. Someone was obviously keeping book, but why 
didn't anyone say anything to the judge if there were concerns? 

121. The Respondent has no recollection of this, but the 
police station was a block from his office. 

122. Again, this was four years ago and the Respondent has 
no real recollection. But the Respondent does not fill out 
search warrants. The blank areas are to be filled out by the 
police officers and presented. 

123. Denied. The Respondent has a vague recollection about 
a landlord in his office building. This was disclosed to the 
officer. It was so long ago the Respondent has no idea what the 
outcome was and whether the case was dismissed, but everyone was 
advised of the conflict. This was about three years ago. He 
recalls telling the office if there was a deal, he would take 
it. If no deal had been worked out, he would then transfer the 
case. 

124. Denied as stated. The Respondent does not have any 
recollection of this particular incident. 
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125. Denied as stated. The Respondent never said that. 

When someone requests a hearing, the Respondent gives to 

them. It is possible the Respondent might have said something 

to the effect that he was surprised that someone would want a 

hearing for driving under the influence. 


126. Admitted. That is the way the Respondent was taught 

to handle the landlord/tenant folders. No one told him to the 

contrary. 


127. Denied as stated. The Respondent would have to see the 
specifics. He does not recall changing dispositions. It is 
possible there could have been a time where someone showed up 
later and had an excuse and things were changed. But that would 
have only been done after a consultation with the police. 
Sometimes a change was made without the police officer, but the 
police officer was properly informed of the new date. 

128. Denied. To the Respondent's knowledge and 
recollection, he always told the defendants about waivers, 
whether it was at the counter or in his Courtroom. 

POLITICAL CAMPAIGN CONDUCT 

129. Admitted. 

130. Admitted. 

131. Admitted. 

132. Denied. The Respondent knew Leslie Repyneck. She had 
been a former client. His recollection was he asked her why she 
was doing this to him, and told her to have a good day. 

133. See answer to number 132. 

134. Denied. The Respondent did not argue with Leslie 
Repyneck. He made the one statement and left. His statement is 
perfectly permissible in a campaign. This is a clear First 
Amendment right to talk that way. 

135. Denied. 

136. Admitted. 

137. Admitted. 
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138. The Respondent did see Ms. Repyneck there and had a 

brief conversation with her. 


139. Denied. The Respondent does not remember exactly what 
she said, but he denies that he confronted her. 

140. Admitted that the Respondent denied what she suggested 
to him. 

141. Denied. The Respondent does not remember saying that. 

142. Admitted the Respondent did not agree with Ms. 
Repyneck's summary of the incident because it was not true. 

143. Denied. Judicial Counsel has to be very careful about 
complaints of contact between candidates during a campaign. 
There are First Amendment rights in campaigns. 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST: BANKRUPTCY AND CREDIT CASES 

144. Denied. 

145. Denied. The Respondent never used his Court position 
to get clients in his bankruptcy practice. The Respondent 
emphasized bankruptcy law and it was well known in the community 
that he was a bankruptcy lawyer. At times, potential clients 
came to the Respondent for representation and if the Respondent 
learned there was a civil case pending in his Courtroom, he then 
had the case transferred to another judge. 

146. Denied as stated. To the Respondent's knowledge, 
there was no bankruptcy case that he handled where he had a 
hearing and entered judgment against the person who later became 
his bankruptcy client, except one case. That case was Ian 
Cortez, where the Respondent had a hearing according to the 
Opinion (Exhibit "A"). But, there were some cases where his 
office entered a default judgment. Let me explain. When a 
civil suit in Small Claims Court is filed against someone, they 
are served and asked by the notice to advise whether they ~ntend 
to defend or contest the case. If they intend to contest, they 
have to file a notice that they will appear and contest. If 
that occurs, then there is a hearing. But, if the person does 
not send the notice in, then two things happen on the date of 
the hearing. If the person still appears at the hearing to 
contest, the Court would reschedule and set another date. The 
reason is because the Plaintiff's lawyer would not have appeared 
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because he was not given notice of intent to defend.. If no 
notice of intent to defend is filed and the person does not 
appear on the date of the hearing, then the Respondent never 
sees the file. Default judgments are entered by his staff. 
There are no court hearings because the person didn't appear and 
the Plaintiff's lawyer wasn't there. A faxed signature stamp of 
the Respondent is then placed on the default judgment. As a 
result, there were several cases where a person came to the 
Respondent for a bankruptcy matter and there had been a default 
judgment entered by his court. The Respondent was not aware of 
the default judgment when he took on the bankruptcy case. The 
situation I described where a default judgment was entered 
through the Respondent's District Court and later the person 
came to the Respondent for representation was very, very rare. 
It must be emphasized that in almost every default judgment, the 
Respondent was not aware that his office had entered it when the 
persons came to him seeking his advice because he was a local 
attorney specializing in bankruptcy law. 

147. Admitted, but some more explanation is needed. 
Although it is true that the Respondent did enter judgment in 
favor of the plaintiff, Dewire Dental, there was no hearing. 
What happened was that the case was listed for trial and the 
defendant, Mr. Cruz, had filed a Notice of Intent to Contest. 
It is possible that Mr. Cruz did not then appear, and so a 
judgment was entered in favor of the plaintiff. Unfortunately, 
because of the passage of time (this case apparently was in his 
Court somewhere around 2010-2011), the Respondent had no 
recollection and he no longer has the file. Therefore, he 
cannot answer with any specificity. Under Local District Judge 
Rule 319, if the defendant does not appear, then a judgment can 
be entered. In any event, Mr. Cruz did not come to the 
Respondent to represent him on a bankruptcy until November 9, 
2012, which apparently was some time long after the judgment as 
far as I can determine from the material you provided. The 
Respondent, on his calendar in his law office, notes the source 
of the referral of the client. On Mr. Cruz, the Respondent's 
calendar for November 9, 2012 notes that Mr. Cruz came to his 
office pursuant to the Clipper magazine and Easy Pages, which is 
a telephone directory. In other words, Mr. Cruz came to the 
Respondent totally independent of him being the judge and the 
Respondent would have had no knowledge that a default judgment 
had been entered a year or two before. There certainly was no 
solicitation in Court. 

148. Admitted the Respondent represented Ms. Nieves in 
bankruptcy. Unfortunately, because of the extreme passage of 

26 




time, the Respondent cannot find the bankruptcy file. Also, 
because of the passage of time, the Respondent does not have the 
District Court file, which occurred apparently in 2010. The 
Respondent vaguely remembers Ms. Nieves, but does not recall 
this particular circumstance. Further, normally a bankruptcy 
order to discharge the matters would not take 5 or 6 years. 
Further, normally post-petition debt, i.e. debt that occurred 
after 2006, would not be included as part of the bankruptcy. 
Therefore, the facts do not seem right, but the Respondent, 
without the file, is not in a position to give any further 
information. 

149. Admitted the Respondent met with Judge McFadden and 
Deputy Court Administrator French in August of 2011. As noted 
from the earlier respon.ses in this letter, the Respondent 
recalls two meetings. At one meeting, there was very little 
said other than, wear your robe and don't curse. When specifics 
were requested, none were given. There was a second meeting or 
perhaps this was the meeting, depending on the timing of 
the two meetings, where the Nieves case was set forth. Because 
the Respondent cannot locate the file, he is not sure of the 
facts in the Nieves matter. Assuming that paragraph 148 is 
correct, that the Respondent filed a bankruptcy petition in 
2006, there must have been a second bankruptcy petition in 2010 
or 2011. What the Respondent remembers is that he met with Ms. 
Nieves and she handed him a pink piece of paper, which was the 
form appeal from a default judgment to the Court of Common 
Pleas. That piece of paper does not list what Court in which 
the judgment was entered. Subsequently, the Respondent had 
spoken to the civil attorney for Ms. Nieves, an attorney named 
Laura Tobey. Ms. Tobey explained to the Respondent that the 
default judgment was out of his Court. That was the first that 
the Respondent became aware of that fact. The Respondent then 
transferred the case to another District Judge. He then did 
proceed with the bankruptcy. Judge McFadden, to his 
recollection, was satisfied with his explanation at the time. 
The Respondent also obtained a letter from the District Judge's 
Ethics Committee, which is attached and marked as Exhibit ~A" to 
this answer. Please note that the Respondent was told there 
~ere two times he had to. recuse in that letter. First, if he 
represented a bankruptcy client who then appeared as a party 
before him. To his knowledge, he has always recused under those 
circumstances. The second situation would be if he had a 
proceeding as a judge where the party whom the Respondent later 
came to represent on a bankruptcy situation. In that situation 
the letter said he had to be aware of Rule 10 and make full 
disclosures. The old Rule 10, as you are aware, forbids 

27 



information acquired by the District Judge from being used or 
disclosed for any other purpose. There was no preclusion for 
him taking the case, particularly when he transferred the matter 
out of Court. Unfortunately, without the files, I cannot be any 
more specific at this point in time and that is one of the 
problems when people wait 4-6 years before they file complaints. 

150 and 151. Admitted that Capital One filed a civil 
complaint. The Respondent does not have the underlying file 
because it is no longer in his judicial office since those files 
have been removed because of the passage of time. The 
Respondent did meet with Ms. Ziegler on December 13, 2012. His 
appointment book reflects the meeting was at 6:00 p.m. It 
reflects that she was from a referral, which apparently the 
referral was from her civil lawyer. On the Respondent's 
calendar, he has in parentheses, ~could be a conflict." The 
Respondent did meet with her. He then, because of the conflict, 
asked that the President Judge assign another District Judge to 
handle the case. That was done. He did that pursuant to the 
letter of advice, which is attached and marked as Exhibit ~A", 
which he was following. Once the case was out of his Court, he 
then pursued the bankruptcy petition. There does not appear to 
be any wrongdoing here. The case was transferred out of his 
Court and he didn't use any personal information and the case 
was not solicited because he was the District Judge. The file is 
now with the office it was transferred to. 

152. It is difficult to answer these allegations due to the 
passage time and files not being available. Apparently Mr. 
Cortez had three separate cases filed against him over a period 
from 2010 to 2012. During this time period, there was some 
dispute among District Judges in Northampton County whether or 
not a judgment could be entered for a defendant if the plaintiff 
failed to appear. At some point, the Respondent started to 
enter judgments for the defendant when the plaintiffs actually 
failed to appear. An appeal was taken by the lawyer to the Court 
of Common Pleas. A year later, on May 22, 2013, Mr. Cortez came 
in to meet with the Respondent about a bankruptcy proceeding. 
Unfortunately on that day, the Respondent might have had a 
temporary secretary because there is no listing on his calendar 
as to the source of any of the clients that came in that day. 
At that point in time, there were no cases pending. The 
Respondent then proceeded with the bankruptcy petition. The 
Respondent believed he complied. He not sure even though the 
case was closed before him as a judge, whether or not he had it 
transferred to anyone else because he doesn't have the file. 
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153. The Respondent met with Ms. Pagel a year later on 
December 6, 2013. She arrived in the late afternoon. The 
Respondent's calendar reflects that it was a local referral. He 
does remember when she came in, she told him that she drove by 
his office all the time, looked him up and noted he did 
bankruptcy cases, so she came to him. The judgment that was 
entered in his Courtroom, was a default judgment, so he was not 
aware when he took on the case, that the default judgment had 
been entered by his Court. To s knowledge, she didn't come to 
him because he. had been the judge because she probably didn't 
know who he was. As noted, default judgments are done when the 
defendant does not appear, and then a default judgment is 
entered. The underlying case was not transferred because the 
case was long over. The Respondent has no recollection, but he 
assumes he either transferred it or nothing else was done 
because the case was a dead file at that point. But without the 
ability to look at the file, the Respondent cannot say for sure. 

154. On November 30, 2012, Ms. Craig met with the. 
Respondent in his law office about a bankruptcy .. His calendar 
reflects she came in at 10:00 a.m. The source of the referral 
reflected on his calendar was the Yellow Pages from the phone 
book. Therefore, she came to him because of his listing as a 
bankruptcy lawyer in the Yellow Pages. The Respondent was not 
aware that he had entered a default judgment against Ms. Craig. 
Again, this is by recollection and it must be kept mind this 
occurred three to three and a half years ago. There is no good 
excuse for delaying raising these issues for such a period of 
time. He doesn't have the Court file, but he is assuming that 
there was a default judgment entered against Ms. Craig in his 
Court because she didn't appear and had given no Notice of 
Intent. Therefore, the Respondent's District Court would have 
entered the default judgment. As a result, he would not have 
been aware that the default judgment was out of his Court. If 
he had been aware, he would have asked the Court to have 
transferred the judgment to another District Court. 

155. Apparently default judgments were entered on the two 
cases against Deschler by the Respondent's office. Again, as 
noted from the above descriptions, the Respondent would not have 
known. If there was no intent to defend filed, then a default 
judgment would be entered through his office. The Respondent 
would not even know or recall the name of the person. According 
to the Respondent's calendar, on August 13, 2013, he met with 
Ms. Deschler at 4:00 p.m. His calendar doesn't reflect the 
source of the referral. The Respondent will have to call her to 
find out. But he had no knowledge or recollection his office 

29 




had entered a default judgment. If he had known that, he would 
have transferred the default as he had done on the other cases. 
Again, it is very difficult t.o piece together what happened on a 
few cases three or four years before. That is why it is so 
unfair to wait all these years and then drop these kinds of 
complaints. The Respondent, as an attorney, was handling 100 to 
200 bankruptcy petitions a year, if not more. As a judge, he 
was handling approximately 4,000 to 5,000 cases a year. Unless 
he has an absolute photographic memory, no one is going to 
remember these matters unless something stands out. 

156. This case was referenced and answered in the answer 
to paragraph 147. The Respondent is assuming there was only one 
bankruptcy case, but he does not have a clear recollection. 
Admitted the Respondent filed a bankruptcy petition in July of 
2013 and an Amended Petition was filed apparently in October of 
2013. The Respondent does not have the file that was referenced 
in his judicial office where it is noted there was a ruling in 
favor of the dental company. Without having the file on an 
event that occurred two and a half years ago, the Respondent 
does not have any recollection of entering judgment against Mr. 
Cruz at that time. Perhaps it was a default judgment and he 
wasn't even aware of it. Further, it would be very difficult to 
conceive that the Respondent would have entered a judgment 
against Mr. Cruz with a pending bankruptcy because that is 
prohibited. Unfortunately, without the advantage of his file, 
which is not readily available through his judicial office, the 
Respondent cannot be more specific. During this time period, 
the Respondent was trying to follow through with the advice 
given in the letter, which is attached and marked as Exhibit "A" 
in terms of ethics. If he had been aware that this case was in 
his Court, he would have transferred it out immediately. 
Without the file, he cannot say what happened. he didn't· 
trans it out, it was apparently because he didn't realize it 
was the same person and it was a mistake. It should also be 
noted, the Respondent has gone back to get the records of his 
requests on all the cases that should be transferred to another 
District Judge. The Respondent saved everyone of those. 
Shortly after Brenda Anthony, his former court staff person 
left, none of these transfer letters can be found. Other things 
also went missing shortly after she left. The Respondent 
reported missing files and documents to the Court Administration 
and also raised the concern that Ms. Anthony had taken records 
or destroyed records. Unfortunately, the Court Administration 
did nothing. 
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157. Admitted that Deborah Repash was sued in the 
Respondent's District Court. On August 31, 2012, she came to 
the Respondent's law office to represent her in a bankruptcy 
proceeding. She obtained the Respondent's name from the Clipper 
magazine. As noted, the bankruptcy complaint was not filed 
until June of 2013. As soon as the complaint was filed, the 
Respondent complied with the opinion letter, which is attached 
and marked as Exhibit "A", and asked the Court to transfer the 
civil case to another District Judge. Admitted that the 
Respondent filed the bankruptcy petition in 2013. But, it was 
his understanding he was able to,do so because the opinion 
letter. It must be kept in mind that the Respondent at all 
times was trying to follow the rules. He was notifying Courts of 
the con'flicts, etc. Obviously, he wasn't trying to hide 
anything. 

158. Mr. Kilo came to the Respondent through the internet. 

159. On February 19, 2015, Heidi Trexler met with the 
Respondent in his law office in reference to retaining him on a 
bankruptcy matter. His calendar references that she met him 
around 4:00 p.m. The source of the referral noted on his 
calendar was word of mouth. The Respondent noted also he quoted 
her a fee of $1,250.00 on his calendar. The judgment that was 
entered against Ms. Trexler by the judge was done in March of 
2014, almost a year before she sought his services. The 
Respondent, without the file, has no recollection whether it was 
a default judgment or a judgment after a hearing. But when she 
came to him, he. was not aware or had no recollection that he had 
entered a judgment against her and, therefore, took on the 
bankruptcy petition. If he had been aware, he would have asked 
to have the matter transferred. Since the records are not 
available, the Respondent has no recollection and his unable to 
find whether he made the request or not because now the records 
are all missing. 

160. In reference to Jennifer Frey, she met with the 
Respondent in his law office on March 7, 2014. His calendar 
reflects she went to the Respondent because she was a friend of 
his wife for 15 years. The Respondent took on her bankruptcy, 
then the suit was filed in his Court. The Respondent, complying 
with Exhibit "A", asked that the case be transferred out of his 
Court to another District Judge, and the case was transferred. 
The Respondent then proceeded with the bankruptcy, as he 
believed he was entitled to do based on the aforementioned 
opinion letter. 
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161. On February io, 2014, the Respondent met with Paul 
Getz at 5:00 p.m. His calendar reflects that Mr. Getz came to 
him through phone book advertisements. The Respondent, when the 
lawsuit was filed in 2015, notified the Court Administrator that 
he was representing the person in the bankruptcy proceeding, and 
the case was transferred to another District Judge. That was 
done consistent with the letter of advice from the District 
Judges Ethics Committee, which is attached and marked as Exhibit 
"Art. On all of these bankruptcy matters, it appears the 
Respondent acted appropriately and properly and consistent with 
the advice provided. It appears that all of the complaints 
should be dismissed since there are no violations. 

VIOLATIONS OF THE RULES 

The Respondent emphatically denies violating the charged 

Rules of Judicial Conduct. 


162(a.) See answers above. But the specific date would be 
unknown, particularly with the passage of time. 

(b.) See above answers. Also, attached and marked as 
Exhibit "C If are copies of the calendar entries that reflect when 
the person came to the Respondent's law office and the source of 
the referral. There are other names included in the entries and 
the attorney/client privilege must be respected. Also included 
in Exhibit "C" are the transfer requests on cases to show that 
the Respondent routinely transferred matters to other District 
Courts. There are also other documents of other relevance, many 
involving transfers in conflicts of interest, requests to the 
Court Administrator for more supplies, complaints about office 
staff working for his opponent, etc. All of that part of 
Exhibit "C". Also included in Exhibit "c" is the average case 
load. 

(c.) See answers to the specific bankruptcy clients and 
see the calendars. Each includes the source of the referral as 
referenced in the answers in the above paragraphs. 

(d.) See the calendars that are attached as Exhibit "C" 
and the answers, which note the specific dates and times. 

(e.) The Respondent would have informed each client he 
was a District Judge if they told him of any pending case. 

(f.) The Respondent does not know the answer to that 
because of the passage of time. But when he became aware of the 
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matters, he would have discussed and told them about pertinent 

issues. 


(g.) The Respondent at this late time, does not know. 

He is not sure if pleas were given at the time of the 

consultation or when they were received. 


(h.) Based on the advisory opinion, it appears that 

would not be applicable. The Respondent followed the advisory 

opinion, which is attached and marked as Exhibit "A". 


(i.) Due to the passage of time, it is hard to answer, 
but 90% of the time, the Respondent was retained at the time of 
consultation. Sometimes a person does not become a client until 
sometime after. The Respondent would have to go through the 
files to be more specific. 

163. Denied. The Respondent never used his Court listings 
to solicit clients for his law practice. As noted from the 
answers from 147 to 162, the Respondent's office, for almost 
every case, kept a record of the source of the client's 
referral. All of them were from people that he knew, his wife 
knew, or the Yellow Pages or the Clipper magazine, etc. He 
never solicited clients from the Court listings ever. 

164. Denied. The Respondent did not utilize his Court or 
anyone on his Court staff to solicit clients. It is possible 
that someone who knew the Respondent or worked for the 
Respondent could have, on their own, told a client that the 
Respondent did bankruptcy law, but he is not aware of that. The 
Respondent never solicited and tried to keep a strict dividing 
wall between his judicial office and his bankruptcy law 
practice. The Respondent would almost never go to his law 
practice until the afternoon and he was always on call. That 
is, subject to come back if there was a need for a hearing or 
something of that nature. If there was a call for a warrant or 
an arraignment, the Respondent would return. His law office was 
only about two miles away from his judicial office. 

165. As to most of the individuals listed in paragraphs 147 
to 162, the Respondent did not know them. But he did know Ms. 
Frey. He knew her personally and she was a longtime friend of 
his wife. 

166. Denied as stated. The Respondent was very diligent in 
seeking an opinion as to what to do if a case was in his Court 
and he was representing the person. As seen, he was given 
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advice and as part of that advice, he could continue as long as 
he had the case transferred to another judge (See Exhibit "A"). 
He diligently and religiously complied with this advice. That 
is why he sent all the letters (which are now missing) 
requesting the transfers. Therefore, he had a valid basis and 
belief. ' 

167. Denied as stated. First, the Respondent sought an 
Opinion (Exhibit "A"), which has been discussed. In those 
cases, when he saw the conflict, he immediately moved to 
transfer the cases if the case fit within one of the two 
categories in Exhibit "A". In any case where a criminal 
defendant appeared before the Respondent, who then had a 
bankruptcy issue, the Respondent refused to take their 
bankruptcy case. He refused if the criminal case was pe'nding. 
The Respondent only took bankruptcy cases with pending civil 
cases when he transferred the civil case from his Court 
consistent with the Opinion, which is attached and marked as 
Exhibit ~A". The respondent did recognize the potential 
conflict and that is why he asked for advice. He also had 
discussed the matter with the President Judge and apparently 
they all agreed because they would then transfer the cases. 

168. Denied. The Respondent clearly represents conflicts. 
But, this has been fully explained in the answers to paragraphs 
147 and 156. 

169. The Respondent in his law practice has a computer 
system. But, he did not have in his law office the names of 
every person who appeared in his District Court because that 
would be almost impossible. The Respondent was very hesitant to 
ask his staff at the Court to look up information for his 
private practice. Essentially, he relied on his clients. The 
Respondent asks his clients if they have any suit pending or 
judgments entered and relies on his clients' answers. He now 
also checks website listings and District Justice filings. 

, 170. The Opinion of the Special Court is attached and 
marked as Exhibit "A". The Opinion is a little broader than 
just one case, but the Respondent has religiously followed that 
Opinion, as noted above. 

171. The Respondent does not have that letter. After Ms. 
Anthony left, all of the transfer letters that would apply to 
the cases listed in this letter are missing. There are other 
transfer letters that are still there. The Respondent 
complained to the Court Administrator and they didn't have 
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copies either. But the Respondent cannot provide a copy because 
the letters are missing and presumably taken by Ms. Anthony, who 
again, is presumed to be the source of many of these complaints 
that apparently she was collecting for years and years and 
finally decided to send over to the Judicial Conduct Board. 

Finally, there is no reason to have stated in bold print 
that the Respondent should not retaliate. The Respondent has 
not retaliated against anyone. But, some of these people 
clearly should not be working for him because they have 
absolutely no loyalty to him and apparently have undermined him 
and/or kept undermining him wrongly and kept records on him 
without ever giving him an opportunity to explain or respond on 
a timely basis. It is a very unhealthy situation. 

Having responded to the numbered paragraphs, the Respondent 
would ask for a dismissal of these charges since they are not 
accurate and there was no violation. First, as noted, the 
Respondent specifically raises doctrine of laches as well as 
statute of limitations. Many of the allegations are very old. 

The Respondent is a very hardworking and diligent judge. 
He is well respected by many lawyers and police officers in the 
area. Many lawyers and police officers will be witnesses on his 
behalf at any trial if it goes that far. The Respondent also 
has a part time bankruptcy practice. The Respondent was 
admitted to practice law in 2001. He has never been disciplined 
as an attorney and has never been disciplined before as a judge. 
He was elected as a District Judge in 2009 and started serving 
in 2010. He was recently re-elected. The Respondent also 
continues with his part time law practice. 

These above allegations are very unfair since it is clear 
people were keeping records, but no one told the Respondent or 
warned the Respondent. The suggestion that he was told in 2011 
and 2012 during two short meetings by the President Judge is 
just not accurate. Since then, no one has said anything to him. 
Yet, there is page after page with quotations and specific 
dates. It is very clear what is happening. There is not any 
judge alive who could withstand that kind of scrutiny. If I 
wanted to get a judge and sat in their Courtroom or had other 
people sit in their Courtroom for years and took detailed notes, 
there is not any judge in the world who doesn't have a bad day, 
doesn't raise their voice, at times, doesn't get irritated with 
their staff, or at times comes in late, etc. That is what is 
happening here. The Respondent emphatically denied the 
allegations. He conducted a good Court. His cases are handled 
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timely. There is no backlog. His office has been recently 
audited and given good results with all funds accounted for. 

The investigation demonstrates that many of the allegations 
that are made are not supported by the officers. In fact, 
witnesses will testify to the contrary_ All of this will 
developed at trial. 

The Respondent will fully cooperate, but these allegations 
and charges should be dismissed as unwarranted, as not supported 
by sufficient evidence and not timely made pursuant to the 
doctrine of laches and the statute of limitations. 

SCS:jac 
Enc. 
Cc: Honorable David W. Tidd 

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS, OVERNIGHT DELIVERY 
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.LANCASTER COUNTY MAGISTERIAL· DISTRICT COURT 02-3-09 

JAYNE F. DUNCAN, EsqUlr8 Telephonlll 
DllrrfaI JutfdI 717-881-41330 

orf5lHS8& 

920 Soutb SpIU08 atrlat . 
P08ox511 

Elizabethtown. PA 17022-0511 
) 

DavId W. 'J1dd, Esqu~ 	 September 25, 2011 
516 Main Street 
Hellertown, PA18OS5I . 

.RE: 	 Response to ethical lnquiry#2011-11 

Inqulry date Se~ 2, 2D11 


Dear Judge lidd: 

. t am iii receipt ofyour letter afSeptember 2, 2011. As Iundersblndyour fnqulry;yau currently 
serve as aMagfstBra DrstrfctJudge, In addition you maintain aprivate law practice. Aportfon of your 
law practice Is devoted to work In 1.1le US Bankruptcy Court. The specificpurpose of your letter Is to 
cJarIfy your ethk:aJ responslbltltles should banlcruptcy t,sues relate to dvfI matter5iiled·befbre you or 
other Magrsterlal DfstrictJudps. . 

. . 
An ana/ysIs of1fte Issues raised In your inquIry requfres areview of 1ftree oItbe Rules Gavemlng 

the Standards ofConduct of Magisterial DIstrlc:tJuclps. first, Jwould dir'eCt your attSntlcn tD Rule 14: 
. -Prohibited PractIces ofAttameyMagisterfal District Judges". lbfs RuIe.stat!swhat purportsto be an 

exdusive n5t 01prohibited practkes, see aIsa the Nate faRawrllI Rule 14; "'This ruie cootaIns au ofthe 
prohibitIons on the pradlce of Jaw by attDmey mqlsterlal dJ5trfd: judgesthat were thought necessar(.· 
Accon:I1ng to the I8nguase of Rule 14, the practice ofbankruptcy law is not prohibited. . . 

Although natl1fsed In your Inquiry, Jwould urge areview ofRule 10: "'lnformatJon Acqulre(ffn 
Judldal Capadtf. You shoufd'be cautfous 10 not allow any perceptfon ttlat prospective dfentswere 

. Influenced by apn!Vious apPearance in your court. 

Rnany, Iwould sugest ~ review ofthe language ofRufe 8: .<rp~,whidlldeotlftes 
the circumstances underwhJc:fl you are r1!qulred to recuse yourselffrom bearlnranv malIer.ln 
particular, Rule SA (2), ~ dlsquaflficatjon Iftbeatmmev magisteillf dlstrk:t,JUdge has served as an 
attorney in any mittar camfng before him. 

lrI sum, I believe thatthere are two sItuiJtJons to be c:onsfderad! !r11he first, you IIpresenta 
ba~ dlent·whD, at a later date. Is partytD an MDJ proteeh lnthat case you would be required 
to recuse yourseJffrom the MOJ proceedlng. Irrthe _and situation, you haw a proceedln, IS an MDJ 

. with a partythatJats.c:ames-tD you-for repFeSentat1on-llt It6ankruptcV'matter. In thatsltuatron you , 

http:malIer.ln


should be hiahlv awam ofthe pmhlbftfons fdendfted In Rule 10, DOtonlyasan adUIf.~ but also 
mindlUlthat. meAl appearaIJ£e oiimpmprJety Js prohibited. As al..W r.IIsdOsure tD all 
concerned parties Is the general rule in maUlrs oftbistype. 

Please be advised tbat tbls oPinion wi be dl'tl.llated amgng the members ofthe EtJics and 
Professilmaltim CommIttee. In the eventthat I ma.farltv otmembers dlsqree with tlte advice afvan IwfII 
noUfyyou wfWn twenty (20) days. 

Please note afso that1fle Ethlcnnd pratessfondsm Commfttae af1fteSpedal OlUJtJudses 
As5ocIatIon Is desIptedas the approved body to render advisory cpfnfGns resanlnt.efhicaf conc:ems 
of MagIstariaJ Cor:atJudps and atherSpedalCourtJudges. 

AIthoucdi such opiniolls ara rmr,: per sa. hfndil1l' upon the.JudldafConduc:t Baard. adfon taken In 
relJance thereon incf ~nt1flereta, shaft be taken Into aa:ount In ~wbedlerdisdpIfne 
should be-recommended or imposed. 

Jayne .!luntan, fsquIre 
Ethlc:s and .ProfessiDnaDsm Committee 
Of1l1eSpecfai CourtJu~AaodatIon 
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' .. ~...' ,..=. 1-:..I'" 
'. "o.,! . . Samuel stretton <strettonlaw.samstretton@gmail.com> G...".... . 

bi'(.;€J\)glt 

MDJ practice 
1 message 

George A Heitczman <heitczmanlaw@gmail.com> Fri, Mar 11, 2016 at 6:39 AM 
To: SAMUEL C STRETTON <strettonlaw.samstretton@gmail.com>, DAVID WTIDD JD <dwtidd@gmail.com> 

Sam 

Yesterday I appeared before MDJ Hawke 


I had a client in prison who was being brought out in order to have bail set and waive his preliminary 

hearing. 


When I arrived, the MDJ was in the secretarial area behind the counter. He was not wearing his robe. 

The MDJ told me he was getting the paperwork ready and we waited a bit for my client to be brought in by 

a constable. 


When my client arrived he and I stood on one side of the counter, MDJ Hawke on the other, and all the 

paperwork was signed. It was done in an efficient and pleasant manner. 


I never saw a robe, and I was never in the court room. 


George A Heitczman 


SentrrommyiPhone 
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IN "THE coual' ,OF COMMON PLEAS OF 'NORTHAM'E'TON COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA' 

CIVIL 
, , 

PHYLLIE BIRR 

WILLIAM H BIlL,\: 

') 
) 
) 
) L'l' 
} 
) 

30-.14 

ORDER OF COURT 

AND NOW t this 29tb day of July 2Q14; the above-captioned 

CaJ;l9 is t.rans'ferred from Magiste,rial District Co:urt 03-2-Q4 to 

Magisterial District Court ,03-2-0'1 due to a possibleconfliot of 

interest. 

.BY THE COURT, 

Stephen,G. Baratta, P.J. 

-.. 
District Judge Manwa'xing 
District Judge Tidd 



· 12/B9t\2t114 12: 57 lilB55967f?12 NC COURT AnMIN PAGE EIl/B2 

, 
I
I • 

IN THE COUltT OF COM:MONPI.FASOF NORT.H.AMPTON'COill- rY, PENNSYLvANIA 

COMM:ONWE:ALTI:I OF PENNSYLVANIA) 
) i 

V. ) TR2872~2014
) , 

R;OBBRT B. LINNEY ) 

QlIDER OF COURT . 

AND NOW,! 1bis 9th day ofDecemb«- 2014, the.9.1»vle capl iontXi case is 

transferred fromDistrict Court .o3-2..Q4 to District Court 9l~2-11 ,hIe t() apossible 

conflict·afinterest. 

BYTHE COUR f, 

STEPHEN BAR. A'l'TA, p~ J.' 

Magi.sterial District-Court:03-2-04 
Magi.sterialDistrict Court ·03-2~11 



0C4/09{2B14 13:213 616559&7El2 NC COURT ADMIN PAGE fIlUell 

l 
IN THE COORT OF COMMON PLEAS ,O·F NORTHAMPTON COO'NTY.1' PENNSYLVANIA 

I 

CRIMINA!.. 

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYL'VANIA } TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENT 
) 

vs. 1 
J 

WILLIAM H BI1UC ,} NT 74,-14 

OltOER OF CO~'l' 

AND HOW'r thi.s '9th ciay of April 2014, the above-captioned 

case is transferred from Mag:ister.ial District 'Court 03-2:-04 to 

Magister.ial Dist.r:ict Court '03-2-10 due to a possible conflict of 

interest. 

BY TEE COURT, 

"'~AI-

Stepnep. G. ~aratta..f P.J.. 

! 

! 

! 


-j 

; 


i 

I 


District Judge Tidd 
District Judge Matos Gom:ale:4 



PAGE allTillBSl2m/2014 09.:.17 6105596702 NCCOURTADMIM 
j 

IN THE COURTQF COMMON.P.LEAS OFNORTKAMPTON,COUNTY,:P.ENNSYlV~ 
i 

CRIMINAL 

COMMON'"'WEALTII OF l'ENNSYLVANIA) 
) , 

v. ) OrN T416310-6 
) I 

TODD }{'OBERT DESMOND ) 

ORDEROF' COURT 

AND NOWf this 20th daY'ofMay 2014, the above captioned cue i.s 

transferred from Distr:iat Court 03-,.2-04 to Dis1rict Court"03-2~11 due to a possible 

conflict ofmterest. 

BY TEE COURT, 

~!~ 

STEPHENG. BARATTA" P. J. 


Magisterial District COllIt 03-2-04 
Magiste.r.iJdDistrict·Court03~2-11 



NC COURT ADMIN"!a6./3ilI2IU4 eS:'58 SHJ55S67f!2' 

IN THE COURT OF COMMON ELBAS OF NORTHAMPTON COUNTY,l?ENNSYI"VANIA 

1"~:' ~ ~..... 
,.. ~.,:; i,,;­

CRIMINAL 

) TEMPOAARfr ASSIGNMENT 
} 

vs. ) 
} TIt 1701-14 

. WILLIAM H ~IRl< } 

ORDER OF COURT 

AN.D:NOW r this 3,otb"day of June 2014, the; above-captioned case is 

transferred fr01!l Magisterial "District Court Q3-2-04 to Magisterial 

District Court 03-2-.01 due to a conflict of interest. 

BY THE COURT, 

r ! 

)rjL~"' .. 

Stephen G01 Baxattal .F. J. , 

Distric.t Justice Tidd 
Dist.rict Justice Manwaring 

http:03-2-.01
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i 
IN THE COORT OF COMMON PLEAS OF NOR~PTON COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

CRIMINAL 


C~...ALTH or PENNSYLVANIA ) 

) 


VS.• ) 

) 


CAB1\ MAIATICO ) 

ORDER OF COURT· 

AND NOW, this 14tb ,day of July:2'014, the above-captioned case is 

transferred frOtnMagisterial DistrictCour.t 03-2-Q4 to Maqisterial 

District Court. 03-2-10 due tt:l a confl.ictof interest. 

BY THE'COURT, 


St'ephen 6. Baratta, 1? J,. 
I 

District .Justice Ticid 
District Justice :Romig-Gainer 
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i 

IN tEE COUR'r OF COMMON PLEAS OF NORTBAMP'l'ON COUNTY I l?EN'NS'YLV:ANIA 
! 

CRIMINAL 

COMMONWEALTH OF l'EmlSn.VANIA 	 ) 
) 
} 
) 

WItLIAM SIRK ) NT 151-14 

JUl1 It 201lf 
--................_----...._­-

oanER OF COURT 

AND NOW, this 14th day of July 2014, the above-captioned 

case is transfex.red from. Magisterial District Court 03-2-0·4 to 

Magisterial .District Ccurt 03-2-01 d.ueto a. possible conflict of 

inte.rest. 

BY THE·COORT t 

.St.ephen G.13aratta, I? J. 

District Judg.e Tidd 
District Judge Manwaring 



£1112212014 1119: 22 6Hl55967f12 NC COURT ADMIN PAGE 81/01 
J 

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF NORTHAMPTON COUNTY, 
PENNSYLVANIA ' 

CML 

COMMONWEALTH Feu 

vs. 

JENNIFER LFREY 

ORDER OF COURT 

AND NOW, this 22nd day of July•.2014, the abav&-csptioned case is transferred 

from Magisterial District Court 03-2-11 to Magisterial District Court 03-2-04 due to a 

possible oonflict of interest. 

BY THE COURT, 

Stephen 13. Baratta. P.J. 

District Judge Tldd 
District Judge Romig.Passaro 
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IN THE COUR:r OPCOMMON PLEAS OF NOltTHA~COUNTY, PENt-iSYLVANIA 
I 

"CRIMlNAL 

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLV.ANIA) 
). , 

"If, } IT 2880..1S
) , 

KATIE ANNKtIDERA ) 

ORDER OFCQURT 

AND NOW~ this 4tb day efDecember 2015. the above capttOliedcase is 

'ttm1Sfetted from District Court 03-2-04 to DistrictCom 03-2611 due to a possible 

conflict ofinterest 

.BY TIm COURT. 

~A#-' 

STEPHEN BARATI'A, P. J. 

Magisterial District Com 03~2..04 
Magisterial District COI.1rl 03-2-11 
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lNTHE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OFNORTHAMPTON~COUJ.I IT. PENNSYLVANIA , 
i 

. CRIMINAL 
. ,'. 

COMMONWEALTH OF PEt'l'"NSYLVANIA) IffilE tmfE n IfJ ~ fi)
) 

v. ) ~ MAY 21 2015 Wj
J 

RlCRARD CODY FLUCK: ) 

ORDER OF 'COURT 

AND NOW, this 27th day ofMay 2015, the above: captioned case (prior to criminal 

compbiint being signed) is transfex:md from District CourtQ3-2-04 to District Court 03-2­

.. , .... " . 

BY THE COURr. 

~~ 
-....;;..-.-----=-;;;;...._. ---­

STEPHEN BAR ~TTA, P. J. 

'. .. t .:. r' ..... • ~ . 

Magisterial District Court 03-2-04 
Magisterial District C01.1rt03...:2-11 



CO'MMONW~LTH OF PENNSYLVANIA PO'LICE CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 
COUNTY O.F NORTHAMPTON COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 

VS.. 
Magisterial District N'umfler: ,'O~2-04 DEFEritDANT: .. 

(:NAME,and.~DRESS) 

DAVIDTIDD ~D' . CODY: .~, . 
PLUCK·MOO Nan. 

Addr.ess: 1404 WALTER ST.B£ET 
Fl .. Middle Name: ··~1'Iame G'!". 

BETHU!HEM, ·RA '18015 . ..' .' 830 D:ETWSL8R..AVE. 
HELLERTOWN, PAl t?DSS 

'f'elephone: (61Ol865-40:l0 ,j 

NCIt E:ld:radition Code Type ,. 

o 1 - Felony full 0-4 - Felony No Ext. OS·· Misdemeanor Umlt'lill'i :OE • Misaemeanar'pendlll~ 

o 2 -Felcny Il'd. o :S - Felonyl'end. o C· MlsdemeanorSurroundlhg States oDlstanee.: 

a 3 -Fe\Qny,SurTIlIlndlng States TI A - Mhli:iemeanor 1"1,111 III 0 - 'MIsdemeanor No Exb:atfltion 

DEFENDANTIDENTI~~lNFQRMA~N 
D~1;Number IDate AIel!! .j OTN/l.:WeSailn Number It:::om.j:llaint1incident Nurnbe;r 'I SID 

Request:La'b S,el'lllce? 

5-1'9-1 Ci . 2;-D:1Sff51.SM4292 ! 41.828978 Ii! YES 0 NG 

. GENDER OOB 09/03/19871·PQ& 1Add!l.ooa Co-DElfemfBnttR ,0 
IIIM.ale, 1'Io:st.N&me Mlddlltlbme .L.ast;NBme Gen. 

CJF.emsle .. AKA , 

RAOE III Wl:Jitf! o Astan o BIa!:/(. Q Naeve .4iml!l'i'car.! o 1.J1'limown 

E:rHNIaTY o tllSparilt: III Non-Hispanic o Unknown 

IifAIRQOUJR o 'Gqr (GUllY;) '0 Fleet (Rel;I/AUbn) !J SOY (SandY) o SUJ:.(atueJ o :PLE tpur:ple) III BRO (Browl'lg 

,0Bli:. (Bla) O·Ong (OGiIOQ~) ,0 Wtf.[ {'white) D XXX (Ink./Bald) o .GRN ;(Gl!J!en) o PNK:{P1M) 

D 13m (Blonde/ Strawberry) 
,'EYEOOt.QR o Blk (Black) OBl\l{Blu~i OBRO(Smwn) III GRIll (Green) o GRY (Gn!y) 
: ,0 HAt (tGm!!) o I'4'AII ,\14,....,..~, r1 PNK tplrlk) o ,MUl (.l'!tIl!llcoIQred ·0 )OOCJUnkriowr 

DrI¥eJ' Ucense WEIGHT{lb5.} :
.. 

stat!! PA Utertse Number Expires 

160 
,­

'DNA.,. ' DYES III NO ,DNA Lo~ort 

'FBI Number· " 826362A'ES I M~U :Number I F.t.: iiEIGfrr·· in. 

.DeteDdant..Flngerpriiited o YES III KG) 5 ,.,.- I, '" OS; 
•:","mgerj.rint,aasSffiCllt.iQ~' : 

'" . '" DEFEJ'ilDANl':VEfU.CLE INFORIi4AnoN,.. ',' 
.. ',' .... . "" ,­ " 

. 

,Plate '# I State j ~azmat 1 RegIstration QJllnm'1 Veil I School o .~ NCllCVel1. Code Reg. 

0· S1'Idcar(.MM/YY) Ind. o Veh. Same 

IYear 
1 

M 

.' 

Model r je {'Color 
as'·DeI'. 

'VlN 0 

Office .of theattor:nev for the 'Commonwealth . 0 Ap,proved 0 Disappro¥ed becal:Jse: 

I, INVMICHAELOATTILIO 208A/3S.1B2 
6'lame-.af1h",AfflaIltj PSl.'//!IPGEtC- Asslllnw;.Afflant,1l) lI.mber.&.hdQlJ 'If. 

Qf HELLER:TOWN POUCE DEPARTMENT o 

do hereby state:: 

III La:a:::L1Se the above F.'Iamed defendant who lives at the address setfortb above 
o laocuse the cdefendant wh.osEl .name is,unknowll:to meibut who is described as 

o I accuse fhe~efeodant whose name and popular designation are unknown te me ~nd whaml have I 
therefore a.e5lgmtted. as John ,Doe or Jane Doe ·IL!.8~Y:=:==========:l_ 

, I. , 

with ''lioiatlng litJe penal laws of the Cammonwealth of:penns~lvania.at ( 407] HELLERTOWN 
S3()DETWEILER AVE HELLERTOWN ~~lvlslorU:;od~ {l'la....PolttlCIIISubdlYlSI(ln} ,1 

tn NO.R.T:HAfvlPTO.N County [ 48 J 'on orabout as :MAY :ZU15 AT :1SS2HRS. 
,tCDullty Code) 

AOPC 412A - Rev 09/12 Page 1 of.3 
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... 
~ POUCE CRl.MINAL COMPLAINT 

Docket Number Date Filed 1OTN/UveSall'l Number IComplaint/Inddent Number 
• . 20150518M4292 

c, First ,. I Middle _.- .__..... .: lLast
i ·De:feDda~tNani~·. , RiCHARD CODY 

~ 

fLUCK 
The acts committed by the accused are described below with each .Act of Assembly' or:statuteall~edly violated, if approprlatii!. When 
there is more tban one Offense, each affenseshouldbe numbered chronologically •. 
(Set fotlll ii briefsummary of1he facts sufficient to.advise.the defendantof.lhe nalllteofthe offense(s) charged. AclIalion II.l ftllutatule(S;) altegedly violated, wittloot mm, 
is nat:sufficient. In asummary case, you mustcite 1hespeclfic'sedlon(s) and subsed!on(s) ofihe sIllIIlte{$j ororoinance{{i)a1leged!y'Iiolatad. The. ageof Ihnic1lm at !he 
timeof1he offense may be Included Ifknown. In addillcn, social securf!y numbeluru16nancillrinlormation (e;g. PiNs) snoold not be fis!ed If the identity of an .aCCOllntmust 
beestabllshed,IIstonlyllle laSt fourdlgils 204 PA §§213. -213..t) i 

I. Inch~e I DAttempt D Solicitatian .0 ConspiraCV 
. Offense 18901. A 1.89Q2A 1'8903 

!d? I 1 I 780-113 I A16 lafthe 1 35 I 1 I M I 3550 I 3SA I 
0fIimse# Section Subsection PA Statute (110e) Counts Glade NCIC Offense Code UCBlNISRSCode • 

PennDOT oatcq Accident I 
(if;appJjCabh~:)" ; N.umber I o Safety Zone o Work Zone I 

, statute Description (InalUdethename ohtatuteor.omlnance): 
PROHIBITED ACTS i PENALTIES 


AClsoUhe accusedassoclated with tbis Offense: 

POSSESSIONOFCONTROLLEb SUBSTANCE, DRUGS, DEVICE OR COSMEllC (M) 


TheActor, RICHARD C. FLUCK (nO.B. 09/0311987), on .orabout, 15 MAY 2015, in the .county of Northampton., knowingly or 
. intentionally possessed a controlled or counterfeit substa~, namely. HEROIN, f.he. said actor not then and there being 
1~~1:~~red under the·Control!edSubstance. Drug" Device and CosmeticAet, Act of April 14r 1972, .or a practitioner ~gistered 

licensed by the appropriate State 8oam, in Violation of Section 780-113{a)(16) of the 'Controlled Substance. Drug, Device 
and Cosmetic Act, Aot:ofAprH 14, 1972, as amended, .35 P.S. 780-1~3(a}(16}

l:Inchoate·l 0 Attempt o Solicitation OCenspiraoy 
:~ Off~nse. '18 /jOt A 1.8902A 18903 

'0 I 2 I 7:80-113 1 A16 Io~tbe·1 35 1 M 3550 358Lead? I I I I 
Offense.# SecI!on Subsed!tm PA·Stel'llte{fllle) Counts Grade NViC 0IIense Code UCR/NI8RS Code 

'PeiIftDOT:'Daar;j ~¢ident 1 
.(ifappii'cahle.l; :: NUllifier: o safety Zone o Work Zone I 1 
Statute Description ,(lnGludethe name Qf statute or ordInance}' 
PRDKmnED ACTS; PENALTIES 

Act&.ofthe aGCUSed assDOiated withtilis Offense: 
.POSSESSION OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA (M) 

The Actor. RICHARD c. FLUCK (o..O;B. 09/0311987). an or about, 15 MAY 2015, in the County of NORTHAMPTON, not 
being registered under the Controlled Substance, Drug, Device and Cosmetic Act, Act:ofAJ)ril 14. '1912, nor a practitioner 
registered or licensed by the approptiate State Board., used or possessed with;intent to use drug palaphemalia. namely, A 
HYPODERM]C NEEDLE TIPPED SYRINGEr for·the purpose of packaging, preparing. storing, containing, concealing and 
ingesting or othelWise introducing into the humanbody,s controlled substance, nam.ely. HEROIN, in violation of Section 13{a) 

. (32) of the Controlled Substance, Drug, Device and CosrneticAct, ActofApn114,1972, as amended, 35 P.S. 7B-O-113{a)(32) 

Aope 412A - Rev 09/12 Page 2 of 3 



1 

• POLICE CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 
. Docket Number Date Filefi IOT.N/l1veScan Number I

Complaint/Inddent Number 
5-19-15 . 2015051SM4292 

First: I Midd!e IlaStRICHARD f CODY 	 FLUCK 

2... 	 I ask that a warrant of arrest or a summons be issued and that the defendant be r:equj~ to -answer the charges] have 
made. 

3. 	I verify that the facts set fortl1 in .this complaint are true and correct to the best of my knowledge or infonnation and 
belief. This verification is made subject to the penalties of section 49Q4 of the Crimes Code C18 FA c.e. '4994) relating 
to unswem falsification to authorities. 

4. This complaint is comprised of the preceding page(s) numbered _1_ through _2_, 

TIle acts committed by the acc:used[ as liSted and hereafter, were against the peace and digA1t.y of the 

Commonwealth of Pennsyfyania and were contrary tEl the Act(.sl of Assembly, or in violation ofthe .statutes .cited. 

{Before a war.rant of atTest can be issued, an affidavit af probabfe ;cause must be ·c:mnpleteq, SWQrt1 to 


AND NOW, on this date May 19, 2Q15 I c-ertify that the -complaint has been property com 

AA affidavit of probable cause must be completed before a warrant,can be issoed. 


before the issuing authority, and attaehed.) 

(SIgnature of Affiant) 

AOPC 412A - Rev ·09/12 	 Page 3 of 3 



, 4 . Confidential Information Form
CONFIDENTIAL Criminal Complaint 

Comf.lletetbe defendan't SSN iAformation if known. If this form iii submitted as part.of a'P.ofice Criminal ComPlaint;, 
~ NaC. C3utiOlUffMedic:al COnditions' and SCarst.Marics/Tatoos sed:ions should also be c.ompleted. if know. 

Doclce!: Number Date Filed l'OTN/uveSc:an Number ] Eomplaint/lnddent,lIlumber 
I 2015051SM4292 

Defendant Name 
first IMiddle 

RICHARD CODY ILast FLUCK 

HCIC Cautioas and Medical Conditions (check .up to 9) 

0 00 0 20 0 SO 0 70 0 01 -.other 

o 'OS o 2S 0 55 0 80 

!0 10 0 30 0 6fJ 0 as ,I 
0 is 0 4(3 0 65 0 90 J 

" , 

, SQ~ Marks, tattOoS 
.tNCIC 'Codes) . 

~: ! 
. . ... ..~ 

Name RICHARD CODY FLUCK 

1'1 Defendant 

o Other 

Sodal Security Numt:ler 194-70-1928 I 

Finandei Information; 

AOPC 41.2A - Rev 09/12 Page 1 of 1 



---
'. 

COM'MONWEi~.Lm OFl'l3:NNSYLVAN1A) 
" ) . 

v.. ) TR6S1-20'l.S 
) 

RICHARDCODYRDCK ) 

ORDER OF COtJ"'RT 

AND NOW~ this 8th day ofMay 2t'tlS, the above caJ:tianed. Case is 

.",' ~.ofinterest " 

BY TIIE COtJRT, 

~:W* 
~1"Ef·m;.NBARATr,,~P. r. 

~.~. ." , 
"," 

Magistaial Distridt Court 03-:2-{}4 
~District Cotlrt 03~2-11 

http:COM'MONWEi~.Lm


SlE'JS59S78.2 

-------- -'-­

---........- .. 

CRIMINAL 

CO:MMON'WEALTHOF PENNSYLV.ANIA) 
) 

v. ) TR 651-2015 
) 

RICHARD CODY FLUCK. ) 

ORDER OF COURT 

AND NOW~1his 8th. day ofMay .wi'.1be above captiOllln case is 

transferred from District Comt 03-2-04 to Distrid: Court 03-2-1 t due to a p0$Slble 

.' .. ~.ofintere&t. 

BYTHE CORT, 

~~#
" .: ­
STEPHEN SfuIT.A,. P. 1. 
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DlSCOVER BANK 

~AULE. GET~JR.. 

) TEl\1IPORARY ASHa.~ 
) 
) CVS-2Ol5 
) 
) 

ORDER.OF COORT 

AND NOW~ this 13th day ofFebrua:ry 2015. the above clIptkned case i& 

tcmsferredfrom District Court 03.,2-04 to District CottIt 03-2-01 iit..! to a. :pQSaible 

oonflict .ofinterest.. 

BY TEE COUR:L 

/ 
.~~ 

StEPHENG-. BA u.ITA PJ. 

Magist::riaI District ·Court OS·2~04 
~erielDistrict Court 03-2-01 
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Transaction Imaging Page 1 ofl 
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Transaction Det 
:-Routing Transit: 

; Debit J Credit: Amount: _$750-,;00 


Item front 

, TRN_DEBIT ~RIVERA8 7~ 
Southside Bethlehem 4856 94004 4856 ~ 0110 

-.2! 

:1 
.~ 



~-t7-2O'16 liED Q2;40 PM OHRIST.OPHER SPADONI ESQ FAX NO. 610 625 4-788 P. 01 

\ 

Christopher T. Spadtmi 
.N:torney at Law 

Via Fax 610-865-4361 
and Regular Mail 
Honorable: David W.Tidd 
District Judge 
1401 Walter Street 
Bctbl.cbem, Pa 18015 

F.ebruary 17. 20.16 

RO, &xS" 
1413 East01Z.Avenue 
:Beth18hcm. FA liJDlS 
Phane: (olO) 867-3938 

Far: .(610) '625~4788 

Dear Juitge l1dd: 

The .Borough ofHellertown and the To'WllShip ofI;ower Sauoon have benefitted from your 

service as you have been DOtirtg less tbaneompetent, fair,professional,aad judicious... 


1speak fOr myselfand my clients and.all 'have indicated tb.eil"'favonm1e impression ofy.our 
'COurtroom. Their cases were beard prompily. you are always weU prepared, and all matteI:s were 
ronsidered and ad'jUdicated in a fair·and equitable matter. 

I ot riIybest regards and best 'Wishes to you ami your familY. 

~mE~'ST! 

crS:b 

RECEy\tJE10 


_IIC'.. - ..--------­-



COUNTY OF NORTHAMPTON 


HEL.LER.Tm\"N BOROIIGH DAVID W.·TIDD~ ESQ. ·OFFICE: 
LOWER SMlCQN TQ\\-'NSH1P 

Magisterial District Judge TEL 6\O-8bt'-tOlO 
FA,'·61{).86~361 

Magisterial District 83-2-&4 
1404 Walter Street 

lletblehem, PA 1'8015-5340 

January 6., 2014 
YlA FAXONLY: 61fi-S59-6.7D.2 
Jill Cicero, Acting CoUrt.Administrator 
Northampton Connty Government Center 
.669 Washington Street 
Easton. P A 18042 

RE: Rescission of 4th Staff Position 

Dear Ms. Cicero: 

Debra .French informs me that the approval fOr the .fit staffmember for this office has been 
"'placed on lwkr and that ne reason was given to her for this decision. 

1have been patiently waiting for both .council and the bud.eoet committee to approve the much 
needed 'help ofadditional staff. This decision will most certainly affect the performance and morale crf 
m;y current staff that have been doing added work in excess ofthe ;; years I have·been asking for 
additional help. 

While 1 realize this was notyour decision,. I respectfully request ofyon as acting Court 
Administrator that beth the reason ,and the lUUlles ·ofthose respol'lSible for same be forwarded to me so 
that I may request the decision ber.eversed and, ifnot, wby the additional staffpersons for Judges 
Taschner and Grifo will remain. 

Your help in this matter is greatly appreCiated, 

DavidW, ridd. Esquire 

MagisteriaIDistrict Judge 


DWTlbsa 



COUNTY OF NORTHAMPTON 


.IiELLERTOWNBOROUGH DAVlD W~ TIDD~ ESQUIRE OFFICE: 
LOWER SAIX..'ON TOWNSHIP 

MAGISn:RIAL D-ISTRICT JUDGE TEJ... 6I().865-4010 
FAX 610"865-4361 

Magisterial DistriCt 63-2-04 
1404 W:alter Street 

B'ethlebem., PA 18015-5340 

1'0: Jill Cicero - Acting Court .Adm:i.nistrator 

FROM: -David W. Tidd, Fsqui-re/bsa 

FAX #: 610-5.59-6702 

DATE: January 6, 2014 

RE.: Rescission of 4th Staff Position 

2NUMBER OF PAGES INCLUDING THIS COVER SHEET: _______ 

• 




TRANSMISSION VERIFICATION REPOR'r 

TIME : 811eJG/2m4 12: 43 
ffIAME : DIST aJURT 03 2 04 
FAX: .6HI8654361 
TEL : 
SER.i : .BROE2J370642 

DATE ,TIME 61106 12:42 
F~ NO .IN/.\llllE DEBBIE 
DURATION 138:08.:48 
.PAGE(S} 82 
.RESLLT 01< 
MODE STANDARD 
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COUNTY OF NORTHAMPTON 

H~T~~BOROUGH DA VID W. TIDD, ESQ. OFFICE: 
LOWER SAVeON' TOWNSHW TEL·SI0-865-40H,)Magisterial District Judge fAX {'1"0-865-4361 

M.gisterial Distrillt a3-!-O"4 
1404 Walter Street 

Betb.1ehem. PA 18015-534D 

June 10, 2014 
J'7A FACSIMlLE ONLY: ·61D-5:5U702 
Debra.French, Depnty:Court Administrator 
Comt Administration 
Nortbampton County Government Center 
669 Washington Street 
Easton, PA 18042 

U: 1014 B~uetRequests 

Dear Ms. French: 

This letter is in response to your June 3, 2014 Memorandum r.egarding 20:14 budget 
requests. 

lwouid like to requesttbefollowing items be provided to this Court, iffue 2014 bud.e,aet 
allows: 

1. Eight (8) new filecahinets. 

At this time 1 would also request the abi1i1y to' hire' a 4th full-time person due to this 
Cowt's increased worldoadfcaseJoad. h.is my understanding that this position is still with Judge 
Baratta for bis.consideration. 

Thmlkyou. 

DWTlbsa 
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COU.NTY OF NORTHAMPTON - COURT OF COMMON 'PLEAS 
THIRD JUDICIAl DISTRICT , . . 

,INTERNAl CORRESPONDENCE 

TO: All Magisterial&listtict Judges 

FROM: Debra C. Frendl, Deputy Court Administrator iJ!.F 
DATE: June a} 2014 

BE: 2015 Budget Requests 

We are ap:praacbingthe pariod ofbudget preparation rortlle'fisc;;al year2015. 


Please send any:requests far office equipment odumiture tn writing to me.by June 17/ 2014. 


Should }IOU not need any new office equipment, please (:omplete the section below arld return 

this memo to 'me,. 

1do not believe my office win need new office equipment for the fiscal year 2015. 

Magisterial District Judge 

http:Eilt!t55967.02


TRANSMISS:rt:JM VERlf!'ICATIDN REPORT 

TIME ; 86/1a/281488:25
NAME : DIST CD1.JRT 03 2 04 
FA>: : GlIl.lB654361 
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COUN1Y OF NORTHAMPTON 

DAVID W. TlDD~ ESQ. 	 OFFICE:HE!.l..ER.TOWN BOROlICffi: 
LOWER SAUCGN TOWNSHlP TEL&l:()..865-4(}WMagisterial District J;udge 	 FAX 6-10-865-4361 

Magisti'lrial Distriet.03';':7,..04 
14"04 Walter'Str.eet 

Betlile.Irem. f'AI8DI3-S340 

July 1~ 2014 

JI1A FACSIMILE ONLY: (61'0) 559-6702 
Ms. Jill Smith 
Court Administrator 
Northampton County Government'Center 

, 669 Washington Street 

Easto~ PA 18042 


RE: 	 Commonwealth vs. C'3l1l Maiatico 

Docket No.: TR-2688-2013 

Citation No.: C0846329-1 

Chang~ orVenue Request 


Dear Ms. Smith: 

I am writing in regard to the above-captioned traffic citation. The Defendant and 
her Mother were 'in the Court on June 30, 2'014 to address the 'above-citation and service 
ofa warrant on 'Same. As the Defendant and'her Mother were 1f:aving, Mother called me 
an "'asShole" as .she was unhappy with my answer regarding file ser.ving -of the warrant. 
Due to the above, I am respectfully requesting a change ofvenue. 

Shuuld yoo have any:questi.ons or need anything further" pieasedo not hesitate 
to contact l11C. Thank you. 

David W. Tidd" Esquire 

Magisterial DistricrJurlge 


DWTlbsa 
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COUNTY OF NORTHAMPTON 

HEU.ER'iOWNBOROUGH DA VID W. TIDD, ESQ. OFFICE: 
LOWER,S"AUCON TOWNSHIP 

Magist~rial District Judge TEL 6ro-3.6S-41.lIO 
FAX:6.1 0-863-4361 

Magisterial District 03-2-04 
t404 Walter Street 

lklthlebem., FA 18015-5340' 

June 27~ 2014 

Jll4 FACSIMILE ONLY: (610) 559-6702 
Ms. Jill Smith 
-Court Adniinistrator 
Northampton County Government Center 
669 Washington Street 
Easton, P A 18042 

RE: 	 Commonwealth vs. William H. Bkk 
DocketNo.: TR-1701-2f}14 
Citation No.: B9705962"(} 
Cltange of Venue Request 

Dear Ms. Smith: 

I am writing in regard to the above-captioned trafficci:tati.on. The Defendant has 
requested that his case be transferred due to a conflict ofmterest Therefore, I.am 
respectfu.lJ,y requesting a change ofvenue. 

Should you have .any questions or need anytlring :further, please do not hesitate 
to contact me. Thank you. 

David W. Tidd, Esquire 
Magisterial District Judge 

D'WT1bsa 

http:trafficci:tati.on
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COUNTY OF NORTHAMPTON 

".HELLERTO\\'N BORO£lCl:I DAVID W. TIDD, ESQ.. OFPICE: 
LOWER SAllCON TOWNSmr TEL 6,.D-86$-40l0Magisterial District Judge 	 . FAX 610-365-436.1 

Magisterial Distrid &3--2..04 
1494 WalterS'tI'eet 

BetlJ.lebem. PA. 18015-5340 

September 3. 20 I 4 
nA FACSIMILE (JNLY.: 610-559-6102 
Debra French, Deputy Court Administrater 
Couft.Administrafion 
Northampton County Government Center 
669 Washington Street 
Easton, PA 18042 

RE': 	 CemmoDweaith VI. Joseph M. Her.ceg 

Citation No.: CIU39788-3 

Docket No.: TR-1658-14 


Dear Ms. French: 

I am writing in response to your September 2.2014 fequest for an explamrtien as to why 
the :above-referenced defendant's bearing was held, disposition entered then vaeated,. .and request 
made for change of venue. 

On or about June 21, 2014, Defendant appeared in person to plead not guilty to Citation 
No. CI639788-3, a copy ofwhicb 1s attached for your review. Defendant refused to post 
collateral. claiming Ipreviousiy represented him and aHe;gedly owed him moriey. My staff 
infanned me ofDefendant's appearance and I, in the :presence of mrl'f. oontacted my private 
office for a .confl:ict.s check as] had no reooUection ofDefendant. My private office secretary 
informed me that there was no record whatsoever of Defendant as a private client I personally 
eontacted Defendant by telephone to discuss1hese matters. During the conversation" Defendant 
and I resolved the collateral issue -collateral was waived - aru:f the oonflict issue was never 
reached. A bearing was then scheduled for July 28, 2014 and rescheduled to August 26.20 14. 

Defendant received a full hearing on the matter and was found gu11ty~ Defendant did not 
raise the cont1ictissue until after the .hearingbad concluded, Defendant raiSed the matter 
indirectly by wanting to discuss a refund ofhis alleged deposit with my firm. I replied that I 
w0uldresearch the matter in.an .effort to·.dispatch him more r:ead11y as the .hea:ring was quite 
contentious" an the while confidentthat there was no conflict. 

Shortly thereafter, 'I contacted my private office to assure myselfthat there was .00 

conflict; I was made uneasy that Defendant mentioned a. financial relatkmsblp. 1 spoke with my 
associate and not the secretary I originally.checked with. My assocIate immediately recalled 



Debra French 
Deputy-CDurt Administrator 
September .3,2014 
Page 2. 

Defendant's name and recognized him as an inactWe client from -50metime in,2013. 

R.ecognizing the appearonce ofaconflid ofinterest, .1 'immedi~y instructed my'stai'fiD 
vacate the disposition pursuant to 42 Pa. C.5.§5.505, a eopy:of which is 'also attached Jor y.our 
review., Then .I dictated a request for a change ,of '\Ienne. This.course of.action was retroactively 
approved by Magisterlal OistrictJudgcs David Barton (412-$85-2111) and Magisterial District 
Judge Lorinda Hinch (724-662-:523.0), both ofthe Minor Judiciary Ethies Commlttee. 

Should you need any further information, please .do nat hesitate to contact this office. 
Thatikyou. 

David W. Tidd, Esquire 

DWTJbsa 
AltaChmentS 



-....,---.--­. ,. . ~ 

.... >; • 

. .'. 

" .... 

" 

" 

0'1'. 

OL:ilr-~ l!ti'. 

..; 
, It.'..' 

~~--~~~~~~~~------~~~~~--~~~--~~~=-~, , 
----:;~=?--.,.",...",.__-..,...,.,...",..---~---=----L-----...I..-':rs~:=__f ~ .• 

~: 
"--=;::;::=:-i::''"'::;;-±==~:--:::::=--=====----r;;::-;;==--:-:--'---;:;;;-''7i $I! •• 

0_ t" 
.~DlY'IaIaWledp:.'._ialnlld.Wof.:nus wriliczi=ls . ':; 

(ah:C.S.~~u>_""",iiI""",,",,,"'~ ~'. 

'tADGENo. Vs­ .~. 
I-=--:;--.--:--.-:-~=-=--==c--"":;"-------""-----~---"'----t==-:=-;--;-------~ ". 
4. ~.~~0!Iiar 3mnOldl:!ila.1!iB~~~•.H..lBOJ5_5lL_·CI!!l_'NiIImbct.,--...,.-"P:....,<:AD48..".,...._11_UD___-,.I l 

.~~~;
" • \.;::, . 'ff. 

'1" 

~:;: t 
L-hr:--=-~-;-t-:-r:~...,.-~f""'}J!""'::r-r-~--:-*-!r--..::...;I!-...i:.=-:r::"""'iilI1I;---+----1 :, .r" r~' 

":~;' 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--------+---1~ ...... 

~~~~~mrn~~~~?-~l 
If yOO plead .gWIty 0;. m foimd guilty. points may he ~ aQ!IiR$t )IOtIl" drivefelEl!lOOi.~· 
An accumlilatkm af·piiinls rnav.resuJt inthe:suspenSicm ufyour mwill.9 ~AlsQ, y.mIt ~prlvi. ~I 
WIt.t.. BE. S~llI3lifytitrp1eadguilty,Qrm-eiound ~afcertliiin_DSe!tllpi,ler1he\lehlele~~muding "~ 
.blltnm IimitBtfto: 15 P!t.C;S. ii1371, 3:M'1.33.f5,:3361,sns..'3133,.3734"a736, subsequent~af75 'ID 
P.a.C.S.l 15O'l"a vllllel:km .of75.Pa.t:.S. &336:l when~1n an adiw wait 2.1:1f1e.and;an acCident 1ePQl't·)41 
.ia-submiited bylhe j:ilGfme, ana a lIiolatioR·cif~.1'a.c.s. i1l36i!.when ~ aran acfiv:e. ~1'k:2one.:lJ 

AOPC; JQ6,9.5 IRe... 1L2tiIBl :tViAGlsrEmAL O!STFUCT JtmsE .r. 1 ~ ~Q 7 S<}',{ .... ':{ "~ - ~ 

" .' 

.~. ~, 



Notes of DeCisioDs 
filing appeal 'Was precipitated:by em:a.cs.r­
.dinm:y cil:a.I.wstances Jnvrilviogfmud or 
'the\ll1mngful err negligent act .of . ccuxt 
officiSl l:eSUltitIg milljury 10 1hat p.at1;y. 
com:t ~ allow er.daIge;i;uent Of time fur 
appeal1lt' appeal mlm: 'pm mmc. Com.. 
Y. I:iptak. 51$ A.2d. ~. 39i Pa..&:!Per­
468, Super.tf.99\l. 'Cr:iniimIl Law ¢::>. 

1n69(6}, 

A1legeii ~,:ofpalic:.e tJf.. 
fi=,. Who,~ iIriver cita:tion.:mr:driv­
ing "With suspe,nded license. c:o~ 
the 1aclt of .c:ollat:eral .~ tzil 
-dri.ver from entt'Y m,gtIihJ plea.did DCIt 
:II:II3Omlt.to frauc'Lar a ~ or ~­
. .gent .act Df a .~ ofllciaf' so. at to 
p=mit c:h::Wer~'time far ap­
peal 1i1r appesl mIIIJ: pro. tmlc:., ,Cam. 'If • 

..J::tptak. .m A.2a 559, ~92 Pa.Stwer.461!. 
,Snper.J;'990. C~ Lsw ¢::> 14]6900 

~;act of ~y .fixes·lime wifbm 
Wbiz::h a.appeid;ma;y be'tai;en.~,~ 
-w:itl:u:rttt power 10 ~ the period qr. 

:allow ,an -appeal llllUC'pr.o 'tmle ahse:t1t 
fcmd or: is ~ or some ,break­
ila.wn m CQllrt~$ ~ :Com..;rr.. Eng­
.h:rt,. 45] A.2d 12l, 311 Pa.Super, 1B, 
Super.1m. Criminal.J.a,w:e=- ~~9(l) 

M'odificatirm uft:J1!ders 

as ot.b.erwise ~d or prescribed by ~<T a court ll,POa 
the parties:maymodify or rescilldany Order within 30 days 
en.tr.y~ ~ the prior termmatiOO. of anY ter.m. of 

if no appear ttOnisuch order .has· been taken or albwed. 
9.P..L5S6.Na.142,.§ 1..~.June27> 191:S. 

PrlorLaws; 
.a :teeo:actmetrt of act at 1'95'9,' :r'lli:!e' L 1'1.. 3:.g,. Re. 7tl, § 1 0.2 
L 34~ (No. 70}, § 1 (12 p.:s.. § Itml. 

See 20 Pa.C.A :§ aszl (Te-' 19.39, Ilme: 19. P.L 446, !lim. 2::lIl, § i: 
,. ~eariug; rellii ~ . {17 ?..s. § 2633. 

: • I 

Cross~ 

Ul ~~ceJ see l".I!...il:Crim... 1W1e 120., 42.1'.aX:.S.A. '. 

<11=58.. 
ND.1Sl•. 
and Order:s § 62. 

http:Super.1m
http:II:II3Omlt.to


COUNTY OF NORTHAMPTON 

"HEU..ERTOWNBOROUGH DAVID W. TIDD, ESQUIRE OFFICE: 
I.OWERSAUCON TOWNSHIP TEL61~l()MAGISTERIAL DISTRlCT".JUDGE FAX &11)..865-4361 

Magisterial District Ol-l4l4 
1494 Walter 'Street 

Rethlebem, PA UJOl5-!34{) 

TO: De 1,01. ~cb1 De.ru=, (S;v.r+ (klM\n\srra.__", 

FROM: Dn,,'J. W1> -r:AJ\ h'fJ,,;tw: jL,sc.. 
FAX#; lA fO - 55'1- (.70 'L 

DATE: qf31~)lf 
RE: CC-!)yncrolUb, Ithv"', :fo'".>epb m. bkrut -
NUMBER OF PAGES INCLl.J"'DING TIllS COVER. SHEET: _---"'5"==--____ 

http:55'1-(.70


TRAMSMISSION VERIFICATION RE.PDR;r 

TIME : eS!03/281J:! 1.0': 64 
NAME : DISI COURT 03 2 04 
FAX: 6168654361 
iR. -: 

SER.:It : BRQE2J370642 


DArE. TIME t?J9103- 18:03 
FAX ND./NAME DEBBIE 
DURATION l!t0:m:24 
PAGECS) as 
REStJ..T OK 
MODE STANDARB 
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COUNTY OF NOR.THAMPTON 

DAVID W. TIDD, ESQ. HEU.ERTOWN.BOROOGB OFFICE: 
LOWER.·SADCONTOWNSHlP TEL 6l.Oo865-40J:OMagisterial District Judge FAX6J.0-s6$4361 

Magi5teriaJ .District t3-l..(t4 
14M WllIter Street 

Bethlebem., PA 18015-5348 

December 1.6. 2014 
Ji1A FACSlMEE ONLY: 610-559-67112 
Debra French. DeputyCow:t Administrator 

Court Administration 

Northampton County Government Center 

669 Washington Street 

Easton. PA 18042 


ltE: Request for 0fI:iee Telephone 

This letter is to request a new tel~one and installation far my office within ·the District 
Court. My office cmren:t1y does not have a phone installed. Our current telephone model is 
Lucent Partner ACS 103G7. 

Should you .need any:furtber information., please do not hesitate to contact this office. 
Thank you.. 

David W. Tidd, Esquire 

Dwtlbsa 



COUNTY OF NORTHAMPTON 

HELLERTOWN BOROUGH DAVID W", TIDD, ESQUIRE 'OFFICE: 
LOWER SAUCON TOWNSHiP 

MAGIs:I'ERlAL DISTRICT JUDGE TEL 61f)..8()5-40Hl 
FAX 616-.&65-4:3(1) 

Magisterial Distrit:t '{}3-2..(J1t 
1404 Walter Street 

:8efblebem., PA 18015-5348 

rcr. Dt.bnL ~~&.\ D~~ Gw+- A:!miY\L~\~zJer" 
FROM: DQ'\J~J W, -r':,dl ( fs yttC fh~ L 

FAX#: l, {o - 55'{ - &; 7 b 'J­

DATE: /:l. /110 (0.0 f1.{ 

R.E: t2.e,UH-t: 
NUMBER OF PAGES L~CLUDING TInS COVER SHEET: __:l~____ 



TIME : 12116l2£l14 HI: 18 
MAttE : DIST COURT 03 2 Q4 
FAX: ,&108654361' 
TEL : 
SER. '# : BROE2J'3.7El642 

DATE. TIME 12/16 '1'8: 18 
FAX NO. INAME 61855967026105596782 
Dl.RA:rIDN 00:80::21 
:PAGE(S) 82 
RESULT OK 
MODE ST'ANDARD 
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...~.ALTH OF Pli"Jil'rllTC'I\:J'
_M.O~~1- ~11~oxt~7 

CO~'~ y~ 

DAVID W. TIDD~ ESQ..BELLERTO"WN'BOROtIGII OFFICE: 
LOWEllSAUCON'FOWNSHIP TEL 610-86S-4l}ltlMagisterial District Judge FAX 610-865-4361 

Magisterial District 83.,.Z.;04­
1404 W.alteJ"!ltreet 

Bethlebem, 'PA 18015-.5340 

Augast 12, 20"15 
nA FACSIMILE ONLY: 610-55U702 
Jill Cicere, Court.Administra:l:a 

Northampton County Government Center 

669 Washington Street 

Easto~ PA 18042 


RE: Request for Court Order Letters 

Dear Ms. Cicero: 

I am 'Writing to request copies ofall letters 'in COurt Administration where in I requested 
a change ofvenue and the resulting Court·Orders far the years 2010 through.20D. 

Thank you. 

David W. Tidd. Esquire 
MagisterialDistrict Judge 

DWTJelb 



TIME : 68/12/2815 12: 22 
NAME : DIS[ COURT 03 2 04 
FAX: .61e8654~1 
T8... : 
SER. i : l3ROE2J37B642 

DATE. TIME 00/12 12:22 
.FP;X NO. J-NAME DEBBIE 
Dl.JRATION 88: 88':15 
PAGE($) 81 
RESLlLT OK 
MODE STANDARD 

ECIi1 



COUNIY OF NOR1'HA.MPTON 

BEl I EKTOWNBOROUGH DAVID W. TIDD, ESQ. OFFICe:: 
LOWER SAUCONTOWNSHIP 

Magisterial District Judge TEUilll465-4Otll 
ri\:lC611l4S5-4J6l 

Magisterial -District·03-2.-04 
1484 Wlttter _Street 

BethJehem, PA 18015-5340 

June 16, 201.5 
V,U FACSIMILE ONLY: '610-559-6702 
Debra French, Deputy Court Administrator 
Court Admiuistmlion 
Northampton County Governm.eDt Center 
669 Washington Street 
E3stou, PA 18042 

RE.: 20ltiBmlget Request for Office Snpp6es 

Dear Ms. French: 

This letter is to request a new tclephone and installation for my courtroom within the 
District Court My courtroom currently does not have a phone -installed. Our -current telephone 
model is Lucent Partner ACS 103G7. I would also request the addition of4 new filing -cabinets. 

Should yen need any further information, please.do not hesitate 10 contact this office. 
Thank you. 

David W. TIdd, Esquire 

DWTIbSil: 

http:please.do


TRANSMISSION !JERIFlCATION .REPDRT 

TIME : 36i16/2@l15 12:16 
NAME : .DISTCClIJRT ro 2 04 
FAX: 6188654361 
TEL. : 
SER. If : l3RlJE2J37!!1642 

DATE. TIME aE.!16 1.2: 16 
FAX ND./NAME DEBBIE 
DLIRATION 30:08:15 
PAGE(S) 01 
RESlLT OK 
MODE STANDARD 

ECM 
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COUNTY OF NORTHAMPTON 

HELLERTOWN'BOROUGH DAVI» W~ TIDD, ESQ. OFFICE; 
LOWER. SAUC0N1OWNSHIP 

Magisterial District Judge TEL ~l6-&ti5-4Ol0 
FAX 611)..865-4361 

Magisterial DiStrict 03-2-04 
1404 Walter-Street 

Bethlehem, P A 1'8015-53411 

November 4) 2015 

Y.lA FACSIMILE ONLY: (610) 559-6702 
Debra French, Deputy Court Administrator 
Northampton County Government Center 
669 Washington -Street 
Easton, PA 18042 

RE: 	 Heintzelman Fu.neral Home vs. Robert Rudalph Sr~ Kristin Lakies­
Seidler, Louis JA Lakks, Bonnie Lakies do Kristin Lakics-Seidler 
Dodret Numbe:r! MJ-03204-CV-91-2015 
Change of Venue Request 

Dear Ms. French: 

I am writing to request a change ofvenue for the above-referenced case due to -the 
possible appearance -of'impropriety. The Plaintiff is my campaign committee c.bairman. 

Davidw~ Ti~Esquire 
Magisterial District Judge 

DWT/clb 



TRANSMISSlCiI'iI VERIFICATlON REPORT 

TIME : 11/8412.815 11J9: 83 
.II/AME : DIST ·COURT 03 2 04 
F~ : 6188654361 
TEL : 
SER.. # : BRDE2J'378S42 

DATE,TIME 11!Et4 ~9: .83 
FAX NO. {NAfIE .DEBBIE 
~TION 1311:00:.16 
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RESLLT OK 
MODE STANDARD 

ECM 
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COUNTY OF NORTHAMPTON 

HELl.ERroWN BOROUGH DAVID W.1lDD" ESQ.. OFFICE; 
LOWER SAUCON TOWNSHIP TEL 610-865-4010Magisterial District .Judge 	 FAX 610-865-4351 

'Magisterial Distr'ietGl-2-&4 
1404 Walter Street 

Betblehem • .PA 18Dl5-5348 

November 2, 2015 

nA FACSlMILE ONLY: ('la) 559-6702 
Debra French, Deputy Court Ad.mi:rrlstrator 

Northampton County Government Center 

669 W~{)n Street 

Easton,PA 18042 


RE: 	 MaD Moton Vs. Kevin L. Smith 

Docket Number: MJ..03204-CV'-99-2015 

Change ofVenue Request 


Dear Ms. French: 

I am writing to request a change -of venue for the abcJve..,referenced case as the 
p1a.intiff is.a potential witness in a case imro1ving myselfpenCIi:Qg .before the Judicial 
Conduct: Board. I wish to avoid any .appearance that my decision :in the matter could be 
co~ as an ,attempt to influence ·his testimony before the Board. 

Da: W. TIdd, Esquire 
Magisteriai District Judge 

DWTlcIb 



TRANSMISSION VERIFICATION REPORT 


TIME : 1l/B2/2fJ15 eJ':3: 18 
NAME : DIST COURT 03 2. 04 
FAX: 6108554361 
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'RESULT 	 OK 
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COUNTY OF NORTHAMPTON 


HELl..ERTOWN BOllOOGH DAVI» W. TIDD., ESQ. OFFICE: 
LOWER SAUGON TOWNSHIP 

Magisterial District Judge TEL &lfl..36S-4010 
F.AX61~ 

:Magisterial District 03-2-4)4 
14D4 Walter Street 

Betb:iehem, 1"A. 18015-5340 

October:a6~ 2015 

ViA FACSIMILE ONLY: ('iO) 559-6702 
Debra French" Deputy Court Administrator 
Northampton Comrty Government Center 
66.9 WasbiBgton Street 
Easton, P A 18042 

RE: 	 Commonwealthn. Ryan :.Michael Hollander 
Docket Number- CR-29-15 
OTN Number- L 976837-1 
Change of V~nue Request 

Dear Ms. French: 

I am writing to request a change of venue for the ahove- referenced case. I have a 
conffict due to the possIole appearance of impropriety. On Saturday October 24,2015,1 
was contacted by a mutual acquaintance ofthe defendant and myself in an attempt to 
influence my decision in the upcoming prelimjnary hearing. 

Thank you, 

David W. Tidd,Esquire 
Magisterial pistrictJudge 

DWT/clb 



TRANSMISSION VERIFIC!:.TI.oN REPORT 

TIME : 10/26.!2f!1l5 18: 45 
,NAME : DIET COLlRT 08 2 04 
FAX: 6188654361 
Ta : 
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DATE., TIME 18126 1-8:44 
,FAX NO./NAME DEBBIE 
DURATION 8B:0lll:37 
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RESULT OK 
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·COUNTY OF NORTIlAMPTON 

DAVID W. TIDD, ESQ. HEI..LER.TOWN BOROUGH OPFICE: 
LOWER. SAUCON'IOWNSHlP TEL 61()..36S.4()lOMagisterial District.Jndge 	 FAX 610-8654361 

Magisterial District 413-2-04 
1404 Walter Street 

Bethlehem,.Pi\. 18015-5349 

September 23, 2015 

nA FACSIMILE ONLY: (610) 559..0702 
Debra French, Deputy Court Administmtor 
Northampton CoUllty Gover.mnent Center 
669 Wasbington.Street 
~PAl8042 

RE: 	 COllUlUlJlwealth v:s. EJb:abeth A:nn Weber 

ComplaintlOTN No..: T 702489-4 

Change of Venue Request 


Dear Ms. French: 

1have a conflict with the ·above-referenced case due to the fact that the victim is 
my dentist and the defendant is my dentist~s assistant who has worked with me in the 
past. 

'Thank you. 

Thwid W~ Tidd, E-squire 
Magisterial District Judge 

DWTlclb 

http:Bethlehem,.Pi


TIME : 89/23/2015 elB: 82 
NAME -: DIST COURT 03 2 04 
FAX 6.108654361 
TEL : 
SER. it : BROE2J378642 

DATE. TIME 89/2388,:'82 
F~ NO~/NAME DEBBIE 
DURATION 80: aa.:16 
PA6E{S) ell 
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~¥tl:. 

District eourt 03-2:",04 

1>404 walter Street 

Bethiehem, PA 18015 

Thank. you. 

2. 



fI;?/1812E!16 11: 49 6HI5596.782 rc: COURT ADMIN 

My name is Mthony'Ubis and I appearad in front of MOJ David Taid on 'reb ]J,,201S'fora landlord Tennant hearirig 
where 1-was'CDUnter claiming unsafe conditions in the'dwenirlg,under Pugh vHolmes. My tDunterclaim was generous 
being I legally was entitted to ~ one,months rem but ~ subtracted the fictionaJ,amounUhe IlIndloni was claiming off of 
my daill'! being nice. 

Ont:e we were iii the <:D1Jrtroom Itnought itwas weird that none of us were sworn in. 'rhen I hearcl Judge Tldd call my 
landlord by his Nick name Which was never mentioned before and·Ie-ads me to beDeve they know each other o.tJtSide 'of 
the.COlIrt. 

The last thing that really-threw me for a loop was that m:me of my eiidence was ewn heard., Ihad documents proving 
landlord retaliation,. photos of deficiencies, and case liiw but ftCne was allowed to be heard. This doesn1: surprise me 
being he -aise is 'invioJat'ion of landlc:nd Tenant act bysaying the same day possessiurl'Wfile'f.f is the same day the 
constable comes to :Kid·tI$,out. Ihave done,nundr.eds oftnese·c:ases as 8 property manapr Ind it has always been 10 
daysafterpossessiOnls fiied the locks get changed. 

Being thatJudge TIdd' is resi8fling and there are T1umeroU5~ .comptaints against him alongwitb suits againSt his 
bankruptcy firm.. Iam reaDy not surprised this happened. AlI 1want aUbis·poin; is best case scenario' WMt an appeal ir1 
front of a differentJudge, or it the 'Very least my legaiIy entitled extra 10 days to' \rdcate my apartment and then l'wlH 
justfile civiJiv against my landlord au latenfne. 

Thank.·you for your time and considera1:ion, 

AnthDny llbls 
1416 e un"rversity ave IInit 2 
Bethtehem PA li!OlS 
(510) 880-2.797 
Alibis:l9S4@aot.com 

$em: from my MetroPC54G LTE Android device 

RECiE.IVED 

FEB 18 2il16 


--:--====-_ae:=._ 

2 
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COUNTY OF NORTHAMPTON 

DAVID W. TIDD, ESQ. ·OFPlCE: 

!EL:6l0-86S-4010Magisterial District Judge FAX 61D-3tiS-43tll 
Magisterial .Dist:r.ict 03-~4 

1404 Walter.stnet 
Bethlehem" .eA 18015-5348 

January 13, 2016 

Ms. Debra French 

Minor Judiciary Administrator 

Northampton County GovtCenter 

669 Washington Street 

Easton, PA 18042 


RE: CR+2016 Commonwealth of.Pennsylvania v. 'David Bermudez 

Dear Ms. French: 

This letter is to request a change ofvenue for the above-referenced case. I 

learned today that I represent thevictims in said case in an unrelated cMJ 

matter. 


Smcerely, J 

~d u):lm Cf> 
David W. Ticidr Esq. 
Magisterial District Judge 



W.AtEMISSIDN VERIFICATION REPORT 

TIME : EllIl,i/2fiflS 13: 55 
NAIE : llIST COURT 03 2 04 
FAX: 6109654361 
TEL : 
SER.# : BROE2J37B642 

DATE. TIME 0i113 1'3: 55 
FAX ~./NAf\£ DEBBIE 
DURATION e18;f)8:14
PAGE.(S) 01 
RESlLT OK 
MODE STAhIDARD 

E07'f 



----------------

eJll114/2m.6 12: 135 6l1!155967El2 
PAGE tnt01 

IN TIlE COURT OF COMMONPLBAS OFNORmAMPTON COUN'C'Y. 'ENNSYLV.A:N1A 

COMMON\iyEALIH OF PBNNS'YLVANIA.), 
) 

v:. ) om T741676--5 
') 

DAVID mm:M1JDEZ ) 

ORDER OF COURT 
.., 

AND NOW, tbis 14th dayofJamlary 2016, the above -captiClned ease is 

~ from District Collrl'Os-.2-04 to DisI:riot Court 03-2-11 ,rue 1l:I apossible 

conflict ,Qfinterest. 

BY THECOURT, 

~~ 

Magisterial District Com03-2-04 
Magisterial District: Cottrt'O:;..:2-11 

lR'IEC/EUViED 
JAN Pf ~'Ll1S 



COONrY OF NOR.THAMPTON 

DAVID W. TIDD, ESQ.BEI.J.:ERTO'WN BOR.OOOH OFFICE: 
LOWERSAUCON.TOWNSmP TEL·til1)..>365.4()10Magisterial District Judge FAX-61()..865.4361 

Magisterial District 03-%..04 
1404 Walter.'Street 

Betlllebem. P A 18015-5340 

Jannary 15.2016 

VIA FIRST CLASS MAn. 

Ms. Debra·French 

Minor Judiciary Court Administrator 

Nortbampton Comrty Go~-ernment Center 

669 Wasbington Street 

Easton PA 18042 


Dear Ms. French.: 

Per your inStruetio:n,. I amolItlining in letter form the complaints against Brenda 
Anthony I have been furwarding to you via email over the last several months. 

As statedprevioosly:. during my primary campaign, Ms.. Anthony forwarded 
information to my then campaign opponen4 David Repyneck, that was of a confidential 
nature as defined in the Code of Conduct for Employees of the Unified Judicial System 
forwarded by President Judge Ba,ratta. Additionally, Ms: Anthony engaged in prohihlted 
political activity. Ms. Anthony attempted to aid Mr.. R.epyneck by scheduli:qg me for 
hearings on Primary Election Day after my ex.plicit instruction .months earlier tD keep 1hat 

. day on my calendar clear. Lastly, sbortbr after Ms. Anthony's departure from this office, 1 
discovered all ofmy records ·of correspondence with Court Adm.i:nistration prior to 2014 
are missing. 

Please furward this to President Judge Baratta at your earliest convenience. I 
await your response and ~tfully insist on a meeting with Judge Baratta to discuss. 

Very Tmly Yours, 

David W. TIdd, Esquire 
~ District Judge 

DWT!tjd 
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COVl'ITY OF NOltTl:IA..\lPTON - COO'RT OF COMMON PLltAS 
THIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT 

INrE.R.NAL CORRESPONDENC'E 

TO: Magisterial District Judges & Staff 

FROM: .Deme. Fl'e.UCh, Deputy Court -~ If!P' 
March 7, 20.16 

RE: '2015 Case Filing Statistics 

A1blched.a:re the case filing stsDstics fur 2015. 
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2015 Case FIling Statistics 
,Not:certmed by AOPC 

MDJ 'I.'.R.AFFIC SUMMAR.Y CIVIL CliUMl::NAL TOTAL 

Narlesky 4QI9 297 409 247 5642 

MaJnfluiDg 3J.75 314 24' 164 4:7tll 

Barner 4301 379 443 674 5797 

Tidd 3048 20.7 171 331 3157 

Grifo 1433 S26 353 467 2179 

Corpora llSS 154 311 171 1994­

Capobiueo 2558 399 '375 201 3533 

Tasdtller 2597 238 339 341 3S10 

,MamsGonZ 1775 946 447 583 3751 

Vacant 1'" 518 392 398 3337 

Yetter U76 m 
! 

441 351 2647 

Hawke*' 2413 605 430 354 3857 

SeJdegel 3'07'1 438 1" 2rS 4070 

VaeaJlt 923 443 454 183 2003 

35.,191 6097 5140 48"57 
i 

51,285 

"'Includes cases 1UediaDC 03-2-07 tbrongh June 2015. 
3/3/16 
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CASE FILINGS PER SEc:JlETARY (2015) 

MDJ 
CASE"FlLlNGS 

NUMBEROF' 

STAFF 
CASE :FILIl"fGSt 

STAFF MEMBEJl 

NARI.ESKY S642 5.15 .981. 

MA'N"W...4.lU:NG 4702 4..00 117' 

BARNER 5797 4..00 1449 " 

TIDD 3757 3..00 1Z52 

GRIFO 2m 4..10 695 

CORPORA 1894 3..00 631 

CAPOBIANCO 3533 3..00 1178 

TASCHNElt 3:)i6 4.00 3" 
MATOS GONZAL 3751 4.00 938 

VACANT 3337 4.00 834 
, f 

YE'ITER 254' 3.00 m 

BAWKE* 3857 3.:00 US6 

• SCHLEGEL 4070 3~ 1163 

VACANT leOJ 3J)() 668 

51,285 51.25 1.001 

*inolndes cases "filed inDC 03-2-07 thmughInne 201 S. 
**.includes part time.floater 

313/16 
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2013 -2015 AVERAGE CASELOAD 

~ 
2Ol4 2D15 TOTAl AVERAGE I 

I 

NARLEiKY 5764 S642 18,159 ,6053 i 
I 

MANWARJNG 52S4 4814 4'702 1-4,770 4923 
BARNER &7IS 6382 579'1 18,882 D294 

TIDD 4i57 as :=t= l2,209 4010 

GRIFO &649 2893 12.321 4107 
CORPORA 3024 2251 1894 7169 2390 

, CAPOBIANCO 3233­ 337 35iD ~.osa .RS1 
TASCHNER 43lS 3124 9S16 11,615 3m 

MATOS'GO'NZ 41& 3S03 31S1 l:1,416 3805 
VACANr 36D1 903& S31 9974 3325 
YETTER 

; 

3441 3260 *'1 S348 3116 

HAWKE 2307 2443 3fJS111' 8607 2869 
SCHlEGB. 4157 3943 4070 

_. 
12~71O I 425' 

VACANT 2148 tt19 2CXB 702Z J 2341 

*'ndudes c:asesfar.OS-2..Q7 through June 2Dl5. 
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COUNTY OF NORTHAMPTON - COURT QF COMMON PLEAS 

THIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT 


IN1'ERNAL CORRESPOl'4""DENCE 


TO: AJl Magisterial District Judges 

FROM: Stephen G. Bar.a.tta,P.J~ 

M.areh. S, lOU 

1 '\\'as made a.waIe by Court Ado:dn1stration that cOver the recent Pfb~ several seo.tences 
were:iInposed for sunr.mary offenses (and at least in cme ease of a .Misdemeanor 3 offender) in 
whiclt·tbe NIDJ imposed probation withlhe ex:pectation that the Northa.mpton County Adult 
Proba.tion Department would pick up the case far supervision. 

Clearly, an:MDJ does have the ability to imposeprobationary ~How~ the 
iqJosi1ion ofa probaiio., sen:tenc:e does l1Ot:~ that the c8se will be piCked-up.and 
sope:rvised bf our Adult Probation Deparb:nent. Eixtoricany, our Adult Probation Department 
has nut provided Sllth"e supervision ofMDJ c.a$CS 'Without the approv.e! ofthe President Judge. 

I tmdersta:od that certain MDJ's are unhappy with this practjce. 

Cmrentiy our Adult ProbationDepw:tment.is ~ appI.;)ximatdy 2,500- (non-DUI) 
cases in which "the Probation. Department is providlngsupervision (baCh .parole ~ probsiion) for 
~es imposed in Criminal CourL We have 11 Probation Officer." I - our line staff. We.also 
have 7Probation Officers II providing 'specializod supervision s.uch as GPS~ eommunity service, 
ARD, parole services and other ·eases reqt1it:ing intensive <:ommUD.ity supervisioa. As)1m1 can 
tell by the n.m;nhers, (JU1' Probation Department already has verY high caseioads. They are 
.overworked:and tUlderstaffed. We do DOt haveenoUSh statfto: process short temJ. offenders from 
:tbe'MDJs. 

While at1Y MDI may place any ofits summary offenders'onpn)bati~~on of 
your deii'oiants will have 1:0 be.m.o.nito.red by your office. Fntther. if there .are vici1atians of 
supervisory conditions imposedbyanMDJ~ those 'VioIa1io~ will hav.e to beproseeuted in your 
office. Adult Probation 'Will not be filing and proseeuting probation virilationsin MOl:cases.. 
Thus, ifyou. are requiring yOur offender to attend. drug and alcohol commeling, menta1h.ealth 
~iDg. anger management or any other type ofprobatimary servi~., you. cannot expeet 
AdUlt ProbBtkm ro enforce and mtmit« the 'tem1S afroill' sentence; you will have to do so 
yam:sel£ 

http:ProbationDepw:tment.is
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WIth regard toMisdem:eanor :3 .defendants~ we: contim1.e to. -suppOrt and ~ law 
~ and ow:MOr.s10 exacisen::asonable discmtion to accept. guilty pleas for minor 
mattetsl especially ~ a defendant-does not have a signifieant:oriminal history. In most cases,. 
the expedation for a ~ shoitld be:fines and costs. Iv. such cases inwhich you believe it is 
necessmy to place,one ofyour defendants 11.IIder probatiomry supervision, you shoUld consider 
binding the case'i>Ver:lbr Criminal Court. For tltosc C85t'l$ where youprefer to keep '£he a case 
under your jurisdid:ion, with the intention to senmce ·the defendatttto prtlbatiOnmy ~ 
you may OOIttact1h= Office of.Adult Pmbatkm to obtain a Jist'Oi appmprlute ~entpmvi.ders 
gcnerally-ased.1)y our Adult Probation Depart.lnont. However!, monitoring compliance with J'OtI1' 
.sentence 1l<ill "be your:responsibilit;. 

Please know tbat.:0Uf Common PleasJudges have beenmovrng toward imposing-fines 
"'With no snpervisi.on. in mast M--3 cases, because ofihe ~leb~ that short i:em1 
perlods of~onmd.ior supervision place on both. the prison and Probation Depsrtlnent. 

SGBlmb 

http:snpervisi.on
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Debra French 

Xerox Service Request 
Tuesday. February 23, 2016 1.2:40 PM 
Debra -French 
AsSignment of IssueTtV.Jk Issue #122982: Phone Problem in DC 03~2-Q4As. Enterer, 
Submitter 

*===* Please r~ply to this email with any correspondence related to this-issue. Doing 
$0 will automatically update your Issue and ensure that all correspondence is properly 
documented. PJease do not change the $ubject line -of the email message~ 

The following Issue was assigned to you in IssueTrak: 
T.o view this Issue ;0 detail, click HERE. 

Issue #; 122982 
Subject: Phone Probtem in DC 03-2--04 
Status; Open Assigned to Technician 
Class: Service Catalogue 
Issue Type; Xerox ServiCes for Northampton County: 
Subtype 1.: Report a problem with my Telephane/Headset~ 
Priority: Normal 
Severity: Norma/10hr Resp 14dy R.es 
Project: 
OrganiZation.: Northampton County 
Submitted By~ French, Debra on 23-Feb-20t6 +1 (61'0) 559~6704 
Assigned To: DjcksonT Michael on 23-Feb-201.5 +1 (610) 829·612.1 
Next Action: *Unassigned* 

Issue Description: 

SUbmitted by direct email to xeroxsdexchange. 


Two of the secr:etanaJ phones have problems. They cut in and out du.ring phone calls. 


DC 03-2-04 


1404 Walter Street 


RECEUVEDBethlehem, PA 18015 
FEB 23 2m6 

610-86.5-4010. 
".~"",-' 

1 

http:IssueTtV.Jk
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**Note by Wieder, Heidy, 23-Feb-'2016~ 


Time qt:y 1..00 recorded for Line Item: Heidy Wieder. 

I called 'in and spoke to Kathy BettJer she tells me that the .phones are 3 Unes/Lticent 

phones. Kathy teUs me that when they are using the phonesr at times the phone will . 

'Rcut outW causing them to lose calls. She tells me that·at least 1 of the phone 'sets bas 

been replaced before. 


**Note by Wieder/, HeidYt 23-Feb-201S: 

Time Qty 0.08 recorded for Line Itam': Heidy Wieder. 

District 03-2-04 

MOl: David W. Tldd., ESQ 


1404 Walter St 

Bethlehem, PA 18015 

Phone~ (610}-'865-4010 
FAX: {610)-865-4361 

2 



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 


JUDICIAL CONDUCT BoARD 

PEHNs'YLVAlIIAJutIlClAL CEN:rJm • 601 COMMCNW£AL1H A'VEJWE:, Sum: 3500 • P.O. Box 62525 • HARRIsBURG, PA 17106000901 .717-234-7911 

WWW.JCBPA.ORG 

September 30, 2016 

Samuel C. Stretton, Esquire 

301 W. High Street 

P.O. Box 3231 

West Chester, PA 19381 


Re: In re: In Re: Former MDJ David W. Tidd, 3 JD 2016 

Dear Mr. Stretton: 

Pursuant to C.J;D.R.P. No. 401(E), please find enclosed a copy of the following 
which may be exculpatory to your' client: ' 

1. 	 September 4/ 2014 memo to PJ Stephen Baratta from Debra C. French, 
regarding Change of Venue, Commonwealth v. Joseph Herceg, MJ­
03204-TR-1658-2014. 

Very truly yours, 

~/j~
~:abeth A. Flaherty 

Deputy Counsel 

,'" 	 ~ 

'~1~ J )1/lr"~'I' /F' . ,~ A A A :/.....~ 11·1 / \. 
"\ ~\,' /" t ' 

Melissa L. Norton v ~ 
Assistant Counsel 

EAFjMLNjtis 

Enclosures 


UPS Delivery 

Tracking No. 1Z Y4X 745 01 92374712 


CGmplalnts flied willi the Soard:us not pulIIlc InfarmatIon. All infcInnatian ami pracaedlngsl'llladng m a complaint and racards at1he Baan:t's dellbarmlans slWl be carr/ldentiaj. 

Sea Pa. Canst. Art. V, § is, J.C.s.R.P. 17; and J.C.s.R.P. 11. 


'---.... 

http:WWW.JCBPA.ORG
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COUNTY OF NORTHA.:."\iPTON"- COURT OF COM:MON PLEAS 
THlRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT 

INTER!.~AL CORRESPONDENCE 

, TO: President Judge Stephe:n Baratta 

FROM: Debra C. French, Deputy Court Ad:m:irristrator !XJf-
DATE: September 4, 2014 

RE: Change of V enue 

MDJ Tidd requested a cbmge of venue for a case involving a fODJler client. You sent the case to 
MDJ Romig-Passaro. Wb.en she got the case infonnation from:MDJ Tidd's office, there was a 
note inclica:t:ing that MDJ Tidd had he:ird the case and then after he made disposition, requested 
his staffto remove the disposition and request a change" ofvenue. 

This is something that is highly unUSlJal and once 1v.IDJ Romig-Passaro brought the matter to my 
attention, I asked MDJ Tidd to provide a written explanation for his actions. ffis letter and 
documentation pertaining to the case are enclosed for your review. 

Please advise if1IDJ Romig-Passaro should schednle the hearing and enter anew disposition. 

If ~""d:17I ~.;::r,6~.-,{j ~ 
~1W'/-'-Ovl . ~~~ 

~ctAO ~ . _O'..r./JM:d-C.I1­
lldcl i/?!~~~ 

.~~AJ~~J 
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COUNTY OF NORTHAMPTON 

HELl.t.R"I·O\\lN DOROrGH DAVID W. TIDD, ESQ. 011F1Cll! 
I.OWER SA~.IC1)NTO~5HIP 

Magisterial District Judge TEL 6ilJ-3li.:;-41110 
. ]IAX 610-865...4361 

Magisterial District 03·2..04 
1404 Walter Stnllt 

Betblehem, Pi\. 18015-5340 

September 3, ~O14 
VL4 FACSIMILE-ONLY: 6IO~S59-6702 
Debra French, Deputy Court Administraror 
Court A<lministration 
Northampton county Government Center 
669 Washington Street 
Easton. P A 18042 

RE: CommoDwealth VB. Joseph M. Herceg 
Citation No.: C1639788-3 
Docket No.: TR-1658--14 

Dtar Ms. Fren~h; 

Iam writing in response to your September 2, 2014 request for an explanation as to why 
the above-referenced defendant's hearing was held, disposition entered then vacated.. and request 
made for cbange ofvenue. 

On or about June 23, 2014, Defendant appeared in person to plead not guilty to Citation 
No. Cl <i39788-3, a copy ofwhieh is attached for your review. Defendant refused to post 
collateral, claiming I previously represent.E;:d him and allegedly Qwed him money. My staff 
informed me of Deft:ndant's appearance and I, in the presence ofstaff. contacted my private 
office for a conflicts check as 1had no recollection of Defendant My private office secretary 
informed me that there was no record whatsoever ofDefendant as a private client. I persona lly 
contacted Defendant by telephone to discuss these matters. During the conversation, Defendant 
and I re50lved the collateral issue - eollateral was waiv~ - and the conflict issue was never 
reached. A hearing was then scheduled for July 28,2014 and rescheduled to Augl,lst26.. 2014. 

Defendant received a full hearing 011 the matter and was found guilty. Def-endant did not 
raise the oonflict issue until after the bearing had concluded. Defendant raised the mat1.cr 
indirectly by wanting to discuss a refund ofhis alleged deposit with my finn. I replied that I 
would ~arch the matter in an effort to dispatch him more readily as:the hearing was quite 
contentious, all the while confident that there was no conflict. 

Shortly therea:fter, rcontaCted my private office to assure myself that th~re was no 
cont1i~ I was made uneasy that Defendant 'mentioned a financial relationship. Ispoke with my 
aS50ciate al1d not the seCRltary r originally checked wlth. My associare im'mediately recalled 
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Debra French 
Deputy Court Administrator 
September 3, 2014 
Page 2. 

Defendant's name and recogni~ him as an inactive client from sometime in 201:3. 

Recognizing thee appearance of II. conflict ofinterest. 1 immediately instructed my staff to 
vacate the disposition pursuant to 42 Pa. C.S, §550S, a copy ofwhich is also attacheq for your 
review. Then Idictated a request fur a change ofvenue. This course of action was tetroactivcly 
approved by Magisterial District Judges David Barton (412~885-2111) and Magisterial District 
Judge Lorinda Hinch (724-662-5230), both ofthe Minor Judiciary Ethics Committee. 

Should you need any further infcrmation~ please do not hesitate to contact this office. 
Thank you. 

David W. Tidd, Esquire 

DWTlbsa 
Attachments 
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, ,', .,:.'. NOTIC'!!"· .. -,-::-.::.-.-- . " 
If yOU. plead guilty or' are found glllltv, ]:II.lin1$ IN'{ ba i!!SSaasad agmnst your driver's record. ( 
All :II~tion a/ points may result in '!be of 'Your driving privilege. AIsa, your driving PrMeqe 

:~. • ! 	 WlU. Be SUSF!jMJS:llfvQu ~adguilty 'OJ' afcemtin ~UI1det1hs "ehiele Cllds,lnc!uding 
but net limitedttr. 751'a.C.S. !§.1371, ~1, J345, 3367, 3118, 3133,3734, mG. sub5equent ::cnvicilOIlS of'S
Pa.c..s. 'Ji. 15111, a,ylolatlon at 7!i Pll.c:s. ! lSS1 when occurring ~n lin aatMa wQrlt zane and.in accldent report 
is submitted by ihe police, and .\! viola1;ian af75 Pa.c;s. § 3362 when occurring in an lIl.ltiiIIi! won: lOne. 

AO/'!;.401i'95~" lJ:lOl31 MAGJSTEFUAL DISTRICT JUDGE r;1 h ~ ci7 A ~ - ~ 1 
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42' Pa.C.S.A.. § 5505 

Notu Of ;Declsi0D$ 

~£m$or!:1me, 

or its e:qu:Jvale.nt. judidal. 
are ~ prohibit­

Cad.e. ,Ai.v;azogiou v. l'>nrtt. 
A.2d S95. 418 fa,.Supor. 
. Limltafion Of A.ctiI:ms 

~sions Qf tim.e are specifi. 
by juclkial code ~i:o 

ji-ami or: Its ~ CQm.. Y. 

m A.2d 5551, 391 Pa.Super. 468, 
Criminal Law $I> 1069(6) 

of lnj'llIlc:tlDIJ. proaed~
£iIed petitiolis For clari:fica.­

acted upon, accDmpanieQ. by 
time llti'Iita1;I.QIU, t:I.lUId lIllt be 
as eqmvall!Dt Df an imprope.r
Ot ffme. $Ob<:r.$ v. 5haml.cm 

Inc.. 413 A.2d 1035, 126 
170, S1,1pa:19B4. ~~ e;:.. 

Modiftcation of orders 

.filing appeal. was ~ by extralJI"­
d.inary ~C15 lmtolving btu!. or 
the W1't"l1lg{ul I'll' neglip act of C01U'l 
official re:ru.l:t:ing In !%!,jury 1:i:I that pllT'ty, 
court :may a.Il.cw en~ at til:!:!e for 
appeal or appeal. utmC pre nun.c.. Cam. 
v. Liptsk, 5,7;> .q....i.d 559, 392 Pa.5uper. 
468. $upcr.1990. Crlm±n31 Law ... 
1069(6), 

A!1egec'I ~ ofpcl.la: of­
fi='. who issued driver t::iI2:tian for, driv­
ing wjih. suspended license, ccm=ning 
the lack Df eo.IlauraI consequeJll:2S to 
driver, from I!ll±tjr of guilty plea did DQt 
amOllllt to fraud or a wrongfrll or flCgii.. 
gent act oE a. "ccm:t. QfficiaI" so as to 
~ dmer ~fu:o.e for ap­
peal QT appeal. nU:lJI: pro rune. Com. v. 
Iiptak. S73 A..2d. 559, ;;92 Pa-Super. 46$, 
Super.1990, CI;;i.m:inal. Law ¢;> 1069(6) 

'" When act of ~~ time within 
'Whie.b an appsal may be t::'IlI:en, t::ourls are 
wiihcut pawer i;Q ~ the periQd or 
allow all apPeal nuDe. P.TO tlmc absent 
frand or irs cq;tdvIilimt ar some break· 
dawn in comt'll ~ Com. Y. Eng­
len; 457 .A.2d 121. 311 Pa.Super. '8, 
Sl1pe;.19S3. Ctittdnal Law P 1069(1} 

as o~e provided. or prescribed by la.w, a. CQ1ll"t upon 
the pa.rti:e:s may modify or rescind my on'ler witb.iIi 30 ~ 

entry, notwithstamUng the prior t.er.m.iDatiol.l of any term of 
if no a.ppear frotD. such. order . has been 1:a.k=J. or a1lowe~ 

9. P.L. 586, No. 142, § 2. e£fective. JUIlf: 27. 1978. 

BJstor:i=d. and Sta'l:ntnry Notes 
Soara: Note! 

a m:ma.ct:me:1t of ar:1 of 
.L 342') (No. 7Q), § 1 (Ii 

See 10 Pa.C.S, Ii 3521 (re.' 
r!!~g; ;:elje:f gtl!Il:lted). 

, . , 

Prlor Laws: , 
1959, Jane. 1. P~L .342. No. 70. § t (1.2 

F .S. § 1032.). ' 
1939, Jane. 19, PJ... 440, No. 250. § 1 

(l7 P.5. g 263). 

to '\'P~ !!eurmce, ~ 1'a.l.cmD..P. RnI.e no,4% 'PLC.s..A. " 
.' . . 

~S8. 

'!Qpk No, 267. 
Motions limd 0nlE::n;! 62. 



IN TEE COURT OF C01.\iIMDN PLEAS OF NORTHAMPTON COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

CRIMINAL 

CO:M:MONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA) 
) 

v. ) OTN TR 1658-14 
) 

JOSEPH M. HERCEG ) 

ORDER OF COURT 

AND NOW, this 26th day ofAugust 2014, the above captioned case is 

transferred from District Court 03-2-04 to District Comt 03-2-11 due to a possible 

conflict of interest 

BY THE COURT, 

STEPHEN G. BARATTA, P. J. 


Magisterial District Court 03-2-04 
Magisterial District Court 03-2-11 
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COUNTY OF NORTBAMPTON 

DAVID W. TIDD, ESQ. 	 OFFI!:."t:HEl.T.ERTOW BOROUGH 
LOWllR SAl)CON TOWNSHIP 'rnl. 61 0-8654010

Magisterial District Judge 	 (lAX 61B4C15-43fil 

Magisterial Di~qjc:t 03-%..04 
1404 Walter Street 

Setblebem. PA 18tHS-5340 

August 26. 2014 

Y1A FACSIMILE ONLY: (610)- 559-6702 
Debra Frenc~ Deputy Court Administrator. 

Northampton County Government Center 

669 Washington Street . 

Easton, PAl &042 


RE: 	 Commonwealth '\1'8. Joseph M. Her(!eg 

Docket No.! TR··l658",2014 

Citation Not)..: Cl639788-3 

Change otVenue ReqQest 


Dear: Ms. French: 

I am writing in regard to the above-captioned citation. I am respectfully 

requesting a change ofvenue dUE: to the Defendant being a ~nt private client. 


Should you bave any questions or need anything further, please do not hesitate 
to contact m~, Thank you. 

David W. Tidd, Esquire 
Magisterial District Judge 

Dvrflbsa 



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA Order Imposing Sentence 
COUNiY OF' NORTHAMPTON 

AiIag. Olit No: MOJ.03.2..Q4 
MDJ Name: Honorable David W. Tidd 

1404 Walter~ 
. Bethlehem. PA 18015 

Telephone: 81 Q..865-401D 

Ale Copy 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
v. 

Joseph Marco Herceg 

Docket.No: MJ.Q32.l)4..TR-00O1flSB-2014 
Case Filed: 611912014 

OTN: 

rcas 

i 76 § 3352 §§ Jl.S..5 (Lead)' ExCeed Max Speed Urn Estb By 5 MPH 

mrs IS TO NOTIFY YOU THAT: 
On August 26.2014, you were convieied. of or pled guilty to violating the above charge(s) and I sentenoed you to the 
foHowing: . ­

• Sentenced to Fines, Cost, and Restitution 
CollateraJ Amount $0.00 
Ftnes: $35.00 
Costs: $110.50 
Restitution: $0.00 
Total $145.50 
Paid to date: SO.OO 
Case Balance $1~.50 

You have the right to appeal to the Court of Common ~lea5 within 30 days for a trial de novo. If you choose to file an 
appeal. you must appear for the trial de novo in the Court of Common Pleas or your appeal may be dismissed. If you are 
found not guilty. any money previously pelid In this case will be returned to you, If you have any'questions, please call this 
office immediately. 

August 26, 2Q14 

You can make case paymel'll$ anUne through Pennsyh11!l1lis's Uniiied Juaiclal System web portaL Visitthe portal at 
http:lujsporlal.pilct:mrts.ustomeke a payment. 

MDJS 5131 Printed: OS12S1Z014 9!41:41AM 

http:lujsporlal.pilct:mrts.ustomeke


Clocket. No.~ II.4J..Q:321J4..TR"()001658-2014 Order Imposing Sentence 

File Copy Recipient List 

Addressed To: Joseph Marco Herceg {Defendant) 
151:32 Mary StApt #1:>10 
Bethlehem, FA '8017 

Printed; 0I3J26120'''' 9;<i':41AM 
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ClTAifON NO. 

C1639788-3 
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NOTtCE' ,----:-- ­
If you plead guilty or· Ii!I"e found guilty, ~ may ba asnssed agiioat ycur dr!ver's f'e!)Qrd. 

An SCI:UTI1Ulafion d !'Oim may result in the apem!ion afyour driving prMiaQa. Also, your tlrivlng privilege 

WllJ..Bli 5U~ Ifyou ):Ilead guilty Qf8Tl1liound guilty d CII!I'!!lin offenses underlhs Vehide "Code, incfudlng

but l1Qf Iil'niU!d'to: 75 Pa.C.S. !! 1371, 3341,3345. 3!IS7, sne, 3733, 3734, 37J6, subsequent QOnvicticns at 75 

!i'a.c.s.! 15111. avlQllltiPn of 75 /?a.c.5. 53361 when occul'lfng In an /ICIiYs worlc iQna and an accident report 

iIl.submitted by fus polics. and aviolation Qi 7E Pa.c.s. ! 33fiZ when OIlQl,Ining in .an ;ClIVe work zone. 


AO?C 406-95 tLw. 1120i:jJ MAGISTERIAL DIS"T'RJCT JUDGE C 16 3 9 7 88 - 3 
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CERTIFICATION OF DISPOSITION' 


ADJblD~1=lQtiT . 
(Circle Appropriate Code) 

Non~pe21.rance Pard Fine and Costs .........................:...........:...................;001... 
Found Guilty,......__.__....................................................................................U/ 

I Found Not Guilty.................._ ......_...._..................................':._..... _ ........_.....3 
. : 'Pled Guilty (Prior to Hearlng)..........................................._.....:.........................4 

Discharged..................................._............._..................................................:...5 
Pled GUIlty (a-t Hearing).....................................................................................6 
Proseoution lllfithdrawn........._..........................................................................7 

Found Guilty of Speeding 
____ M.P.H. in ~ _._ M.P.H. Zone 

SENTENCE 
Rna....................,..,.. U! ""1 ..4 11'1.1 .......... ltHt •• " .. ,I.IUh."' .. ,~ ...... ~ ..........._ ......_.$ ~..,...... 
~.M.S~....... " .." ...............~ ...:.........,......................................$ =& 

al1erai Funo....._.........,....._...............................................$ 
Costs .............._...._ ..............._......_....................................$ . , 
J.C.P.lA.T.J................................................ "' .. ,.............~......$ 10.00 
~~:j,i.. i,:-:·:, ......._...........................................'......... _....... _$$ I us: SJj 
D:.:";f·~dj~di~;rti;~...·..-·-··..............................·.....H •••• "~ .. 2(~'1¥ 
COmm~~_,______________~__________________ 
Number of Days ~___~______________...,....._____ 

$______________ Paid in Full 

______________ 1n.$.lIment P;8-yments Allowed (Subject to 
Modification by the Magisterial District Judge) 

""'$_________ Per Installment 

sture pf Magisterial District Judge 

,03-'J..-O~ 
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COMMONWEAlTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 
COUNTY OF NORTHAMPTON 

Mag. Dia!. No: MDJ.03--2-04 

MDJ Name: Honorable David W. Tidd 


Address: 	 1404 WaltsrStr$$t 

Bethlehem. PA 1B015 


,Telephene: 	 610-865-4010 

Rescheduling Notice 

Commonwea.lth of Pennsylvania 
v. 

Joseph Marco Hercag 

Ale Copy Clawr No: MJ-ClS204·TR-000165B·2014 
Case Filed:: S/1B120i4 
Comp'Ctt #: C 1639788-3 

I 	 c~ai9@(s)~5 § 3362 §§ A3-5 (Lead) Exc:aed MIiIX Speed Lim !;s/:b By ; MPH 
ASUmmary Trial was previously sdieduled on July 28, 2014/ i 0:00 AM in the above-captioned case. It has been rescheduled to be 
heldowa't 

Date: Tuesday, August 2!\ 2014 Place: Courtroem; MDJ..03..2:.tl4 
1404 Walter street 
Bethlehem, PA 18015 
e,0-ae5-4010nne: 9:30 AM 

Continuance requested by The H.!;motable David W. TlCld 
Reaso~ Judge I Imivsllabie 
Comments: bsa 

This COt.Irt hes received your plea of NOT GUILTY to the above summary viola5on(s), The sum of $0.00 has been accepted as 
¢o1!ateral for your appearanoe at maL . 

You have the riQht to be represented by an. attomey. You have the right to nalle any witne$Ses present. It is your responsibility to 
noUfy your attorney andlorVil!lnes~es ~ !hie trial dateltime. 

Failure to appw for your trial shall coostit1Jte consent to trial In your absence and if you are found guilty. the collateral deposited shall 
be fertelted and applied toward itIe fines and costs. You shall have the right to appeal within 30 days fer a: trial de~ovo. 

If YOLI have any questions, pleaSe call the above office immediately. . 

.""",.."",.""'w...."..-"""--T.... ""'~~ 

July 21. 2014 ~ 

Magisterial DI$trittJl.ldge Oavld W. TIdl1 

If you are dllsabJed lind require a I'l!IlISollable aCcommodai:ion to gain access to lila Magisterial District CQurt and il5 servicas, pIea$& contact 
the MaqlsteriaJ District Court at1he abow address ar telephc:lne nwnber. We are unable to provid&transportation. You c:an make cas!! 
payments online ttJl'Qugn flennsyivanr.rs Unified Jc,ld\cfal S)'$t$m web portaL V"l$it!h1t portal at htt;l"JJujEportat.pacourtal.m tg maica a 
paYme!lt. . . 

MOJS 308 	 Plintl::d: 07121/2014 3:00:26PM 

http:flennsyivanr.rs


COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA Summary TriaJ Notice 
COUNTY OF NOR1MAMFTON 

Mag. Dip!. No: MOJ·03-.2-04 
MOJName; Honorable Cavid W. TIdd 

Addms: 	 1404 Walter$treet 
Befhlehem, 1='1'. 18015 

610-865-4010 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 

v, 


Joseph Marco Herceg 


File Copy Docket No: MJ-03204-m..ooo1658-2014 
Case Filed: 6t1812014­
CornpICtt;it C 1639788-3 

Cl'lsroil§)
I75 i 3362 §§ A3-o (Lead) Exceed Max $~ IJrn Elite Sy 5 MPH 
A Summary Trial has been scheduled for the above c:apti¢l'led oase to be held Qnlat 

Date: Monday. July ~B. 2014 Place: Magisterial Dis'lrict Court 03-2·04, Bethlehem 
1404 Walter Street 
8ethlehem, PA 18015 
61 o-!e6-401 0Tune: 10:00 AM 

. This court has received your plea of NOT eUILlY to the above summary ~lation(S). The sum of $0.00 has b~ accepted as 
eoOateral-for your appearance at 1riaL 

You have the right to be represented by an a1tomey. You have the right to have any witnesses preaem. It is your responslbHHy 10 
notify your attorney andlGr witnesses of this trial datiltlme. . 

Failure to appear for your trial shall con$ti'll.!te cOnsent to trial in your absence and jf you are found guilty, the collateral deposited shEin 
he forfeited and applied toward Ihe llnes and costa. You shan have the right to appeal within 30 days for a trial de nQVo. 

If you have any ql.lestion~ please caU1he above office Immediately. 

Should :you fall b;1 appear.for your lilllT1l'liaty trial, a WI!.I'rII1t may be issued \'or }'I:lLlr arrest 


June 26, 2014 
Date Mlililil>terial District Jw:!gB Oauld W. lldd 

" 

It you are disabled and require III reasonable lI(,;t1(1mmodlilfiol'l to gain a=l!ISs to the Magisterial Ois:!rlt:t Court and it5 sSNlces, please eOf!Dict . 
ths Magisterial OIstriGt Court Btthe above IIddr'ESS or1:e!!tpbone numbl;lf. We lin! lli11iibJetc provide tranaporiatitm. You can make-;ass 
payments onHne ttuQugh Penm;ylvania's Unified Judicii\l Systlml w$b portal. V!~ the portal at l'!t4l".8u,lsporiaLpacourt5.us to make a 
payment. 
MDJ$ 308 	 Printed: C6l2612D14 9:59:26AM 

http:l'!t4l".8u,lsporiaLpacourt5.us


Docket No.: MJ-Q3204-TR-Q00165B-2014 Summary TriaJ Notice 

File Copy ReCipient List 

AddI"e$Ssd To: 	 Joseph Marco Herceg (Defendant) 
1932 Mal)' st Apt #b10 
Bethlehem. PA 19017 

WIffie Wilson SheJly Jr. (Arresting Officer) 
l..!twer Sauoon Police Dept 
3700 Old Philadelphia Pk 
Bethlehem. i='A 1S015 

MDJS30B 	 Printed: 06l26/.:z014 9:S9:.26AM 
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DAVID W:'r1DD ESQ,
Otstriot Oourt 0:1-2-04­

1404 Walter Street 

Bethlehem. PA 18015..5340 

MOl ~atricia_Romig-passaro 
District Gourt 08-2-11 
1214 Stefko Boulevard 
Bethlehem, FA 18017 
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